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Our Mission

B To operate the Corporation and its subsidiaries in a sound
and ethical manner.

B To provide our shareholders with a return on their
investment, superior to comparative bank stock indices.

B To provide the highest quality products and the finest
service to our clients.

B To be an active and contributing member of the
communities we serve.

B To provide a working environment for our employees that
is supportive, challenging, positive and fair.



Our Value Proposition

B At Bryn Mawr Trust we have only the highest quality
banking and investment services. Our staff consists of
well-trained professionals who understand that friendly and
prompt service is of the utmost importance to our clients.

B All clients have access to senior management, including
the President.

B Bryn Mawr Trust has been an independent local bank and
trust company for over a century. We are truly community
bankers, dedicated to making the Philadelphia area a better
place for residents and businesses.

Our Core Strategies

B Concentrate on our four competencies — Wealth and
Private Banking, Business Banking, “High Touch” Retail
Banking, and Mortgage Banking.

B Expand the Bank’s geographic footprint.

B Increase loans and deposits 8-12% per year. Maximize
our net interest margin.

B Maintain our obsession with client service. Constant
emphasis and monitoring by all levels of management.

B Build an aggressive sales culture. Continue to develop
incentive compensation programs that emphasize new
business development and client retention.

B Maintain a close control on expenses.

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of
Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation will be held at
Saint Davids Golf Club, 845 Radnor Street
Road, Wayne, PA 19087, on Wednesday,
April 22, 2009, at 9:00 a.m.

STOCK LISTING

Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation common stock
is traded over-the-counter and is listed on the
NASDAQ Global Market System under the
symbol BMTC.

FORM 10-K
A copy of the Corporation’s Form 10-K,

including financial statement schedules

as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, is available on our website
www.bmtc.com or upon written request to
Robert J. Ricciardi, Secretary, Bryn Mawr
Bank Corporation, 801 Lancaster Avenue,
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010, or via e-mail

to bricciardi@bmtc.com.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY

The Corporation continues its commitment to
equal opportunity employment and does not
discriminate against minorities or women with
respect to recruitment, hiring, training, or
promotion. It is the policy of the Corporation
to comply voluntarily with the practices of
Affirmative Action.

Pictured on our cover is our new West Chester

Regional Banking Center.
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he financial crises of 2008
affected most every banking

institution in the nation,

including Bryn Mawr Trust.
Fortunately, while our earnings were
down from the previous year, we still
made a respectable profit and continued to

grow and position the Bank for the future.

Let me first touch on some of our

accomplishments for the year.

a highly-sophisticated investment
advisory firm and multi-family office
in Wilmington, Delaware with

over half a billion dollars of assets
under management and supervision.
Judy Lau, founder and CEO of Lau
Associates, is a dynamic and skilled
leader who has attracted wealthy
families as clients from up and down

the east coast.

We opened a large regional retail
and business banking office in West
Chester, PA. This facility will act
as the focal point for our strategy
of expanding into growing Chester
County. This now gives us three
branches in that County, including
Paoli and Exton.

Our loan portfolio grew to almost
$900 million, a 12% increase over
2007. We remain the premier business,
private banking, and consumer
lending financial institution in the

Philadelphia area.

Regulatory capital levels at

December 31, 2008 continue to exceed
the regulatory minimum for “well
capitalized” at both the Bank and

Corporate level.

During the third quarter, we received
a trust charter from the state of
Delaware to open The Bryn Mawr Trust
Company of Delaware. We have office
space in Wilmington and have already
begun to sign-up new clients attracted
by that state’s special trust laws,
sometimes know as the “Delaware
Advantage”. Serving as Chairman
and President of this important new
initiative is Matt Waschull.

In July we acquired Lau Associates LLC, = Now for the issues in 2008 that affected

our financial performance.

Sharply falling interest rates resulted
in a contraction of our net interest
margin, as we were not able to drop
deposit rates (due largely to somewhat
irrational deposit pricing pressure
from large, troubled banks such as
Wachovia and Citibank) as quickly as
loan rates fell.

During the fourth quarter we were
required to book an approximate
$640,000 impairment charge of our
“mortgage servicing rights” portfolio.
This non-cash expense was a result of
the fast decline in residential mortgage
rates. There is a good chance, however,
that we may recoup some of this

charge in future quarters.

The performance of our small-
ticket equipment leasing company
was disappointing, with charge-offs
much higher than planned. With

a nationwide market, the leasing
company experienced the difficult
economic conditions that, in many
parts of the country, are much more
severe than in the Philadelphia area.
Changes in credit standards, types
of equipment we will finance, and
geography have been implemented
and we look forward to much better
performance in 2009.

The acute decline in the stock market
seriously impacted the revenue in our
Wealth Management business, where
much of what we do is priced as a
percentage of assets under manage-
ment and supervision. We cut expenses
in this area, but it was not enough to

offset the concurrent loss of revenue.
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I'd like to share with you our primary

strategies for 2009.

We will work to improve our net
interest income margin by holding
the line on any decreases in loan
pricing, while at the same time taking
advantage of lower rates to improve
our funding costs, both on deposits

and on wholesale funding.

We will continue to emphasize strong
credit quality. Except for our leasing
portfolio, which only represents about
6% of total loans, our credit quality

remains in very good shape.

During the latter part of 2008 we
embarked on an overhead control
program aimed at reducing headcount
and any non-essential expenses.

This program continues into 2009.

We see the turmoil in the financial
marketplace as a great opportunity
to attract new clients to the Bank.
We have already seen success in this

area as there has been a “flight to

quality” away from the aforementioned

troubled financial institutions.

And lastly, we will concentrate on
our four main core competencies —
business banking, wealth and private
banking services, “high touch” retail

banking, and mortgage banking.

The Directors, senior management, and

[ all appreciate your strong support over
this past year. I can assure you that

Bryn Mawr Trust is well-positioned for
future growth and increased profitability.
As always, should you have any comments
or questions, please call me on my direct
line at 610-581-4800 or at my e-mail
address tpeters@bmtc.com.

Sincerely,

Ted 1ot

Ted Peters
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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Financia

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

dollars in thousands, except per share data

FOR THE YEAR

Net interest income

Net interest income after loan and lease loss provision

Non-interest income
Non-interest expenses
Income taxes

Net income

AT YEAR-END

Total assets

Total portfolio loans and leases
Total deposits

Shareholders’ equity

Wealth assets under management, administration

and supervision

PER COMMON SHARE

Basic earnings per common share
Diluted earnings per common share
Dividends declared

Book value

Tangible book value

Closing price

SELECTED RATIOS

Return on average assets

Return on average shareholders’ equity
Tax equivalent net interest margin

Efficiency ratio

2008

$ 37138
31,542
21472
38,676

5,013
9,325

$ 1,151,346
899,577
869,490

92,413
2,146,399

$ 1.09
1.08

0.54

10.76

9.55

20.10

0.89%
10.01%
3.84%
65.99%

2007

$ 34,242
33,351
21,781
34,959

6,573
13,600

$ 1,002,096
802,925
849,528

90,351
2,277,091

$ 1.59
1.58

0.50

10.60

10.60

22.93

1.59%
15.87%
4.37%
62.40%

$ 2,896
(1,809)
(309)

3,717
(1,560)
(4,275)

$ 149,250
96,652
19,962

2,062
(130,692)

$  (0.50)

(0.50)
0.04
0.16

(1.05)

(2.83)

CHANGE

8.5%
-54%
-14%
10.6%
23.1%
-314%

14.9%
12.0%
2.3%
2.3%
5.7%

-314%
31.6%
8.0%
1.5%
99%

-12.3%
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he entire team worked very as one of the top advisory

hard and we accomplished firms in the country by such
a great deal in 2008. We got publications as Bloomberg
off to a great start and built Wealth Manager Magazine,
momentum throughout the year. We are Medical Economics and
pleased to share with you some of our the Robb Report Worth
most significant accomplishments. Magazine. The acquisition

was a significant step in
our strategic plan to grow
our wealth management

services. In a very short

period of time we have
The Bryn Mawr Trust Company of Delaware Team. Left to right:
Danielle M. Kiss, CTFA, Assistant Vice President, Matthew G. Waschull,
between Lau Associates CTFA, Chairman and President and Tamika T. Edwards, Trust Officer

and Bryn Mawr Trust.

witnessed great synergy

This acquisition was also significant as it allow Bryn Mawr Trust to serve as a
marked our first physical presence into the  corporate fiduciary under Delaware
very attractive Delaware market. statutes, which are widely recognized
as being favorable with respect to
Our second entry into the state of the creation of tax-advantaged trust
Delaware came on November 5th when structures, LLCs and related wealth
we announced the opening of a new transfer vehicles for families and
_ subsidiary, a limited purpose trust individuals throughout the United
Left to right: Judith W. Lau, CEP®, President, Lau company, The Bryn Mawr Trust Company  States. We now have the capability and
Associates LLC and Frederick C. “Ted” Peters II, of Delaware. This new subsidiary will competitive advantage of being able to

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer,

Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation

e began the second

half of 2008 on a very

positive noteannouncing

the acquisition of Lau
Associates LLC, a Wilmington, Delaware
based financial planning and investment
advisory firm. Lau Associates LLC is a
nationally recognized fee-only multi-
family office that provides comprehensive,
integrated, and highly personalized
financial services to high net worth
individuals and families. The firm was
founded by Judy Lau in 1985 and under
her leadership, the firm has enjoyed

West Chester Regional Banking Center Management Team. Left to right: David W. Glarner, Senior Vice President,
tremendous growth and is recognized Commercial Lending; Peter J. D’Angelo, Senior Vice President, Commercial Lending; Trish Corby, Vice President,

&)

Retail Banking Manager and Anthony M. Jasienski, Vice President, Wealth Management

2008 Annual Report

(9,3




serve as a corporate fiduciary under either
Delaware or Pennsylvania statutes, which
is an appealing alternative for trust and
estate attorneys when planning for their
clients. Matthew G. Waschull, CTFA,
has been appointed as the Chairman and

President of this new subsidiary.

We ended the year completing construc-
tion on our new West Chester Regional
Banking Center at 849 Paoli Pike, West
Chester, PA 19380. The opening of this
beautiful center gives us access to a large
group of potential customers who are in
our target demographic market. This
conveniently located, state-of-the-art,
facility is over 4,000 square feet and
includes a multi-lane drive-up and 24 hour

ATM banking. We can deliver a full array

Below, left to right: Stephen P. Novak, Senior Vice
President, Retail Banking and Brian J. Maguire, Senior
Vice President, Director of Marketing

Abowe, left to right: Joseph G. Keefer, Executive Vice President and
Chief Lending Officer and Martin F. Gallagher, Jr., Senior Vice
President/Senior Relationship Manager, Commercial Lending

of personal, business and wealth manage-
ment services to our clients at our new
center. The center is staffed with a team
of professionals who have worked in this
market for many years. It is now more
convenient than ever to serve the finan-
cial needs of this market from a single
location. We are very excited about our

growth opportunities in this new market.

ore deposit account growth
was exceptional in terms
of both the number of
accounts and deposit

balance increases. Core deposit accounts

increased 7.3% and average
balances increased 9.1%. A
number of factors contributed
to our success in growing core
deposit accounts including;

a well trained and motivated
sales staff, focused sales
management and tracking, well
designed incentive programs
and effective advertising and
promotion. We also benefited
from turmoil in the financial
markets as many consumers
were drawn to us because of our
strong brand and reputation

as a strong, stable and secure

financial institution.

Commercial mortgages,
commercial and industrial
loans, residential mortgages
and home equity loans were
particularly strong in 2008.
Total loans and leases increased
by $97 million or 12.0% over
2007. Successful new business
development efforts drove
this growth which was primarily derived
from existing customers, through strong
cross selling and up-selling efforts, and

prospects in our trade area.

In May, we introduced Small Business
Benefits — The Best Small Business
Package Anywhere — a package product
designed to meet the deposit, cash
management and basic borrowing needs
of small businesses. The package included
a number of free and/or discounted
services with a premium rate on statement
savings. In September, the package

was enhanced when we began offering
discounted payroll services through a
nationally recognized payroll processor.

Sales of this new product have been very
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strong and we expect to see continued

growth during 2009.

In June, we completed major renovations
to our Wayne Branch and marked the
occasion with a ribbon cutting ceremony
attended by community leaders, clients
and customers. The redesign dramatically
improved the appearance of this branch
and allows us to serve our customers more
efficiently and effectively. We invite you
to visit the remodeled Wayne Branch to
see for yourself just how great it looks.
We think you’ll be very impressed with

this renovation.

ecognizing the need to

support the communities

we serve, particularly in

tough economic times, we
continued our tradition of generously
supporting a wide variety of charitable,
educational, cultural and civic
organizations. We are very pleased that
we were able to support these worthwhile

activities and organizations.

Left: Newly renovated Wayne branch located at
330 East Lancaster Ave., Wayne, Pennsylvania
FDIC Insurance became a very
important topic in the minds of
many consumers as a result of the
turmoil in the financial markets.
Recognizing consumers’ interest

in learning more about FDIC
Insurance we held a seminar, open
to the public, to explain FDIC
Insurance coverage. Members of
our Retail Banking Team were also
available to discuss any questions

or concerns privately with seminar
attendees. Those who could not
attend were encouraged to call

or visit a branch to have their

questions answered.

Identity theft is the fastest growing form
of consumer fraud. We are committed to
helping prevent customers and members
of the community from becoming victims
of identity theft. To help combat this
growing problem we held a series of free
“shred events”, open to the public, where
personal or sensitive documents could be
shred by a secure document destruction
service. We received very positive

feedback from this series of shred events.

Bryn Mawr Trust is committed to making
a positive difference in the communities

we serve.

Bryn Mawr Trust.
Strong. Stable. Secure.

Below. left to right: June M. Falcone, Senior Vice President, Information Technology and Operations and

Maureen Callaghan, Vice President, Wayne Branch Manager
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Corporate Information

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

801 Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010
610-525-1700

www.bmtc.com
DIRECTORS

Thomas L. Bennett
Private Investor, Director and Trustee of the
Delaware Investments Family of Funds

Andrea F. Gilbert
President, Bryn Mawr Hospital

Wendell F. Holland
Partner, Saul Ewing LLP

Scott M. Jenkins
President, S.M. Jenkins & Co.

David E. Lees
Senior Partner, myCIO Wealth Partners, LLC

Francis J. Leto
Executive Vice President, Wealth Management

Britton H. Murdoch
CEQ, City Line Motors;
Managing Director, Strattech Partners

Frederick C. “Ted” Peters 11

Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer, Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation and
The Bryn Mawr Trust Company

B. Loyall Taylor, Jr.
President, Taylor Gifts, Inc.

MARKET MAKERS

Boenning & Scattergood, Inc.
Citigroup Global Markets Holdings Inc.
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

FTN Equity Capital Markets Corp.
Janney Montgomery Scott LLC
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc.
Lehman Brothers Inc.

Morgan Stanley & Co., Inc.

Ryan Beck & Co., Inc.

Sandler O’'Neill & Partners, L.P.
Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc.

UBS Securities LLC

For a complete list visit our website at
www.bmtc.com

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

KPMG LLP
1601 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

LEGAL COUNSEL

McElroy, Deutsch, Mulvaney & Carpenter, LLP
One Penn Center at Suburban Station

1617 John F. Kennedy Boulevard

Suite 1500

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Stradley Ronon Stevens & Young, LLP
2005 Market Street

Sutie 2600

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-7098

BRYN MAWR BANK CORPORATION

Frederick C. “Ted” Peters 11
Chairman, President and Chief Executive

Officer

Robert J. Ricciardi
Secretary

J. Duncan Smith, CPA

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary

Geoffrey L. Halberstadt
Vice President

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY

The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
A Subsidiary of Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Frederick C. “Ted” Peters 11
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Alison E. Gers

Executive Vice President, Retail Banking,
Central Sales, Marketing, Information Systems
& Operations

Joseph G. Keefer
Executive Vice President and Chief Lending
Officer

Francis J. Leto
Executive Vice President, Wealth Management

Robert J. Ricciardi
Executive Vice President, Chief Credit Policy
Officer and Corporate Secretary

J. Duncan Smith, CPA
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer

Matthew G. Waschull, CTFA
Chairman and President, The Bryn Mawr
Trust Company of Delaware

BRANCH OFFICES

50 West Lancaster Avenue
Ardmore, Pennsylvania 19003

801 Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

237 North Pottstown Pike
Exton, Pennsylvania 19341

18 West Eagle Road
Havertown, Pennsylvania 19083

3601 West Chester Pike
Newtown Square, Pennsylvania 19073

39 West Lancaster Avenue
Paoli, Pennsylvania 19301

330 East Lancaster Avenue
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087

849 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380

One Tower Bridge
West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

WEALTH MANAGEMENT DIVISION

10 South Bryn Mawr Avenue
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

LIFE CARE COMMUNITY OFFICES

Beaumont at Bryn Mawr Retirement Community
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Bellingham Retirement Living
West Chester, Pennsylvania

Martins Run Life Care Community
Media, Pennsylvania

Rosemont Presbyterian Village
Rosemont, Pennsylvania

The Quadrangle

Haverford, Pennsylvania

Waverly Heights
Gladwyne, Pennsylvania

White Horse Village

Newtown Square, Pennsylvania

OTHER SUBSIDIARIES AND
FINANCIAL SERVICES

BMT Leasing, Inc.

A Subsidiary of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Joseph G. Keefer, Chairman

James A. Zelinskie, Jr., President

BMT Mortgage Company

A Division of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Myron H. Headen, President

BMT Mortgage Services, Inc.

A Subsidiary of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Joseph G. Keefer, Chairman

Myron H. Headen, President

BMT Retirement Services

A Division of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Gilbert B. Mateer, President

BMT Settlement Services, Inc.

A Subsidiary of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Joseph G. Keefer, Chairman

Myron H. Headen, President

The Bryn Mawr Trust Company of Delaware
A Subsidiary of Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation
Wilmington, Delaware

Matthew G. Waschull, CTFA, Chairman and
President

Insurance Counsellors of Bryn Mawr, Inc.
A Subsidiary of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

Thomas F. Drennan, President

Lau Associates LLC
A Subsidiary of Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation

Wilmington, Delaware
Judith W. Lau, CFP®, President

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services
PO Box 358015

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15252-8015
www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd
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Selected Financial Data
For the years ended December 31,

IMEETEET IMGOITEE L..\oieiseiesiiieesmeessesssssrmessseesasssrmessbmssssnnnsssrmnssmmns snemnssnn
INEErESE EXPEMER ..oovvrrirrsrrrrersrersssrssssssrmsssressssssmssssnesssrsssssnmnsssrnsssssrnssrnn

Met interest income . -
Provizgion for loan and le:me IGSS&ﬁ

Met interest income after loan 1088 PrOVISION ...cvceeeeesnnsssesssrsmsens
MNon=interest MCOMIE ....o.oeoveiieessiienesieimnsseeensssmesssnens
NOT=INIETEEE EXPENBE . vrrerrrrerrsrresssmsessrrrrasssnsessrmssasersasssnsassresssreasasren

Income before income taxes
Applicable INCOMIE TAXES 1.ooireiereireessresssrressrrss s e nesssensseneessnes
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Per share data:

Eamings per common share:
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Weighted-average shares outstanding ...,
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Selected financial ratios:
Tax cqmvalcm net INtETest MATEIN .o s
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Average shareholders' equity to average total assets .
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COMITION SHATE 11oiuiieinsiinsi s s s s

At December 31,

Total assets .

Eaming assets .

Portfolio loans and leases ..
Deposits ...

Sha.rehﬂlders equlty S—
Ratio of tangible common :qmty to asst:ls
Ratio of equity to assets ..
Loans serviced for others ...
Assets under management, admmsrralmn & supl:msmn'
Book value per share ..
Tangible book value pm‘ 5har+: ...............................................................
Allowance as a percentage of portfolio loans and leases ......ccciiennae

B T Ty = PP

'Excluded assets under management from an institutional client

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(dollars in thousands, except for per share data)
$§ 57934 % 54218 § 45906 % 3TO0R % 31,347
20,796 19,976 12,607 6,600 4,553
37,138 34,242 33,299 31,308 26,794
5,596 B9l B32 762 900
31,542 33,351 32,467 30,546 25,894
21,472 21,781 18,361 18,305 19,228
38,676 34,959 31,423 31,573 31,625
14,338 20,173 19,405 17,278 14,097
5,013 6,573 6,689 5,928 4,752
b 9325 § 13600 § 12716 § 11,350 § 9,345
.5 .09 § 1.59 % 148 % 133§ 1.09
b 1.08 & 1.58 % 146 & 131 % 1.07
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2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
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7.13% 9.02% 9.97% 10.66% 10.43%
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350,199 357,363 382,141 417,649 307,421
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations

BRIEF HISTORY OF THE CORPORATION

The Bryn Mawr Trust Company (the “Bank™ or “BMTC™)
received its Pennsylvania banking charter in 1889 and is a
member of the Federal Reserve System. In 1986, Bryn Mawr
Bank Corporation (the “Corporation” or “BMBC™) was
formed and on January 2, 1987, the Bank became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The Bank and
Corporation are headquartered in Bryn Mawr, PA, a western
suburb of Philadelphia, PA. The Corporation and its
subsidiaries offer a full range of personal and business
banking services, consumer and commercial loans, equipment
leasing, mortgages, insurance and wealth management
services, including invesiment management, trust and estale
administration, retirement planning, custody services, and tax
planning and preparation from nine full-service branches and
seven limited-hour retirement community offices throughout
Montgomery, Delaware and Chester counties. The
Corporation trades on the NASDAQ Global Market
{(“NASDAQ"™) under the symbol BMTC.

The goal of the Corporation is to become the preeminent
community bank and wealth management organization in the
Philadelphia area.

The Corporation operates in a highly competitive market area
that includes local, national and regional banks as competitors
along with savings banks, credit unions, insurance companies,
trust companies, registered investment advisors and mutual
fund families. The Corporation and its subsidiaries are
regulated by many regulatory agencies including the
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC"), NASDAQ,
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™), the Federal
Reserve and the Pennsylvania Department of Banking,

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES, JUDGMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The following is Management's discussion and analysis of the
significant changes in the results of operations, capital
resources and liquidity presented in its accompanying
consolidated financial statements for the Corporation. The
Corporation’s consolidated financial condition and results of
operations consist almost entirely of the Bank’s financial
condition and results of operations. Current performance does
not guarantee, and may not be indicative of similar
performance in the future,

The accounting and reporting policies of the Corporation
and its subsidiaries conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America applicable
to the financial services industry (Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles “GAAP™), All inter-company
transactions are eliminated in consolidation and certain
reclassifications are made when necessary to conform the
previous year’s financial statements to the current year's
presentation. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements, Management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities as of the dates of the balance sheets and revenues
and expenditures for the periods presented. Therefore, actual
results could differ from these estimates.

The allowance for loan and lease losses involves a higher
degree of judgment and complexity than other significant
accounting policies. The allowance for loan and lease losses is
calculated with the objective of maintaining a reserve level
believed by Management to be sufficient to absorb estimated
probable credit losses. Management’s determination of the
adequacy of the allowance is based on periodic evaluations of
the loan and lease portfolio and other relevant factors.
However, this evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires
material estimates, including, among others, expected default
probabilities, expected loan commitment usage, the amounts
and timing of expected future cash flows on impaired loans
and leases, value of collateral, estimated losses on consumer
loans and residential mortgages and general amounts for
historical loss experience. The process also considers
economic conditions, international events, and inherent risks
in the loan and lease portfolio. All of these factors may be
susceptible to significant change. To the extent actual
outcomes differ from Management estimates, additional
provisions for loan and lease losses may be required that
would adversely impact earnings in future periods. See the
section of this document titled Asset Quality and Analysis of
Credit Risk for additional information.

Other significant accounting policies are presented in Note 1
in the accompanying financial statements, The Corporation’s
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies has not
substantively changed any aspect of its overall approach in the
application of the foregoing policies.



OVERVIEW OF GENERAL ECONOMIC, REGULATORY AND
GOVERNMENTAL ENVIRONMENT

The global and U.S. economies experienced reduced business
activity as a result of the recessionary environment and
disruptions in the financial system that occurred during 2008
and have continued into 2009, A partial summary of the
events follows:

Dramatic declines in the housing market during the past year,
as home prices fell and foreclosures and unemployment
increased, resulted in significant write-downs of asset values
by financial institutions, including government-sponsored
entities and major commercial and investment banks.

The drop in real estate values negatively impacted residential
real estate builder and developer businesses nationwide, As
the U.5. economy entered a recession in 2008, financial
instimations faced higher credit losses from distressed real
estate values and borrower defaults which resulted in reduced
capital levels. In addition, investment securities backed by
residential and commercial real estate were reflecting
substantial unrealized losses due to a lack of liquidity in the
financial markets and anticipated credit losses. Some financial
instimtions were forced into liquidation or were merged with
stronger institutions as losses increased and the amounts of
available funding and capital levels lessened. As of
December 31, 2008, the Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation (the
“Corporation” and “BMBC")} and The Bryn Mawr Trust
Company (“BMTC" and the “Bank™) are “well capitalized™ by
regulatory standards and is in a position to acquire new
customers from weaker financial institutions.

In response to the financial crisis affecting the banking system
and financial markets, the Emergency Economic Stabilization
Act of 2008 ("EESA") was signed into law on October 3,
2008. The EESA authorizes the U.S. Treasury the ability to
provide funds to restore liquidity and stability to the

U.S. financial system. Two of the specific programs, the
Troubled Asset Relief Program (“TARP") and the Temporary
Liquidity Guarantee Program (“TLGP"™) are described in
further detail below.

On October 14, 2008, the U.S. Treasury announced the
formation of the TARP program under which the Treasury
purchases equity stakes in certain banks and thrifts. The
Treasury’s initial effort was to make available $250 billion of
capital to U.S. financial institutions in the form of preferred
stock (from the $700 billion authorized by the EESA). In
comjunction with the purchase of preferred stock, the Treasury
receives warrants to purchase common stock with an
aggregate market price equal to 15% of the preferred
investment. Participating financial institutions will be required
to adopt the Treasury’s standards for executive compensation
and corporate governance for the period during which the
Treasury holds equity issued under the TARP program. The
Corporation elected not to participate in the program due to its

“well capitalized™ regulatory capital position and the ever
changing conditions of the TARP program.

The second program announced on October 14, 2008 was the
systemic risk exception to the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC™) Act, enabling the FDIC to temporarily
provide a 100% guarantee of the senior unsecured debt of all
FDIC-insured institutions and their holding companies, as
well as deposits in noninterest-bearing transaction deposit
accounts under the TLGP through December 31, 2009.
Pursuant to this program, all insured depository institutions
automatically participated in the TLGP for 30 days following
the announcement of the program without charge and
thereafter, unless the institution opted out, at a cost of 75 basis
points per annum for senior unsecured debt and 10 basis
points per annum for noninterest-bearing transaction deposits.

The TLGP program initial guidelines have been subsequently
altered by the FDIC to impose a fee structure based on a
sliding scale dependent on debt maturity. Debt with a maturity
of 180 days or less will have a fee of 50 basis points, while
debt with a maturity of one year or longer will have a
maximum fee of 100 basis points, both on an annualized basis.
The TLGP program also now covers NOW accounts with
interest rates of 0.5% or less and IOLTA accounts. BMTC
chose to continue its participation in the TLGP and, thus, did
not apt out.

On December 23, 2008, the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Pittsburgh (*FHLB-P™) announced that it will voluntarily
suspend the payment of dividends and the repurchase of
excess capital stock until further notice. The FHLB-P expects
that its ability to pay dividends and add to retained earnings
will be significantly curtailed due to low short-term interest
rates, an increased cost of maintaining liquidity and
constrained access to debt markets at attractive rates. Capital
stock repurchases from member banks will be reviewed on a
quarterly basis, but no repurchase will take place in the first
quarter of 2009, or in subsequent quarters until advised. As of
December 31, 2008, the Corporation held $7.9 million of
FHLB-F capital stock and is monitoring the situation closely
as are other FHLB-P member banks. The FHLB-P is the
primary source of liquidity for the Corporation, but it can also
use other alternatives available to the Corporation that include
the Federal Reserve and wholesale certificates of deposit.

Revenue in the Corporation’s core wealth management
business decreased due to the downturn in the fair value of the
financial markets as fees are based on assets under
management. Overall, revenue for Wealth Management
services in 2008 increased §340 thousand from December 31,
2007 due to the mid=year acquisition of Lau Associates, which
is described in further detail later in the Annual Report. A
prolonged downturn in the financial markets could further
reduce wealth management revenue and might impair the fair
value of the Corporation’s mid-year acquisition of Lau



Associates, even though their revenue structure is not directly
dependent on the fair value of wealth assets being serviced.

Other significant events during 2008 included, The Federal
National Mortgage Association (“Fannie Mae™) and The
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“Freddie Mac™),
two government-gponsored entities placed into
conservatorship in September 2008 by the U.S. Government
and The Federal Reserve lowering its federal funds target rate
from 4.25% at the end of 2007 to a range of 0% - .25% at
December 31, 2008,

Subsequent to year-end 2008, two additional financial and
economic backstops have been introduced. The extension of
the TARP program, TARP 2, was introduced by the Treasury
to inject $100 billion of new capital into banks to modify
mortgages for homeowners facing foreclosures. And secondly,
the Stimulus Plan of 2009, which is a two-year effort to
accelerate job creation and increase infrastructure spending.

It is not clear at this time what impact the EESA, the TARP
program and the TLGP program, or other 2009 financial and
economic initiatives will have on the financial markets. A
continued and drawn-out economic recession could have an
adverse effect on the Corporation’s revenues, capital, liquidity
and profitability. However, the Corporation is confident that
its disciplined strategies to maintain a strong financial position
and build the brand name put it in a good position to weather
the financial downturn and take advantage of opportunitics as
they arise.

On February 27, 2009 the FDIC adopted an interim rule
imposing a 20 basis point emergency special assessment on
the banking industry on June 30, 2009. The assessment is to
be collected on September 30, 2009, The interim rule would
also permit the FIDC to impose an emergency special
assessment after June 30, 2009 of up to 10 basis points if
necessary to maintain public confidence in federal deposit
insurance. Comments on the interim rule on special
assessments are due no later than 30 days after publication in
the Federal Register. A special assessment of 20 basis points
would amount to approximately $1.74 million based on
December 31, 2008 deposits of approximately $869 million.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

2008 Compared to 2007

In a year of unprecedented financial turbulence, Bryn Mawr
Bank Corporation earned $9.3 million or $1.08 per diluted
share and is in a position to acquire new customers from
weaker financial institutions as 2009 unfolds. The Corporation
clected not to participate in the United States Government’s
TARP Program due to the Corporation’s regulatory capital
status of “well capitalized” and the ever changing conditions
of the TARP Program.

The Corporation’s 2008 diluted earnings per share decreased
$0.50 per share or 31.6% compared to $1.58 per share in
2007, and net income for the year ended December 31, 2008
decreased 31.6% or $4.3 million, compared to $13.6 million
last year. Return on average equity (ROE) and return on
average assets (ROA) for the year ended December 31, 2008
were10.01% and 0.89%, respectively. ROE was 15.87% and
ROA was 1.59% for the same period last year.

During 2008, the Corporation made progress on several of its
growth initiatives including establishing a limited purpose
trust company (“LPTC") in the State of Delaware. The LPTC
statutes in Delaware give the Corporation an advantage
structuring directed trusts, while providing more favorable
treatment to individuals and family trusts. On January 2, 2009,
the Corporation opened its West Chester regional branch
office which will bring our wealth management and banking
services into another affluent market with good growth
potential while further diversifying its asset base and client
accounts.

On July 15, 2008, the Corporation acquired Lau Associates, a
Wilmington, Delaware, based investment advisory and
financial planning firm. Lau Associates is a nationally
recognized, independent, family office that excels in
intergenerational financial planning and taxes for high net
worth individuals and families. The acquisition of Lau
Associates in 2008 was immediately accretive to earnings, and
should have a more significant impact in 2009 due to the
inclusion of 12 months of results, along with anticipated
business synergies.

The Corporation increased portfolio loans and leases in 2008
by 12.0% or $96.7 million compared with year-end 2007
balances by expanding banking relationships with local
businesses, not-for-profit entitics and high credit quality
individuals. The increase in the Corporation’s tax equivalent
net interest income of $2.8 million or 8.2% for the year ended
December 31, 2008 compared to the same period last year was
due to the increase in loan and lease volume, and the growth
in the investment portfolio, which more than offset the
decrease in asset yields and higher funding costs. The
Corporation’s tax-equivalent net interest margin declined from
4.37% in 2007 to 3.84% in 2008,

The loan portfolio, excluding leases, grew 10.9% or

$82.4 million to $840.3 million in 2008 compared with
$757.8 million in 2007. This increase included home equity
loans and lines, commercial and industrial loans and
commercial mortgages. The lease portfolio grew 31.5% or
$14.2 million to $59.3 in 2008 and now represents
approximately 6.6% of total portfolio loans and leases. The
lease portfolio, which is national in scope, did not perform
well in 2008 as charge-offs were 6.24% of average leases.
Management made underwriting adjustments at the end of



2007 and has continued to “tighten” these standards in 2008
and early 2009,

Credit quality on the overall loan and lease porifolio remains
strong as total non-performing loans and leases represents 63
basis points or $5.8 million of portfolio loans and leases at
December 31, 2008. This compares with 25 basis points or
$2.0 million at December 31, 2007. The provision for loan
and lease losses for the year ended December 31, 2008 and
2007 was $5.6 million and $891 thousand, respectively. At
December 31, 2008, the allowance for loan and lease losses
(“allowance™) of $10.3 million represents 1.15% of portfolio
loans and leases compared with 1.01% at December 31, 2007.
For additional information, see the section titled Asset Quality
and Analysis of Credit Risk in this document.

Funding from wholesale sources, which includes wholesale
deposits, subordinated debt and borrowings, at December 31,
2008 of approximately $290.7 million was $115.9 million
higher than the $174.8 million at December 31, 2007, The
incremental wholesale funding was primarily used to fund
$96.7 million of growth in the loan and lease porifolio and
$60.0 million of growth in the Corporation’s investment
portfolio,

For the year ended December 31, 2008, non-interest income
was $21.5 million, a decrease of $0.3 million or 1.4% from
the $21.8 million in 2007. The primary factor for this decrease
was the one-time gain on the sale of real estate of $1.3 million
in the first quarter of 2007. Partially offsetting this decrease
were the gain on sale of investments of $230 thousand,
interest rate floor income of 3268 thousand and increased
wealth revenue which is attributed to the acquisition of Lau
Associates. Wealth revenues not associated with Lan
Associates decreased by $1.3 million or 9.7% in 2008 due to
the decline in the value of the financial markets and the loss of
a significant customer due to a business combination in the
fourth quarter of 2007.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, non=interest expense
was $38.7 million, an increase of $3.7 million or 10.6% over
the $35.0 million in the same period last year. Personnel and
related support costs associated with new business initiatives
including the Lau Associates acquisition and the impairment
of mortgage servicing rights were the largest contributors to

this increase.

2007 Compared to 2006

The Corporation reported 2007 diluted earnings per share of
$1.58, an increase of $0.12 per share or 8.2% compared to
$1.46 per share in 2006. Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2007 was $13.6 million, an increase of 7.0% or
$884 thousand, compared to $12.7 million last year.

The primary factor contributing to the increase in earnings for
2007 was a $0.10 per share or $866 thousand after-tax gain on
the sale of real estate,

Return on average equity (ROE) and return on average assets
(ROA) for the year ended December 31, 2007 were 15.87%
and 1.59%, respectively. ROE was 15.71% and ROA was
1.72% for the same period in 2006.

The Corporation invested in many new business initiatives in
the latter part of 2006 continuing through 2007, These new
initiatives confributed to the $3.5 million or 11.3% increase in
non-interest expenses in 2007 compared to 2006,

The Corporation increased portfolio loans and leases in 2007
by 17.9% or $121.6 million compared with year-end 2006
balances. This growth in loan and lease volume was able to
offset several prime rate decreases and higher funding costs,
to increase the Corporation’s tax equivalent net interest
income by $921 thousand or 2.7% for the year ended
December 31, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006. The
Corporation’s tax-cquivalent net interest margin declined from
4.90% in 2006 to 4.37% in 2007.

Credit quality on the overall loan and lease portfolio was
strong in 2007 as total non-performing loans and leases
represented 25 basis points or $2.0 million of portfolio loans
and leases at December 31, 2007 compared with 12 basis
points or $823 thousand at December 31, 2006.

The provision for loan and lease losses for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 were 3891 thousand and

$832 thousand, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the
allowance for loan and lease losses (“allowance™) of

$8.1 million represented 1.01% of portfolio loans and leases
compared with 1.19% at December 31, 2006,

Funding from wholesale sources, which includes wholesale
deposits and borrowings, at December 31, 2007 of
approximately $174.8 million was $£139.8 million higher than
the £35.0 million at December 31, 2006. The increase in 2007
was primarily used to fund portfolio loan and lease growth of
approximately $122.0 million. During 2007, deposits
continued to shift from lower yielding savings and NOW
accounts into higher yielding money market accounts, but at a
much slower pace than the Corporation experienced in 2006.

Deposit balances at December 31, 2007 and 2006 reflect
approximately $70.0 million and $35.0 million, respectively,
in demand deposit balances that represented short term in-
flows from customer year-cnd activity. These short term
deposit in-flows pushed the Corporation’s total assets over the
$1.0 billion level at December 31, 2007,

For the year ended December 31, 2007, non-interest income
was $21.8 million, an increase of $33.4 million or 18.6% from
the $18.4 million in 2006. The primary factors for this
increase were the $1.3 million real estate gain on the sale of
the Wynnewood property and Wealth Management revenue of
$13.5 million which was $1.1 million or 8.7% higher than
2006.



Woealth Management revenues for the years ended

December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 included

$580 thousand and $403 thousand, respectively, of fees that
would no longer be eamed relating to one institutional client
that was acquired by another financial institution in a business
combination on November 16, 2007. Wealth assets under
Management and Administration relating to this client were
approximately $412.4 million at December 31, 2006 and zero
at December 31, 2007,

For the year ended December 31, 2007, non-interest expense
was $35.0 million, an increase of $3.6 million or 11.3% over
the $31.4 million in the same period in 2006. Personnel and
related support costs associated with the new business
initiatives were the largest contributor to this increase in non-
interest expenses.

NON-GAAP MEASURES

Non=Interest Income
2008 2007 2006
As reported (GAAP) e § 21472 | § 21,781 | § 18361
Gain on sale of real estate [1,333) —
Adjusted for 881 ... § 20,448 | 3 18,361

ROE ROA
1008 007 10D 1008 007 1006
As reported (GAAP).... 10.01% 158T% 15.71% | 089% 1.59% 1.72%
After tax effect of
gain on sale of
real eRtate ..o eerarens — (1.013 — — (0010 —
Adjusted for sale............ 10.01% _14.86% 15.71% | _DLE9% _149% 1.72%

COMPONENTS OF NET INCOME

Non-GAAP Measures: A non-GAAP financial measure is a
numerical measure of a company’s performance, financial
position, or cash flows that either exclude or include amounts
that are not normally excluded or included in the most directly
comparable measure caleulated and presented in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). To
supplement our financial statements presented in accordance
with GAAP, we report certain key financial measurements
without the impact of a material real estate transaction.

Our management uses these non-GAAP measures in its
analysis of the Corporation’s performance. These non=GAAP
measures consist of adjusting net income, non-interest income,
diluted earnings per share, ROE, and ROA determined in
accordance with GAAP to exclude the effects of the real estate
gain in the first quarter of 2007 (i.e. year to date) and the year
to date period ended December 31, 2007.

Management believes that the inclusion of these non-GAAP
financial measures provides useful supplemental information
essential to the proper understanding of the operating results
of the Corporation’s core business. These measures should be
considered in addition to results prepared in accordance with
GAAP, and are not substitutes for, or superior to, GAAP
results. The non-GAAP measures are provided to enhance
investors” overall understanding of our current financial
performance. These non-GAAP measures have been
reconciled to the nearest GAAP measure in the accompanying
schedule.

Year Ended December 31,
Net Incame Diluted Earnings Per Share
(allars in th ;
except per share data) 2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006
As reported
(GAAF) ... & B325 S I5600 512716 [ § 108 5 158 3 146

Adter tax effect of
gain on sale of
real estate.........c.... —  [866) — — {010 —

Adjusted for sale ... § 9325 512734 312716 | § 1.0 § 148 § 146

Net income is affected by five major elements: Net Interest
Income, or the difference between interest income and loan
fees earned on loans and investments and interest expense
paid on deposits and borrowed funds; Provision For Loan
and Lease Losses, or the amount added to the allowance for
loan and lease losses to provide for estimated inherent losses
on loans and leases; Non=Interest Income which iz made up
primarily of certain fees, wealth revenue, residential mortgage
activities and gains and losses from the sale of securities and
other assets; Non=Interest Expense, which consists primarily
of salaries, employee benefits and other operating expenses;
and Income Taxes. Each of these major elements will be
reviewed in more detail in the following discussion.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Rate/Volume Analysis (Tax Equivalent Basis)

The rate volume analysis in the table below analyzes changes
in tax equivalent net interest income for the years 2008
compared to 2007 and 2007 compared to 2006 by its rate and
volume components. The change in interest income/expense
due to both volume and rate has been allocated to changes in
volume.

¥ear Ended [k her 31,

(elailars in Mhousands) 21008 Compared te 2007 2007 Compared fo 206
imerame derrease) Yiolumie Raite Tatal ¥olume Hate Tatal
[mserest Income:
Interes=bearing doposits
with BAnkS i, 5 B6T § (798} 5 69 | 5 44§ I T 1
Money market funds .., rrees 162 {152) 111] —_ | 1
Federal funds seld........o. . 106 {144} {38} 21 T 2B
Investment securiies
available forsale ... 1,522 271} 3,251 {73) a4 21
Laans and 16a5es ..o TR (6A63) 1,387 7,184 BID 7,004
Total fiferest) MCOME....oceucaneee 11477 (TRIR) 3649 7176 1,114 290
[nterest expense:
Sawings, MOW and market
PG BCCOUME. . .cicoiimisimsiimssimaiins 628 (1.044) (416} (155) 475 320
Wholesale deposits | 210 (1637) 573 4,331 (18F) 4344
Time deposits.......... - 358 [16) (18710 569 GA6 1,525
Burrawed Funds ... 4507 (2373 25M 1,238 {60} 1,178
Taotal inferest expense .o, B100 (T.280) B0 G183 LRG58
[nterest differential ... & 32'” 5 !54.'8] 5 éﬂ_‘) § 593 3 (3§ =21




Analysis of Interest Rates and Interest Differential

The table below presents the major asset and liability categories on an average daily basis for the periods presented, along with tax-
equivalent interest income and expense and key rates and yields:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2008 07 2006
Average Average Average
Imterest Rates Interest Rates Interest Rates
Average Income! Earned' Average Income! Earned/ Average [ncome! Earmed'
(duilars in thousanas) Balance Expense Paid Balance Expense Paid Balance Expense Paid
Assets:
Interest-bearing deposits with banks ..o 5 18,678 % 145 0.TE% | S 1,506 § T6  5.05% | § 609 3 30 4.93%
Federal funds sold .. 5616 136 2.42% 3490 174 4.98% 3,053 146 4.T8%
Money market funds ... 3445 19 0L55% 182 9 495% 191 i 4.19%
Investment securities available for sale:
TAKABIE ... 86,940 4,127 4.75% 39,510 2008 5.08% 41,298 1,782 431%
LB L o5 2 7,538 364 483% 5,029 231 4.61% 4,993 237 4, 75%
Total investment securit 94,478 4,491 4.75% 44,539 2240 5.03% 46,291 me 4.36%
Loans and leases™ ... s 851,752 53410 6.27% 740,694 52,053 T.03% 636,266 44,059 6.92%
Total interest caming 858218 ....ovevvcerereee 973,969 SR.201 5.98% 70,418 54,552 6.90% 686,430 46,262 6.74%
Cash and due from banks 15,780 22,640 215358
Allowance for loan and lease JOSSEE . (8,613) (8,453) (7828)
Oher 858018 oo 64,542 48,725 36,804
L T T OOV OISO S 1 | 1. X | ] 5  BS3320 § TAD A5
Liabilities:
Savings, NOW, and market rafe 8c00Umts .o § 325291 % 3,753 L1S5% [ 5 280371 § 4,169 149 [ § 292075 % 3850 1.32%
Wholezale deposits .. 133,882 5498  4.11% 92,329 4925  5.53% 10,473 579 5.53%
Time deposits ..o.vvrorene 194,739 6,791  349% 187,044 B662  4.63% 173,271 7,136 4,12%
Total interest-bearing 653,912 16,042 2.45% 559,744 17,756 3.17T% 475,819 11,565 243%
Subordinated debi 5,014 408 6.8R% — —_- - — — —
BOITOWITES Loccuiciniisiatsissimssimsas s b s bbb bbbt bbbt b 130,490 4,346 3.33% 41.4%6 2,220 5.22% 15,442 1,042 5.36%
Tetal interest=bearing liabilities ... To0 336 20,79 2.63% H02,240 19976 3.32% 495,261 12,607 1.55%
Mon-interest-bearing deposits 143,924 148,773 150,042
Otther Babilies .o 18,243 16,622 14,584
Total non-interest-bearing labilities ....coooooveveicrcrenee 162,167 165,395 164,626
Total lighilities .........coovermricinenen . - 951,503 767,635 659,887
Sharcholder’s SqUITY .ot et e 93,175 85,685 B0, 967
Tatal liabilities and shareholders” equity ....oovvvrrene. 5 1,045,678 5  BS3320 § TAD RS54
e —— S —— E ——
Met interest spread ... 335% 3.58% 4,19%
Effect of non=interest=bearing sources ....... 0.49% 0.7%% 0.71%
Net interest income/Margin on earming BESEE .. e, 5 37405 3.84% 5 34576 437% 3 33,655 4,508
Tax equivalent adjustment (1ax rate 35% ). 5 7T 003% 5 334 0.04% 3 356 0.05%

" Now-acerual loans kave been included in average loan balances, but interest on non-accrual loans has not been included for purposes of determining interest
income. Average loans and leases include portfolio loans, leases and loans held for zale.

Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin 2008
Compared to 2007

Net interest income on a tax equivalent basis for the year
ended December 31, 2008 of $37.4 million was 8.1% higher
than $34.6 million in 2007. This increase was substantially
volume driven as average loan growth of $111.1 million or
15.0% and investment security growth of $50 million were
able to offset several prime rate decreases and the impact of
funding with higher cost wholesale funds, which includes
wholesale deposits, subordinated debt and borrowings.

Average interest bearing liabilities increased by
$188.1 million or 31.2% to $790.3 million during 2008
compared to $602.2 million during 2007, Wholesale deposits

and bormrowings were the primary factors contributing to the
increase in average interest bearing liabilities. The change in
average other deposit balances in 2008 was a nominal

$1.6 million increase,

Despite the increase in tax equivalent net interest income due
to increased loan, lease and investment balances, the tax
equivalent net interest margin on interest earning assets
decreased by 53 basis points from 4.37% during 2007 to
3.84% during 2008, due to lower rates on interest eamming

assets,



Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin 2007
Compared to 2006

Net interest income on a tax equivalent basis for the year
ended December 31, 2007 of $34.6 million was 2.7% higher
than $33.7 million in 2006, This increase was substantially
volume driven as average loan growth of $104.4 million or
16.4% was able to offset several prime rate decreases and the
impact of funding with higher cost wholesale funds,

Average interest bearing liabilities increased by

$107.0 million or 21.6% to $602.2 million during 2007
compared to $495.2 million during 2006, Wholesale deposits
and borrowings were the primary factors contributing to the
increase in average interest bearing liabilities. The change in
average other deposit balances in 2007 was a nominal

$1.3 million decrease.

Despite the increase in tax equivalent net interest income, the
tax equivalent net interest margin on interest earing assets
decreased by 53 basis points from 4.90% during 2006 to
4.37% during 2007.

Net Interest Margin Over Last Five Quarters

The Corporation’s tax equivalent net interest margin
decreased 48 basis points to 3.63% in the fourth quarter of
2008 from 4.11% in the same period in 2007. The reduction in
the eaming asset yield was due to prime rate decreases and
competitive pressure. In the fourth quarter of 2007, the prime
rate was 7.25% compared with 3.25% in the fourth quarter of
2008,

The interest bearing liability cost decreased in the fourth
quarter of 2008 to 2.42%, a decrease of 101 basis points from
the fourth quarter of 2007, This reduction was slower than the
carning asset yield drop, mainly due to competitive pressures
and pricing by other institutions which kept deposit rates
abnormally high.

The tax equivalent net interest margin and related components
for the past five linked quarters are shown in the table below.

Interest Effect of
Earning Bearing Mt Mom=Interest Net
Amset Liabdlity  Imicrest Bearing Imberest
Viear Wiekd Cost Spread BReurces Margin

Net Interest Margin Last Five (Juarters

48 Quarter 008 563% 242W 0 321% 0.42% 31.63%
3™ Quarter 2008 594% 247 34TH 1.43% 3.90%
2 Quarter 2008 605% 25BW 34T 0.50% 397%
17 Quarter 2008 646%  Bl4%  331% .65% 1.97%
48 Quarter 2007 67T 343W 334% 0.7TT% 4.11%

Net Interest Margin Last Three Years

008 598%  263W 335% 0.45% 184%
2007 690%  333% 358N 0.75% 4.37%
2006 6.74% 255WM 4.19% 0.71% 4.90%

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The Corporation actively manages its interest rate sensitivity
position. The objectives of interest rate risk management are
to control exposure of net interest income to risks associated
with interest rate movements and to achieve sustainable
growth in net interest income. Management's Asset Liability
Committee (“ALCO"™), using policies and procedures
approved by the Corporation’s Board of Directors, is
responsible for managing the interest rate sensitivity position.
The Corporation manages interest rate sensitivity by changing
the mix, pricing and re-pricing characteristics of its assets and
liabilities, through the management of its investment portfolio,
its offering of loan and selected deposit terms and through
wholesale funding, Wholesale funding consists of several
sources including borrowings from the FHLB-P, Federal
Reserve Bank of Philadelphia discount window, certificates of
deposit from institutional brokers, Certificate of Deposit
Account Registry Service (“CDARS"™), Insured Network
Deposit (“IND™) Program and Pennsylvania Local
Government Investment Trust (“PLGIT™),

The Corporation uses several tools to manage its interest rate
risk including interest rate sensitivity analysis (a'k/a “GAP
Analysis”™), market value of portfolio equity analysis, interest
rate simulations under various rate scenarios and tax
equivalent net interest margin reports. The results of these
reports are compared to limits established by the
Corporation’s ALCO Policies and appropriate adjustments are
made if the results are outside of established limits.

The following table demonstrales the annualized result ol an
interest rate simulation and the estimated effect that a parallel
interest rate shift in the yield curve and subjective adjustments
in deposit pricing might have on the Corporation’s projected
net interest income over the next 12 months.

This simulation assumes that there is no growth in the balance
sheet over the next twelve months. The changes to net interest
income shown below are in compliance with the
Corporation’s policy guidelines. Actual results may differ
significantly from the interest rate simulation due to numerous
factors including assumptions, the competitive environment,
market reactions and customer behavior,



Summary of Interest Rate Simulation

December 31, 2008
Estimated Change
In MNet Interest

Income Over
{dollars in thousands) Next 12 Monihs
Change in Interest Rates
+200 basis POINIS ......ocovvrveiressrssecsnsanes 1,126 2.75%
+100 basis poines .......ccovvvvrercmrsrnsrenres § (316} .77
=100 basis PoIntS ......cocvwrenrmserrcrmscsrernees B 463 1.13%
=200 basis points® .......cccocrivmiisinrnsrennn 8 NIA N/A

*Figures are N/A due to current rate environment

The interest rate simulation above indicates that the
Corporation’s balance sheet as of December 31, 2008 is
essentially interest rate neutral to slightly asset sensitive,
meaning that an increase or decrease in interest rates will not
have a significant impact on net interest income over the next
12 months. The interest rate simulation is an estimate based on
assumptions, which are based in part on past behavior of
customers, along with expectations of future behavior relative
to interest rate changes. In today’s uncertain economic times,
the reliability of the Corporation’s interest rate simulation
model is more uncertain. Actual customer behavior may be
significantly different than expected behavior, which could
cause an unexpected outcome which might translate into
lower net interest income. The Corporation’s current
sensitivity to interest rate changes is essentially unchanged
from December 31, 2007.

GAP Report

The interest sensitivity or “GAP" report identifies interest rate
risk by showing repricing gaps in the bank’s balance sheet.
All assets and liabilities are reflected based on behavioral
sensitivity, which is usually the earliest of either: repricing,
maturity, contractual amortization, prepayments or likely call
dates. Non=maturity deposits such as NOW, Savings and
money market accounts are spread over various time periods
based on the expected sensitivity of these rates considering
liquidity and investment preferences for the bank. NMonerate
sensitive assets and liabilities are spread over time periods to
reflect how the Corporation views the maturity of these funds.

Non-maturity deposits, demand deposits in particular, are
recognized by the regulatory agencies to have different
gensitivities to interest rate environments. Consequently, it is
an accepted practice to spread non-maturity deposits over
defined time periods in order to capture that sensitivity,
Commercial demand deposits are often in the form of
compensating balances, and fluctuate inversely to the level of
interest rates; the maturity of those deposits is reported as
having a shorter life than typical retail demand deposits.
Additionally, the regulatory capital agencies have inferred
what the appropriate distribution limits are for non-maturity

deposits. The Corporation has taken a more conservative
approach than these limits would imply by reporting them as
having a shorter maturity. The following table presents the
Corporation’s GAP Analysis ag of December 31, 2008:

LR 91 ko 365 1-5 Orvar MNom-Rate
fdaitars i o def  _ Dhays Days Yoars 5 Years  Semsltive Tatal
Asgeie:

Interest-bearing
deposits with
banks ... 5 45100 %

Money market funds 5,109 — — — — 5,109
Investment

29,140 46,884 16,336 — 108328

GT44E  ITERIOD D051 —  90Z5H
—_— — —  {10,332)  (10,331)
Cagh and due
Iram banks. ... — —_— — — 18,776 18,776
Oither assets ... — —_— 247 554 B0,597 B1,763
Todal assets,...... 3432076 £ G6H SR $42504]1 5 107,346 3 Rod01 $£1,151,346
Linbilitice and
shareholders" squine
Demiand, it
imerest=beartng... § 33582 & 22242 § 118625 § — % — % 174,449
Bavings, NOW
and market rate.... BE,11B 45,814 178,980 48,817 —_ 362,738
Time depasits.,........ 6,501 136,241 5,157 92 —_ 211,542
Wholesale
depagits.....oeee BEDEG 41,536 14,324 — — 120,761
Barrowed funds..... LA9G 17617 122724 13102 — 154,935
Subordinated debs . 15, 0H) —_— — — — 15,040
Ortber Habdlitdes. ... — —_— — — 19,504 19,504
Shareholders’
EYUILY vt 3,300 98901 52,808 26,404 — 82413
Total Habilities
and
shareholders’
EUIEY veeenes 275,345 § 276451 £ 492627 5 BTA15 5 19,504 %1,151346
Inderest earming
[LELT L B 432076 G658 425604 106,TRY —  LO61 158
Inderest bearing
liabilitiea. ... B Z3EAGT 244308 321,194 61,011 — B4 9RO
Drifference between
imterest eaming assets
amd inferest bearing
[EE - S— 5 193,600 & (147,726) & 104,500 § 45776 § — & 195,159
Cumalative difference
beetwsen interest
earming assets and
interest hearing
Bnbilities 5 193,600 & 45863 § 150383 5 196,150 § — & 194,159
Cumulative earming

agsels as a % ol
cumulative mberest
bearing lahilities ... 181% 115 119% 123%

" Loans include porifolio loans and leases and loans held for sale,

The table above indicates that the Corporation is asset neutral
to slightly asset sensitive in the immediate to 90 day time
frame and should experience an increase in net interest income
in the near term, if interest rates rise. Accordingly, if rates
decline, net interest income will also decline.



Maturity of Certificates of Deposit of $100,000 or Greater
at December 31, 2008

Non=
(dodlars in thousands) ‘Wholesale Wholesale
Three months or less.....c.cccccvieeen. § 54,984 § 60,133
Three to 81X MONthS ..oovvees e 26,069 16,891
Six to twelve months i, 34,343 -
Greater than twelve months............... 820 14,324
Total....cooeeerrrenmereresssrersenssrreeee 3 116,216 § 01 348

PROVISION FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

General Discussion of the Allowance for Loan and Lease
Losses

The Corporation uses the allowance method of accounting for
credit losses. The balance in the allowance for loan and lease
losses (“allowance™) is determined based on Management’s
review and evaluation of the loan and lease portfolio in
relation to past loss experience, the size and composition of
the portfolio, current economic events and conditions, and
other pertinent factors, including Management’s assumptions
as to future delinquencies, recoveries and losses.

Increases to the allowance are implemented through a
corresponding provision {expense) in the Corporation’s
statement of income. Loans and leases deemed uncollectible
are charged against the allowance. Recoveries of previously
charged=off amounts are credited to the allowance.

While Management considers the allowance to be adequate
based on information currently available, future additions to
the allowance may be necessary due to changes in economic
conditions or Management’s assumptions as to future
delinquencies, recoveries and losses and Management's intent
with regard to the disposition of loans. In addition, the
Pennsylvania Department of Banking and the Federal Reserve
Bank of Philadelphia, as an integral part of their examination
process, periodically review the Corporation’s allowance.

The Corporation’s allowance is the accumulation of four
components that are caleulated based on various independent
methodologies. All components of the allowance are
estimations. Management discusses these estimates earlier in
this document under the heading of “Critical Accounting
Policies, Judgments and Estimates”. The four components are
as follows:

+  Specific Loan Evaluation Component — Includes
the specific evaluation of larger classified loans

= Historical Charge-Off Component — Applies a five
year historical charge-off rate to pools of non-
classified loans
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*  Additional Factors Component — The loan and lease
portfolios are broken down into multiple
homogenous subclassifications upon which multiple
factors (such as delinquency trends, economic
conditions, loan terms, credit grade, state of
origination, industry, other relevant information and
regulatory environment) are evaluated resulting in
an allowance amount for each of the
subclassifications. The sum of these amounts equals
the Additional Factors Component.

*  Unallocated Component — This amount represents a
reserve against all loans for factors not included in
the components above.

Asset Quality and Analysis of Credit Risk

Credit quality on the overall loan and lease portfolio remains
strong as total non-performing loans and leases of $5.8 million
represents 65 basis points of portfolio loans and leases at
December 31, 2008, This compares with 25 basis points or
$2.0 million at December 31, 2007 and 11 basis points or
$823 thousand at December 31, 2006, The increase in the
non-performing loans from $2.0 million to $5.8 million is
primarily related to one collateralized residential multi-home
construction project. The Corporation is taking appropriate
steps to minimize exposure on this loan,

The provision for loan and lease losses for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $5.6 million,

$891 thousand and $832 thousand, respectively. At
December 31, 2008, the allowance for loan and lease losses of
$10.3 million represents 1.15% of portfolio loans and leases
compared with 1.01% at December 31, 2007 and 1.19% at
December 31, 2006. The increase in the allowance as

a percentage of portfolio loans and leases from the end of
2007 to the end of 2008 reflects weakness in the leasing
portfolio over the past four quarters, as this portfolio is
national in scope. The balance of the Corporation’s loan
portfolio is concentrated in the much better performing
Montgomery, Chester and Delaware Counties of
Pennsylvania.

The following list identifies certain key characteristics of the
Corporation’s loan and lease portfolio:

*  Portfolio Loans — The Corporation’s
$840.3 million loan portfolio is based in the
Corporation’s traditional market areas of Chester,
Delaware and Montgomery counties (Pennsylvania)
and the greater Philadelphia area which have not
experienced the hyper real estate price appreciation
and subsequent decline that many areas around the
country are experiencing. The Corporation has
observed a slow-down in new construction in the
local area and some home value reductions, but has



not seen a substantial impact on the Corporation’s
loan quality ratios relative to the loan portfolio.

Concentrations — The Corporation has a material
portion of its loans (excluding leases) in real estate
related loans. As of December 31, 2008, loans
secured by real estate were $708.3 million or 84.3%
of the total loan portfolio of $840 million, which
includes $595.3 million of real estate loans. Loans
secured by real estate include approximately

$113.0 million of commercial and industrial loans.

A predominant percentage of the Corporation’s real
estate exposure, both commercial and residential, is
in the Corporation’s primary trade area which
includes portions of Delaware, Chester,
Montgomery and Philadelphia counties in
Pennsylvania. Management is aware of this
concentration and mitigates this risk to the extent
possible in many ways, including the underwriting
and assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay
and equity in the underlying real estate collateral.

Construction — Residential site development
construction loans were $43.7 million at

December 31, 2008, a decline from the

$46.5 million at December 31, 2007, The residential
site development portfolio had a delinquency rate of
6.06% at December 31, 2008 primarily due to one
large residential site developer. The Corporation
has taken steps to minimize further risk on this loan.

Commercial construction projects were $8.3 million
at December 31, 2008, a decline from the 8§11
million at December 31, 2007, The commercial
construction portfolio has no delinquencies and
most loans within this subcategory will convert to
permanent mortgages in 2009,

Construction loans of individual houses were
$6.5 million at December 31, 2008 and $10.5
million at December 31, 2007, This decrease is
attributable to the completion of existing
construction projects and a lower level of new
projects by the Corporation’s construction clients.

Non Traditional Loan Products — The
Corporation’s portfolio of loans and leases as
reflected on the balance sheet includes

$64.6 million of first lien mortgage positions on one
to four family residential loans that are interest only
loans. At December 31, 2008, the total first lien
interest only residential loans of $64.6 million
included $54.0 million of adjustable rate loans that
convert to principal and interest payments between
five and ten years after inception and $10.6 million
of fixed rate loans that continue as interest only
loans until reaching maturity. These fixed rate loans
will remain as interest only loans until maturity,
While these loans are considered “non-traditional
loan products,” Management does not consider
these loans as having a higher risk since the
underwriting standard and loan to value ratios are
comparable to the remainder of the loan portfolio.

Leasing — The Corporation’s $59.3 million leasing
portfolio is national in scope and consists of over
4,200 equipment financing leases to customers in
all 50 states with initial lease terms of 24 to 60
months and yields significantly higher than other
loans in the Corporation's portfolio. Approximately
71% of the Corporation’s leases are in 14 states
with California being the largest at approximately
14%.

Leasing portfolio balances at the end of 2008 were
up 5$14.2 million to $59.3 million from the

$45.1 million in 2007. The rate of growth within the
leasing portfolio has been intentionally slowed and
tighter underwriting standards have been
implemented over the past twelve months.

The Corporation has established an allocation of the
overall reserve for leases as shown in the table on
page [12] of §1.89 million which equates to 3.19%
of lease balances. Net lease charge-offs in 2008 of
$3.36 million (or 6.24% of average leases) reflect
the maturation of the lease portfolio, the inherent
riskier nature of the leasing business compared to
the Corporation’s other portfolio loans, and the
impact of a struggling national economy.



Non=Performing Assets and Related Ratios as of December 31

{dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Mon-accrual loans and Sa888 .....ovveeneess s e esss s h] 5303 3 47 5 T4 § 261§ 1,353
Loans and leases 90 days or more past due .o, S04 1,263 119 129 22
Total non-performing loans and leases ... 5,807 2,010 823 390 1,375
Other real estate 0Wned (“ORED™) covceveverscessseessssressssermssssesssserasssres — — — 25 357
Total non-Performing A85EL5 ..o ssesssesneee 9 5807 § 2,010 § 823 § 415 % 1,732
Allowance for loan and lease losses to non-performing assets ... 177.9% 404.1% 986.9% 1,783.6% 399.9%
Allowance for loan and lease losses to non-performing loans ... 177.9% 404.1% 986.9% 1,897.9% 503.8%
MNon-performing loans to total loans and 1ases .........ocoocvvvvevrecsnsrenns 0.65% 0.25% 0.12% 0.07% 0.25%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans and leases ...vvcevevsnenienn 1.15% 1.01% 1.19% 1.24% 1.25%
Non-performing assets to total assets .. - 0.50% 0.20% 0.10% 0.06% 0.25%
Net loan and lease charge-ui‘fs-"avemge Iu-ans and Ie.ases 0.40% 0.12% 0.02% 0.05% 0.12%
Net loan charge-offs/average loans .. 0.00% 0.05% 0.02% 0.05% 0.12%
Met lease charge-offa/average I-:as-:s 6.24% 1.97% 0.00%% — —
Period end portfolio loans and leases .. § B99577 § B02925 § 681,291 F§ 595,165 § 555,889
Average loans and leases (average for yaa.r} % B51,752 § 740694 5 636286 F SB23IB6 3 S53K,775
Allowance for loan and lease losses | § 10332 § 8,124 § 8,122 § 7,402 § 6,927
Summary of Changes in the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses
{dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Balance, JAMIATY 1 ..o s rssmnsssessssrsssrmsssrmssssesmsssssnssssrssssressssens 8,124 § 8,122 % 7402 % 6,927 § 6,670
Charge-offs:
Consumer .. ceemeereenens {72) (396) (31) (158) (94)
Lalmnerclal and |ndusn'|al (4) (41) — — (167)
Beoal CBEHIE ..ovcviiceicees et cnemscnema s e s e s sre s cnema e e s — — (1207 (156) (431)
Leases .. - (3,540) (5949 — — —
Total charge—oﬁ‘s (3,616) (1,036) (151) (314) (692)
Recoveries:
Consumer ., I8 22 34 11 47
Lalmnerclal and |ndusn'|al — 46 3 12 2
Real estate .......oocvevvveenrersnnsreessronnas 24 15 2 4 _
Leases 176 64 — — —
Total Recoveries ..o . 228 147 39 27 49
Net charge=of8 ... s e eme e (3,388) (BE9) (112) (287) (643)
Provision for loan and lease JoSSE5 ......ccccennivesncesne s eess e cssssmenses 5,596 891 8§32 T62 S00
Balance, December 31 oo ceessccccss s ssn s eesss e s e e § 10,332 § 2,124 § g122 § 7402 § 6,927

Allocation of Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The following table sets forth an allocation of the allowance for loan and lease losses by category. The specific allocations in any
particular category may be changed in the future to reflect then current conditions. Accordingly, Management considers the entire

allowance to be available to absorb losses in any category.

December 31,
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
o o o e k.
Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans
to to to to to
Tatal Tatal Tatal Tatal Total
(dedlars in thousands) Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans
Balance at end of period
applicable to:
Commercial and industrial ..o 3,093 263% | 8 2636 264% |5 2161 257% (3% 2,191 285% | §F 3,575 331%
Real estate — construction ............ 1,061 6.5 %50 %3 950 110 569 7.6 741 6.6
Real Esmxe—martgage 4,154 59.7 3,727 587 4448 609 4141 623 Bd6 585
Consumer .. e T0 0.9 62 1.0 77 1.4 143 1.6 1,174 1.8
Leases .. 1,894 6.6 7RG 5.6 140 L0 — — — —
Unallocated ..... 6l — i} — 346 — 358 — 631 —
Total o 32 100%: | § 8,134 100%% | § 8,122 100%: | 3 7402 100.0% | § 6927 100.0%
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NON=-INTEREST INCOME

2008 Compared to 2007

For the year ended December 31, 2008, non-interest income
was $21.5 million, an increase of $1.1 million or 5.4% above
the $21.8 million in 2007 (which includes a $1.3 million
after tax gain on sale of real estate). The primary factors for
this increase were a $268 thousand gain on the sale of an
interest rate floor in January 2008 and Wealth Management
revenue of $13.8 million which was $340 thousand or 2.5%
higher than 2007. The increase in Wealth Management fee
revenue is attributable to the Lau Associates acquisition, as
organic fees for wealth management services were reduced
due to the decline in financial market valuations and the loss
of an institutional client in November 2007 due to a business
consolidation which accounted for $580 thousand of revenue
in 2007.

It should be noted that Lau Associates revenues are on a flat
fee basis, not on a percentage of assets under management,
as are much of traditional wealth revenues.

2007 Compared to 2006

For the year ended December 31, 2007, non-interest income
was $21.8 million, an increase of $3.4 million or 18.6% from
the $18.4 million in 2006, The primary factors for this
increase were the $1.3 million real estate gain on the sale of
the Wynnewood property and Wealth Management revenue
of $13.5 million which was $1.1 million or 8.7% higher than
2006. The increase in Wealth Management fee revenue was
partially due to market appreciation, increased brokerage fee
revenue, a fall 2007 minimum fee increase and mcreased
assets and related revenue from an institutional client. The
balance of the increase in non-interest income was due
primarily to income from bank owned life insurance
(“BOLI") acquired in May 2007, stronger mortgage loan
sale revenue and a gain on the sale of other real estate
owned.

Wealth Management revenues for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 include $580 thousand and
$403 thousand, respectively, of fees not earned in 2008
relating to one institutional client that was acquired by
another financial institution in a business combination on
November 16, 2007, Wealth assets under Management and
Administration relating to this client were approximately
$412 .4 million at December 31, 2006 and zero at
December 31, 2007.

NON=INTEREST EXPENSE

2008 Compared to 2007

For the year ended December 31, 2008, non-interest expense
was $38.7 million, an increase of $3.7 million or 10.6% over
the $35.0 million in the same period in 2007, Primary factors
contributing to this increase include a $647 impairment of
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mortgage servicing asseis from a year ago due to the rapid
decline of long=term mortgage rates, FDIC insurance costs
rising $391 thousand or 483% from 2007 and personnel and
related support costs associated with the acquisition of Lau
Associates, the opening of the Corporation’s West Chester
regional banking center, and the opening of The Bryn Mawr
Trust Company of Delaware. Non-interest expenses in 2008
included approximately $135 thousand of expenses related
to potential acquisitions that did not materialize and

5141 thousand of amortization of intangible assets related to
the Lau Associates acquisition.

2007 Compared to 2006

For the year ended December 31, 2007, non-interest expense
was $35.0 million, an increase of $3.5 million or 11.3% over
the $31.4 million in the same period in 2006, Personnel and
related support costs associated with the new business
initiatives, advertising costs, and professional and consulting
fees were the primary contributors to this increase in non-
interest expenses. Non-interest expenses in 2007 included
approximately $350 thousand in personnel, professional and
other costs that are not ongoing commitments,

IncoOME TAXES

Income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2008 were
55.0 million compared to $6.6 million in 2007 and

56.7 million in 2006. The effective tax rate was 34.96% in
2008, 32.58% in 2007 and 34.47% in 2006, The increase in
the effective tax rate in 2008 was due to a decrease in tax
free income related to the surrender of the BOLI insurance
contract in 2008, state income taxes, and other smaller items.

Income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2007 were
56.6 million compared to $6.7 million in 2006 and

55,9 million in 2005. The effective tax rate was 32.6% in
2007, 34.5% in 2006 and 34.3% in 2005. The decrease in the
effective tax rate in 2007 was due to an increase in tax-free
income and other smaller items. The tax rates for 2006 and
2005 were relatively unchanged.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

Asset Changes

Total assets increased $149.3 million or 14.9% from

$1.0 billion as of December 31, 2007 to $1.2 billion as of
December 31, 2008, The growth in total portfolio loans and
leases of $96.7 million to $899.6 million, and an increase of
S60 million in investment securities are the major factors
contributing to the increase. Partially offsetting the increase
in portfolio loans and leases and investments is a decrease in
cash and cash equivalents of $26.2 million from

£95.2 million at December 31, 2007 to $69.0 million at
December 31, 2008, primarily due to higher short=term cash
inflows in the fourth quarter of 2007,



The Corporation’s investment portfolio increased to

$108.3 million at December 31, 2008 from $48.3 million at
December 31, 2007. The Asset and Liability Committee
(*ALCO") decided that increasing the investment portfolio
to approximately 10% of total assets, and maintaining this
level, will improve liquidity and provide the Corporation the
opportunity to borrow additional funds through the Federal
Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh (“FHLB=P”), Federal
Reserve or other repurchase agreements. On December 31,
2008, the value of the Corporation’s investment security
portfolio was $108.3 million compared with its amortized
cost of $107.3 million,

The Corporation increased portfolio loans and leases in 2008
by 12.0% or $96.7 million to $899.6 million at December
31, 2008, The increase in loan volume during 2008 was
concentrated in home equity lines and loans of $31.3 million
or 25.4%, commercial mortgages which increased

$25.2 million or 11.2%, and commercial and industrial loans
which increased $22.6 million or 10.6% as loan demand
remained strong. Leases increased $14.2 million from

$45.1 million at December 31, 2007 to $59.3 million at
December 31, 2008. Management’s intent is to have the
leasing portfolio in 2009 remain constant or trend slightly
downward,

Demand for high-quality loans remained consistent
throughout 2008 although we are beginning to see the effects
of the weakening economy both in the quantity and quality
of lending opportunities. Reductions in the construction loan
portfolio over the past 12 months reflect the conversion of
completed projects to permanent status and the intentional
scale-back of new construction projects by our residential
home building customers.

Additionally in 2008, premises and equipment assets
increased approximately $4 million due to branch expansion
and the opening of The Bryn Mawr Trust Company of
Delaware. The $10 million increase in goodwill and
intangible assets is due to the purchase of Lau Associates.
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Investment Portfolio

A maturity breakout of the investment portfolio by
investment type at December 31, 2008 is as follows;

Maturing Mafuring
Fram From
Maturing 2000 10014 Maturing
During Through Threugh After

{aoilary in thousmmds) L] 213 28 2018 Tatnl
Ohbligations of the LS.
Governmenl and agencies:

Book value ..o, - f — 510999 % — 5 — £ 10,99

Weighted average yield ... —_— 3.05% —_— —_— 305%
State and political
aubdivigiomns:

Book value .o - %  — 5 32175 8 LIIT 5 1679 F TOT1

‘Weighted average yield ... — 3.05% JAEM R S 341%
Corporate honds:

Book valug ..o, — & 7633 § 2548 % — £ 10,181

Weighted average yield — 4.73% 5.38% — 5237T%
Crther investment securities:

Book value ... 30 350§ GO0 § — 5 — F 850

Weipghted average yield ...... 321% 4.54% — — 4.05%
Subtotal book valoe ... . § 350 FIL507 § 4665 F 16T § 19201
Weighted average yield .......... 321% 36T 451%  3RA% 381%
Maortgage backed secarities’

Book value .o -5 — 35 — § 6,667 5TL3IET § T8,054

‘Weighted average yield ... — — 5.25% 1T 51T
Tatal book valae ..., % 350 522507 §11,332 E75066 £107,255
Weighted average yield ... 3.21% 367% 495 5.14% 4.80%

' Mortgage backed securities are included in the above table based on
their comtractual maturity. However, morigage backed securities, by
design, have scheduled monthly principle payments which may
accelerate,

Loan Portfolio

A breakdown of the loan portfolio by major categories at
December 31 for each of the last five years is as follows:

December 31,
(dallars in th il 2008 2087 2006 2005 2004
Consumer ... % 8518 5 7990 % 9156 § 9437 § 10,291
Commercial &

Industrial ... 236,469 213,834 1752783 170,283 186,923
Commercial

Morigage .. 249,730 224510 198407 162621 137,141
Construction ........... SR4d6 66,901 74798 45523 36,941
Residential

Mortgage ... 132,536 121,313 103,572 99602 75,081
Home Equity

Lings & Loans ...... 154,576 123,293 113,068 107,699 109,512
LCASES ..vvrrrenersmmrnnrenn 59302 45,084 7012 — —
Total Portfolio

Loans and Leases.. 899,577 RO0O2,925 681291 505165 555889
Loans held for sale ., 3,024 5,125 3,726 2,765 8,708

$902,601 $80B,050 $685,017 $597.930 §564,597




Loan Portfolio Maturity and Interest Rate Sensitivity

The loan maturity distribution and interest rate sensitivity
table below excludes loans secured by one to four family
residential properties and consumer loans as of
December 31, 2008:

Maturing
From
Maturing 2010 Maturing
During Through After
(dollars in thousanas) 1009 3 2013 Tuotal
Loan Portfolio Maturity:
Commercial and industrial . $ 108479 § 80,324 § 47,666 § 236469
Constroction .......cooevreeeeeen 49,457 898G — 58,446
Commercial morigage ... 1,707 61,082 186,941 249,730
Leases e 1,755 57,521 26 59,302
L7 [—————— N [ W: 1 e r ) [ e DN R
Interest sensitivity on
the above loans:
Loans with
predetermined rates .. 20,696 § 165,340 5§ 72,669 5 259205
Loans with adjustable
or [oaling rates ......... 140,702 42,076 161,964 344,742
Total .o # 161,398 § 207,916 § 234,633 § 603,947
Liability Changes

Total liabilities increased $147.2 million or 16.1% from
$911.7 million as of December 31, 2007 to $1.06 billion as
of December 31, 2008. Funding from wholesale sources at
December 31, 2008 included approximately $120.8 million
in wholesale certificates of deposit and $154.9 million in
FHLB-P borrowings ($275.7 million in total). This compares
with approximately $129.8 million and $45.0 million in
wholesale certificates and FHLB-P borrowings, respectively,
at December 31, 2007 ($174.8 million in total). The increase
in total wholesale funding of $100.9 million in 2008 was
primarily used to fund portfolio loan and lease growth and
investment portfolio growth. Average other deposits (total
deposits less wholesale certificates of deposit) for 2008
increased 6.1% or $37.8 million to $653.9 million compared
with $616.1 million for 2007, See paragraph 3 of the
Liquidity section for further details on the Corporation’s
FHLB-P borrowing capacity and availability.

During 2008, the Corporation successfully attracted new
core deposit balances in savings, NOW and market rate
accounts. The balance as of December 31, 2008 was
$332.6 million, an increase of 15.5% from December 31,
2007.

The Bank raised an aggregate of $15 million in subordinated
debt in July and August 2008, The subordinated debt has a
floating interest rate which resets quarterly at 90 day LIBOR
plus 3.75%, which was 5.75% at December 31, 2008, has a
maturity of 10 years and can be prepaid at the end of five
years with no prepayment penalty. See Note 10 Subordinated
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Debt in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional information.

Depaosits

A breakdown of the deposits by major categories at
December 31 for each of the last five years is as follows:

{idodlary in i} 2008 2007 2006 2005 204
Interest-bearing checking .. $135,513 § 137486 § 143,742 5 154319 § 166,901
Melomey earket e . 142707 114,310 111,338 112319 126,058
Bavings .oereen 54,333 36,181 40,441 46,258 50,300
IND deposits ... e 30,185 — — — —
Wholesale deposits e L2OTEL 120 820 19,976 5,000 —_
Time deposits .ocownnee, JILE4E  I03,462 200446 150,322 110470
Interest-bearing deposits ... $695,041 § 621,259 § 515943 § 468218 § 433,719
MNoneinterest bearing

deposits .. 174,449  22RB260 198546 168,042 147,236
Tatal deposits .ovorrerer, SBES400 £ B40528 § T14480 § 636260 § 600,965
DISCUSSION OF SEGMENTS

The Corporation has three principal segments (Residential
Mortgage, Wealth Management, and Banking) as defined by
SFAS No. 131 “Segment Reporting”. These segments are
discussed below. Detailed segment information appears in
Note 26 in the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Residential Mortgage Segment Activity
All activity is for the year unless noted otherwise:
{dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Residential loans held in portfolio®..... $132,536 $121,313 5103,752
109,219 127,611 127,307

Mortgage originations .........c.coeeeeee

Mortgage loans sold:
Servicing retained ... § 43,575 § 24,300 § 20,910
Servicing released .. 34,2589 64,466 46,750

Total mortgage loans sold § TT.B3 § EE.T766 § 67,660

Percentage of mortgage loans sold:

Servicing retained % ..o, 56.0%  27.4%  30.9%
Servicing released % .evececeeesceneeenn 44.0% T2.6% 69.1%
Loans serviced for others® oo, $350,199 §357,363 5382141
Mortgage servicing rights* ................. § 2205 % 28I05 2883
Gain on sale of loans ....ccocvvvvvernnns $§ 1,275 % 1,250 8 954
Loans servicing & late fees ... $ 1194 11155 116
Amortization of MSRS .......ooooooeoeeneenns $ 367% 3275 a8
Impairment of MSRS ..o 3 668 5 215 14
Basis point gain on loans sold .......... 164 141 141

*Period end balance

The Mortgage Banking segment had a pre-tax segment loss
(“PTSL™) of $198 thousand in 2008 compared with a pre-tax
segment profit (“PTSP") of $555 thousand in 2007. This
change is primarily due to the impairment of mortgage
servicing rights which increased $647 thousand due to lower
rates at the end of 2008,



Mortgage originations in 2008 of $109.2 million were down
from a year ago and 2006, The value of mortgages sold
(servicing retained and servicing released) in 2008 of

$77.8 million was 12.3% lower than those sold in 2007,
However, the gain on sale of loans in 2008 of §1.28 million
was 2.0 % higher than the gain on sale of loans in 2007 {as
the gain per loan sold of 164 basis points was 23 basis points
higher from 2007 and 2006). Management expects morigage
originations in 2009 to be higher than 2008 due to the
reduction in interest rates at the end of 2008.

Loans serviced for others have declined respectively from
$382.1 million to $357.4 million to $350.2 million at the end
of 2006, 2007 and 2008,

Wealth Segment Activity

{in millions) 2008

757 §

2007
5.3 8

2016
6.3

Brokerage assets ..o 5
Assets under management — other
Wealth azsets under management,

and supervision (LE).......ommmmmes
Wealth assets under management

and administration (BMTC) ..ooeovveeeveneee

Total wealth assets under
management, administration,
brokerage and SUPerviSION.. ..o

4124
506.6 — —
1,564.1

3,191 21024

52,1464 52,2771 52,5911

The Wealth Management segment reported a 2008 PTSP of
$5.5 million, an 18% or a $1.2 million decrease over 2007.
The decrease in PTSP was primarily due to a $1.5 million or
22% increase in Wealth Management overall expense,
partially offset by a $353 thousand or 2.6% increase in
revenue. The increase in Wealth revenue is attributable to
the Lau Associates acquisition, as organic fees for Wealth
Management services were reduced due to the decline in
financial market valuations and the loss of an institutional
client in November 2007 due to a business consolidation.

Total wealth assets under management, administration and
brokerage fell $130.7 million from 2007 levels, as the Lau
Associates acquisition helped offset the organic wealth
management decline. It is expected that the acquisition will
help the Corporation grow wealth assets under management
and supervision, grow non-interest income and expand our
footprint in the State of Delaware.

The Wealth Management segment reported a 2007 PTSP of
$6.7 million, an 11.4% or $683 thousand increase over 2006,
The increase in PTSP was primarily due to a $1.1 million or
B.7% increase in Wealth Management revenue, partially
offzet by a $397 thousand or 6.0% increase in expenses,
primarily personnel related. The increase in Wealth revenue
is attributable to market appreciation, increased assets under
management and revenue from an institutional client,
increased brokerage revenue and a fall 2007 minimum fee
increase,
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Banking Segment Activity

Banking segment data as presented in Note 26 in the
accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
indicates a PTSP of $9.9 million in 2008, $13.6 million in
2007, which includes a §1.33 million gain on real estate, and
513.0 million in 2006. See Components of Net Income
earlier in this documentation for a discussion of the Banking
Segment.

CAPITAL

Consolidated sharcholder’s equity of the Corporation was
592.4 million or 8.03% of total assets as of December 31,
2008 compared to $20.4 million or 9.02% of total assets as
of December 31, 2007. The decline of 99 basis points is
primarily the result of asset growth.

The Bank raised an aggregate of $15 million in subordinated
debt in July and August 2008 to support organic loan
growth, and to offset the impact on regulatory capital from
the Lau Associates acquisition.

The Corporation’s and Bank’s regulatory capital ratios and
the minimum capital requirements to be considered “Well
Capitalized” by banking regulators are displayed in Note 23
of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

As disclosed carlier in this document, the Corporation
elected not to participate in the Federal government’s
Troubled Asset Relief Program (“TARP™) for several
reasons, the most significant being the strong capital position
of the Corporation and the Bank, and the uncertainty
surrounding the constantly changing conditions of the
program. Both the Corporation and the Bank exceed the
required capital levels to be considered “Well Capitalized™
by their respective regulators at the end of each period
presented.

Neither the Corporation nor the Bank are under any
agreement with regulatory authorities, nor is Management
aware of any current recommendations by the regulatory
authorities which, if such recommendations were
implemented, would have a material effect on liquidity,
capital resources or operations of the Corporation.

During 2008 and 2007, the Corporation repurchased

5361 thousand and $2.4 million in common stock
representing 18,371 and 101,403 shares at an average cost of
519.68 and $23.85, respectively. However, the Corporation’s
last direct stock market buy back was on May 23, 2008,

Under the terms of the Lan Associates acquisition, the
Corporation has three additional earn-out payments due in
the first quarter of each of 2010, 2011 and 2012 (which will
each be recorded at the end of 2009, 2010, and 2011), with
the maximum purchase price not exceeding $19 million
{$10 million already paid). As a result of these expected



future payments and expected asset growth, the Corporation
is presently evaluating several methods of raising capital to
maintain its well capitalized levels without impeding eaming
asset growth. Possible methods might include a dividend
reinvestment and stock repurchase plan, additional
subordinated debt, and/or other possible transactions.

See Note 1-U in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information.

LiguipiTy

The Corporation manages its liquidity position on a daily
basis as part of the daily settlement function and on a
monthly basis as part of the asset liability management
process. The Corporation’s primary liquidity is maintained
by managing its deposits along with the utilization of
purchased federal funds, borrowings from the FHLB-P and
utilization of other wholesale funding sources. Secondary
sources of liquidity include the sale of investment securities
and certain loans in the secondary market.

Other wholesale funding sources include certificates of
deposit from brokers, generally available in blocks of

$1.0 million or more, CDARS, PLGIT and the IND Program
which grew $30 million in 2008,

Maximum borrowing capacity with the FHLB-P as of
December 31, 2008 was approximately $345 million, with
an unused borrowing availability of approximately 5142
million, Availability at the Federal Reserve was $9 million
and additionally, in the first quarter of 2009, the Bank
pledged approximately $110 million of commercial and
industrial loans to the Federal Reserve’s discount window
program providing an additional approximate $80 million of
borrowing capacity. Overnight Fed Funds lines consist of
lines from 6 banks totaling $75 million. Quarterly, ALCO
reviews the Corporation’s liguidity needs and reports its
findings to the Risk Management Committee of the Board of
Directors,

On December 31, 2008, the FHLB-P voluntarily suspended
its dividend and capital stock repurchase program until
further notice due to earnings and investment issues, The
Bank has an $8 million investment in FHLB-P stock that
currently does not earn a dividend and cannot be redeemed.
The Bank earned $186 thousand on this stock in 2008, which
was recorded in other income. Management is monitoring
this situation closely. While this situation will not restrict the
Corporation’s usage of the FHLB-P for borrowings, it will
increase the cost. The Federal Reserve’s Discount Window
is more attractive, but product availability at the Federal
Reserve is less flexible.

The Corporation’s investment portfolio of $108.3 million at
December 31, 2008 15 approximately 9.4% of total assets.
The Corporation’s policy is to keep the investment portfolio
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at approximately 10% of total assets. The investment
portfolio provided the Corporation with the opportunity to
utilize the securities to borrow additional funds through the
FHILB-P, Federal Reserve or through other repurchase
agreements,

The Corporation continually evaluates the capacity and the
cost of continuing to fund earning asset growth with
wholesale deposits. The Corporation believes that it has
sufficient capacity to fund expected 2009 earning asset
growth with wholesale sources, along with deposit growth
from the newly opened West Chester regional branch and
deposit inflows from troubled institutions,

The Corporation elected to participate (i.e. did not opt out
of) the FDIC’s additional deposit insurance program
originally covering balances up to $2350 thousand and then
providing additional coverage over $250 thousand. After
final adjustments in Jarnuary 2009, this program now covers
the following: all non-interest bearing DDA accounts; NOW
accounts paying less than 50 basis points; interest on lawyer
trust accounts (“IOLTA™); and certain trust sweep accounts.
The Corporation will pay additional FDIC insurance through
December 31, 2009 when this program is scheduled to
expire.

OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

The following chart presents the off=balance sheet
commitments of the Bank as of December 31, 2008, listed by
dates of funding or payment:

‘Within 1-3 4-5 After
fadodlars in thousands) Tatal 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Unfunded loan

commitments ... $298,152 $179,571 347,374 § 7,144 $64,063
Standby letters

of eredit ............ 20,216 8,914 1,026 10276 —
Total....cocrverreee. $318,368 $1B8 485 F48.400 517420 364,063

The Corporation becomes party to financial instruments in
the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of
its customers. These financial instruments include
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit
and create off-balance sheet risk,

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a
customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the loan agreement.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued
by the Bank to a customer for a third party. Such standby
letters of credit are issued to support private borrowing
arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing standby
letters of credit is similar to that involved in granting loan
facilities to customers.

Estimated fair values of the Corporation’s off=balance sheet
instruments are based on fees and rates currently charged to



enter into similar loan agreements, taking into account the
remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties’
credit standing. Collateral requirements for off-balance sheet
items are generally based upon the same standards and
policies as booked loans. Since fees and rates charged for
off-balance sheet items are at market levels when set, there is
no material difference between the stated amount and the
estimated fair value of off=balance sheet instruments.

CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS OF THE CORPORATION
AS OF DECEMEER 31, 2008

Within 1-3 4=5 After

(dnilars in thousands) Total 1 Year Years  Years 5 Years
Deposits without a

stated maturity ... ..oco.oe. $537,187 §537,187 § — % — 35 —_
Wholesale and retail

certificates of deposit ... 332303 312,729 19207 75 92
Crperating leases........c.... 21,834 1,334 2,523 2,132 15345
Purchase obligations........ 5913 1,856 2,839 1,218 —
Mon=discretionary

pension contributions ... 131 131 — — —
Total o $ 897,368 S 853,237 $24.569 $3,625 §15,937

OTHER INFORMATION

New Offices

The Corporation successfully opened its West Chester
regional banking center and The Bryn Mawr Trust Company
of Delaware in 2008. The West Chester PA regional banking
center is a conveniently located, state-of=the-art 4,000 foot
facility with a multi-lane drive-up and twenty-four hour
ATM banking. Also during the year, the Corporation
completed a significant renovation of its Wayne, PA branch,
making the branch much more visible and enhancing its
ability to attract new business. The Bryn Mawr Trust
Company of DE allows the Corporation to serve as a
corporate fiduciary under DE statutes and provides a
competitive advantage of being able to serve as a corporate
fiduciary under either DE or PA statutes. This is very
appealing to trust and estate attorneys. These openings
expanded the Corporation’s footprint into two atfractive
geographic markets and further diversify our products and
client base into the affluent markets in each target.

Regulatory Matters and Pending Legislation

Management is not aware of any other current specific
recommendations by regulatory authorities or proposed
legislation which, if implemented, would have a material
adverse effect upon the liquidity, capital resources, or results
of operations, however the general cost of compliance with
numerous and multiple federal and state laws and regulations
does have, and in the future may have, an impact on the
Corporation’s results of operations.
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In February 2006, Congress passed the Federal Deposit
Insurance Reform Act of 2005 (FDIRA-2005"). This
legislation will: (i) merge the Bank Insurance Fund and the
Savings Association Insurance Fund into one fund;

(ii) increase insurance coverage for retirement accounts to
5250,000; (iii) adjust the maximum deposit insurance for
inflation after March 31, 2010; and (iv) give the FDIC
greater flexibility in sefting insurance assessments. As part
of the FDIRA-2005, the Corporation’s primary operating
subsidiary, the Bank, was granted a one-time credit of
approximately $409 thousand for utilization against future
FDIC insurance premiums.

The FDIC announced that 2008 assessments would range
from 5 to 7 basis points for well capitalized institutions with
composite regulatory examination ratings of one or two. This
base assessment will increase again effective January 1,
2009 by 7 basis points. These increases bring the January 1,
2009 base assessment rate to between 12 and 16 basis points.
The Corporation may be subject to additional adjustments of
up to 8 basis points depending on its level of unsecured and
secured borrowings effective April 1, 2009 based on final
FDIC rules regarding ongoing assessment which were issued
on February 27, 2009,

On February 27, 2009 the FDIC adopted an interim rule
imposing a 20 basiz point emergency special assessment on
the banking industry on June 30, 2009. The assessment is to
be collected on September 30, 2009, The interim rule would
also permit the FIDC to impose an emergency special
assessment after June 30, 2009 of up to 10 basis points if
necessary to maintain public confidence in federal deposit
insurance. Comments on the interim rule on special
assessments are due no later than 30 days after publication in
the Federal Register. A special assessment of 20 basis points
would amount to approximately $1.74 million based on

December 31, 2008 deposits of approximately $869 million.

In October 2008, the FDIC announced its TLGP pursuant to
which the FDIC will guarantee the payment of certain
newly-issued senior unsecured debt of insured depository
institutions (“Debt Guarantee™) and funds held at FDIC-
insured depository institutions in noninterest-bearing
transaction accounts in excess of the current standard
maximum deposit insurance amount of $250,000
(“Transaction Account Guarantee™). Both guarantees were
provided to eligible institutions, including the Corporation,
at no cost through December 5, 2008, Participation in the
TLPG subsequent to December 5, 2008 is optional.

The Corporation has elected to participate in the TLPG
subsequent to December 5, 2008, The Transaction Account
Guarantee is effective for the Corporation through January 1,
2010. Under the Debt Guarantee, qualifying senior
unsecured debt newly issued by the Corporation during the
period from October 14, 2008 to June 30, 2009, inclusive, is



covered by the FDIC guarantee. The maximum amount of
debt that eligible institutions can issue under the guarantee is
125% of the par value of the entity’s qualifying senior
unsecured debt, excluding debt to affiliates that was
outstanding as of September 30, 2008, and scheduled to
mature by June 30, 2009. The FDIC will provide guarantee
coverage until the earlier of the eligible debt’s maturity or
June 30, 2012,

The Corporation utilized $365 thousand of the one-time
credit in 2007 and the remaining $44 thousand in the first
quarter of 2008. FDIC expense incwrred in 2008 was 5472
thousand. The 2009 FDIC expense which will include the
increase announced in 2008 and the impact of its TLGP is
estimated to be $1.4 million, excluding any special
assessments. The estimate of approximately $1.4 million of
FDIC expense is based on Management’s preliminary
analysis of the FDIC's February 27, 2009 final rule
regarding on-going assessments.

Participants in the Debt Guarantee Program will be assessed
an annualized fee of 75 basis points for its participation, and
an annualized fee of 10 basis points for its participation in
the Transaction Account Guarantee. To the extent that these
initial assessments are insufficient to cover the expense or
losses arising under TLPG, the FDIC is required to impose
an emergency special assessment on all FDICsinsured
depository institutions as prescribed by the Federal Deposit
[nsurance Act,

Recent market conditions have made it difficult or
uneconomical to access the capital markets, As a result, the
United States Congress, the Treasury, and the FDIC have
announced various programs designed to enhance market
liguidity and bank capital.

In response to the financial crisis affecting the banking
system and financial markets, on October 3, 2008, the
Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (“EESA™)
was signed into law and established the Troubled Assets
Relief Program (“TARP") administered by the U.S. Treasury
Department, As part of TARP, the Treasury established the
Capital Purchase Program (“CPP*) to provide up to

$700 billion of funding to eligible financial institutions
through the purchase of capital stock and other financial
instruments for the purpose of stabilizing and providing
liguidity to the 1.5, financial markets. In connection with
EESA, there have been numerous actions by the Federal
Reserve Board, Congress, the Treasury, the FDIC, the SEC
and others to further the economic and banking industry
stabilization efforts under EESA. It remains unclear at this
time what further legislative and regulatory measures will be
implemented under EESA affecting the Corporation.

As a further response to the economic crisis, President
Obama signed into law on February 17, 2009, the American

Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA™), more
commonly known as the economic stimulus or economic
recovery package. ARRA includes a wide variety of
programs intended to stimulate the economy and provide for
extensive infrastructure, energy, health, and education needs.
In addition, ARRA imposes certain new executive
compensation and corporate expenditure limits on all current
and future TARP recipients until they have repaid the
Treasury, which is now permitted under ARRA without
penalty and without the need to raise new capital, subject to
the Treasury's consultation with the recipient’s appropriate
regulatory agency.,

Effects of Inflation

Inflation has some impact on the Corporation’s operating
costs. Unlike many industrial companies, however,
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets and liabilities are
monetary in nature, As a result, interest rates have a more
significant impact on the Corporation’s performance than the
general level of inflation. Over short periods of time, interest
rates may not necessarily move in the same direction or in
the same magnitude as prices of goods and services.

Effect of Government Monetary Policies

The earnings of the Corporation are and will be affected by
domestic economic conditions and the monetary and fiscal
pelicies of the United States government and its agencies.
An important function of the Federal Reserve Board is to
regulate the money supply and interest rates. Among the
instruments used to implement those objectives are open
market operations in United States government sccurities
and changes in reserve requirements against member bank
deposits. These instruments are used in varying
combinations to influence overall growth and distribution of
bank loans, investments, and deposits, and their use may also
affect rates charged on loans or paid for deposits.

The Corporation is a member of the Federal Reserve System
and, therefore, the policies and regulations of the Federal
Reserve Board have a significant effect on its deposits, loans
and investment growth, as well as the rate of interest carned
and paid, and are expected to affect the Corporation’s
operations in the future. The effect of such policies and
regulations upon the future business and carnings of the
Corporation cannot be predicted.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DMSCLOSURES AROUT
MARKET RISKS

The quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market
risks are included in the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,
in various sections detailed as follows:

“Net Interest Income™ - Rate Volume Analysis of Interest
Rates and Interest Differential, Net Interest Income and Net



Interest Margin 2008 Compared to 2007, and = 2007
Compared to 2006, Net Interest Margin Over the Last Five
Quarters, Interest Rate Sensitivity, Summary Interest Rate
Simulation, and Gap Report; “Provision for Loan and Lease
Losses™ - General Discussion of Allowance for Loan and
Lease Losses, Asset Quality and Analysis of Credit Risk,
Non=Performing Assets and Related Ratios, Summary of
Changes in the Allowance of Loan and Lease Losses,
Allocation of Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses; “Non-
Interest Income; “Non=Interest Expense™; “Income Taxes™;
“Balance Sheet Analysis”; *Discussion of Segments”;
“Capital™; “Liquidity™; “Off Balance Sheet Risk™;
“Contractual Cash Obligation of the Corporation as of
December 31, 2008"; and “Other Information.”

SeeciaL Cavtionary NoTtice REGarpING FORWARD
LoOKING STATEMENTS

Certain of the statements contained in this report and the
documents incorporated by reference herein, may constitute
forward-looking statements for the purposes of the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended and the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, and may involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause actual
results, performance or achievements of the Corporation to
be materially different from future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements include
statements with respect to the Corporation’s financial goals,
business plans, business prospects, credit quality, credit risk,
reserve adequacy, liquidity, origination and sale of
residential mortgage loans, impairment of goodwill, the
effect of changes in accounting standards, and market and
pricing trends. The words “anticipate,” “believe”, “estimate™,
“expect”, “intended,” “plan,” “may”, “seek” and similar
expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking
statements. The Corporation’s actal results may differ
materially from the resulis anticipated by the forward-
looking statement due to a variety of factors, including
without limitation:

s the effect of future economic conditions on the
Corporation and its customers, including
economic factors which affect consumer
confidence in the securities markets, wealth
creation, investment and savings patterns, and the
Corporation’s interest rate risk exposure and
credit risk;

e changes in the securities markets with respect to
the market values of financial assets and the
stability of particular securities markets;

* changes in Federal, State and local tax laws,
regulations and judicial decisions;

* governmental monetary and fiscal policies, as well
as legislation and regulatory changes;
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# changes in accounting requirements or
interpretations;

#  the risks of changes in interest rates on the level
and composition of deposits, loan demand, and the
value of loan collateral and securities, as well as
interest rate risk;

» the effects of competition from other commercial
banks, thrifts, mortgage companies, finance
companies, credit unions, securities brokerage
firms, insurance companies, money-market and
mutual funds and other institutions operating in
the Corporation’s trade market area and elsewhere
including institutions operating locally, regionally,
nationally and internationally together with such
competitors offering banking products and
services by mail, telephone, computer and the
Internet;

#  any extraordinary event (such as the
September 11, 2001 events, the war on terrorism
and the U.5. Government's response to those
events including the war in Iraq);

* the Corporation’s success in continuing to
generate new business in its existing markets, as
well as its success in identifying and penetrating
targeted markets and generating a profit in those
markets in a reasonable time;

#  the Corporation’s ability to continue to generate
investment resulis for customers and the ability to
continue to develop investment products in a
manner that meets customer’s needs;

# the Corporation’s success in and timely
development of competitive new products and
services in a changing environment and the
acceptance of such products and services by
CUsStOmers;

»  the Corporation’s ability to originate, sell and
service residential mortgage loans;

=  the accuracy of assumptions underlying the
establishment of reserves for loan losses and
estimates in the value of collateral, the market
value of mortgage servicing rights and various
financial assets and liabilities;

* technological changes being more difficult or
expensive than anticipated;

s  the Corporation’s success in managing the risks
involved in the foregoing.

All written or oral forward-looking statements attributed to
the corporation are expressly qualified in their entirety by
use of the foregoing cautionary statements. All forward-
looking statements included in this report are based upon
information presently available, and the corporation assumes
no obligation to update any forward-looking statement.



Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Corporation’s Management is responsible for both
eslablishing and maintaining adequate internal conirols over
financial reporting. As of December 31, 2008, Management
conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s internal controls over financial reporting and
concluded that such interal controls are effective and found
no material weaknesses. The assessment was accomplished
using the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COS0") in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Management has
concluded that, as of December 31, 2008, the Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting is effective, based on
the COSO criteria.
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Management's assessment of the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2008 has been audited by KPMG LLP,
(*KPMG™) the Corporation’s independent registered public
accounting firm having responsibility for auditing the
Corporation’s financial statements. KPMG has expressed an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2008.



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation and subsidiaries (the
Corporation) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the
related consolidated statements of income, cash flows,
changes in shareholders’ equity, and comprehensive income
for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2008, These consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Corporation as of December 31, 2008 and
2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepled accounting principles.
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As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Corporation adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123R,, “Share Based Payment,”
effective January 1, 2006, Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans,” effective
December 31, 2006, and Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial
Statements,” in 2006,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in
Internal Contral — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COS0), and our report dated March 13, 2009
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.

KPMme LIP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
March 13, 2009



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting
of Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation and subsidiaries (the
Corporation) as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COS0). The Corporation’s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting,
included in the accompanying Management s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also
included performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a
process desipned to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements,
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Corporation maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of the Corporation as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated
statements of income, cash flows, changes in shareholders’
equity, and comprehensive income for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 2008, and our report
dated March 13, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on
those consolidated financial statements,

KPMme LIP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
March 13, 2009



Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets

Cash and duc from banks .. e adesteeteeesiafesseesiesiasisteessesiossnteeseestes nthnthetse bad et bndsehea A neeesae hasednnseessaa s
Interest bearing depumts Wlﬂl hanks
Federal funds sold ..
Money market funds ..................................
Cash and cash equivalents ...
Investment securities avallahle fnr sal& at fa1r valu-: {amnrtlzad mst -:-f SI{}T 255

and $48,136 as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respacuvely]

Loans held for sale ..
Portfolio loans and IE-ESES

Less: Allowance for loan and lcasx.: lusscs
Net portiolio 10808 and LEASES ...t e s

Premises and equipment, net

ACCTUE INTETESE TEOCIVABLE oiiiiiie e ieiii i is e iesias e e si saes ses imssassasmas es e bmd s s Sas s es e b £t St 8 b e e b s B b e st ns
DeTerTod IMOOIIE BAREE . oeiieiiiiniieiieiioimseesnssoesiassssasssasiossmsssssns sasbmssnssnssos ks mssessas basbmssnssessosnsbnsssssns oo bnsnnsenssasins

Mortgage servicing rights ..

Bank cmedllfe insurance [EDLI}
TIATEIIIE BESELS Lociiiinsiesriiasisses st e et sed st e e bt g b4 e b £ b EE £ R R4 b RS d e e s
LT e 1o L

Other assels

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits:

Non-interest=bearing demand .......coccoiereorensirsmsesesss s ssssse s v sssesses resresvessesses esses vaessames e sassaseas
Savings, NOW and markel rale BCOOUNTS .....coo e rms s asss e st s s st s s st s
TWHOLESAE QEPOSIIE ..ottt et o et e st b et e s e bt bbbt bt

Time deposits
Total deposits

Bomowed funds ...
Subordinated deBE ..o e e e e e e e e e e e
Accrued INTETEST PAFABLE ...oviii s et br s e e se et s ss s mes e ra st e s e e ro rad e s e et rebe b n e rat et

Other Habilities .....coocoveevererrersnereereseearees

Total THABIIITIES .ooeiiiiiiimtiesieiiesimsessinscasssamsses sns it smssnssns £as bt mdses sna emd bt e sms faa bt mtsen $ e s ot e 8 mms £ pmdm et s it
Shareholders’ equity
Common stock, par value $1; authorized 100,000,000 shares; issued
11,513,782 and 11,434,332 shares as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, and outstanding of 8,592,259 and 8,526,084 shares as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, rcspcclwcly

Paid-in capital in excess of par value ..

Accumulated other cumprehenswe Iuss net uf'ta.x h-enefit

Retained earnings ..

Less: Common stock in treasury at cost — 2,921,523 and
2,908,248 shares as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectwely

Total shareholders’ equity ..
Total liabilities and sharehulders eqmty

Book vaAIUE PEF SHAFE ...ovivvicescvesrisreesverrsrsssssmesresrss roessssassss resrassassasses e ses vasssssessrs sesres vessusses assns eesssmesansnsraseas
Tangible book value Per SHATE ... ettt

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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As of December 31,

2008

2007

L]

(dallars in thousands,
excepd share and per share data)

18,776 §
45,100

5109

76,965
1,209
17,000
100

68,985

108,329
3,024

899,577

(10,332)

95,274

48,302

5,125

802,925
(8,124)

889,245

794,801

21,296
4,033
5478
2,205

15,585
4,629
5,729

10,866

11,942

16,952
4,316
2,891
2,820

15,424

5,640
10,551

1,151,346 %

1,002,096

174,449 §
362,738
120,761
211,542

228,269
287,977
129,820
203,462

869,490

845,528

154,939
15,000
4,369
15,135

43,000

6,294
10,923

1,058,933

911,745

11,514
12,983
(7,995)

105,845

11,434

11,698

(4,304)
101,146

122,347

(29,934)

119,974

{29.623)

92,413

90,351

b

1,151,346 3

1,002,096

3

10.76 §

10.60

9.55 §

10.60




Consolidated Statements of Income

For the Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 20046
{daliars in thousands, except per shave data)

Interest income:
Interest and fees on LOANE........c s s s B AT,487  F 48797 §F 43,683
Interest and fees 0N JBASES v simress s rsrres e srss e s e e resrms s seassasessmssass e semssaseasnas 5,764 2,988 92
Interest on cash and cash equivalents ... 300 250 176
Interest on INVESHTIENE SECUTHIES Liuiiiieieieiies it iesiasses sesns smss s sesses sas smssassassen bessns sasssssnssasassnes 4,383 2,183 1,955
ToLAl INETEEL IIBOIMIE 1oeeieiiasietississsesiesimssssssses e mssasssdseabes e bmd g sases e sad st s eabea e sms 57.934 54,218 45,906
Interest expense:
Interest expense on savings, NOW and market rate deposus.
Interest expense on time deposits ... 6,791 8,662 7,136
Interest expense on wholesale deposits ..... 5,498 4,925 579
Interest expense on subordinated debt ... 408 — —
Interest expense on other bormwing,s .................................................................................. 4,346 2,220 1,042
Total interest expense . 20,796 19,976 12,607
Met interest income . 37,138 34,242 33,299
Provision for loan and lease Iosses ......................................................................................... 5,5% 291 232
Net interest income after provision for loan and lease 08388 .ovvvievcrenircrsrvsssenersesrnens 31,542 33,351 32,467
MNon-interest income:
Fees for Wealth management SEIVICES ..oovviiriiosrmersirersrssmssnssrssesrossssmssrassssmasmssssssassessssnes 13,842 13,502 12,422
Service charges on deposit accounts ..... 1,685 1,464 1,540
Loan servicing and other fees ................ 1,194 1,115 1,126
Net gain on sale of loans ..o, 1,275 1,250 954
Net gain on 5ale 0F SECUITHEE oot st s ss s b b sed st s na st s nasnas 230 — —
Net gain on 5ale 0F TEA] BELALE ......ocvive i rse s iesnsree st st s sns rrese rassss sesses res s sessassnasess — 1,333 —
BOLI income .. 261 424 —
Other oparaung INCOME vvreerernrmerresrnsvnes 2,985 2,693 2,319
Total NON=INBETEST ICOITIE ....ocvicevesierieseesemsres e sesnesessrosses sesssssssnsrossas resssssassasrossessessass 21,472 21,781 18,361
Non-interest expenses:
Salaries and WAZES .....ccccrserrerrsiesrsrssrmne s reesss e e e s s sesnes e e veeseeseaees pe e et vegsa s e rae 18,989 17,116 15,754
Employee benefits ..o 4,172 4,54% 4,287
Occupancy and bank premises 3,165 2,862 2,534
Furniture, fixtures, and equiPmIEIE .. ..ottt sttt 2,324 2,078 1,925
AdVErtiSINE ..oooiiiiniicines s 1,115 1,026 2O
L L L TS 1,550 1,585 1,016
FDIC insurance . 472 81 T8
Other operating expensa ....................... 6,889 5,663 4,931
Total NON=INTETEST EXPEMBEE .vrieerereesrsrrrresssreesrrsrasssssssmessnsresrasssssassss sessassasssssessessesraes 38,676 34,959 31,423

Income before INCOME LAXES .oviviisiceiisirss i esrms s sssrss s ssssnes e ras sas st sasnes ressms sessssmesses resvmevassasnessens 14,338 20,173 19,405
Income tax expense 5013 6,573 6,689
Net IO ..o s es e 9,325 13,600 12,716

Basic camnings per common share ... 1.09 1.59 1.4%
Diluted eamings per common share ........... 1.08 1.58 1.46
Dividends per share . et raeeeste et sttt e et st na e ras 0.54 0.50 0.46
Weighted-average hasn: shares uutstandmg ..... 8,566,938 8,539,904 8,578,050
Dilutive potential COMMON SRATES ..vviiviesieessimeesiesrs v ssssmeses s e sssssses resres vasssssesses resrmsvasssaseasess 34,233 93,638 113,579
Weighted-average dilutive Shares ........c.ccovrevrmnmrissss s s s s s sssms e e resssssssrmsrensens 8,601,171 8,633,542 8,691,629

3,753 4,169 3,850

o

o 9% BN
25 o5 b5 || oS
25 b5 b5 || e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements,
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities:
Met Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash prﬂwd;d I:r}r npcratmg activities:

Provision for loan and lease losses .............
Provision for depreciation and amm'tlznuﬂu

Loans originated for resale ...,

Proceeds from sale of loans ...........
MNel gain on sale of loans ..

Net gain on sale of real estate
Provision for deferred income tams (bmef‘ t} SR
Change in income taxes payablereceivable .vvvcencennevnnnn,
Change in accrued interest receivable ...
Change in accrued interest payable .......
Change in mortgage servicing rights ...

Change in intangible B8SELE ..o ircns s temes e s mes s reeas s rmea s rmea s saea s srmsa e reas s besssnes

Other, net . -
Net r;-.ash pmﬂded b:.r nrp-:raun,g a-:unucs

Investing activities:
Purchases of investment securities .. .
Proceeds from maturities of i m\rmhucut su:untlcs a.nd
mortgage-backed securities pay downs ..........
Proceeds from sales of investment securities avaﬂabla f::rr sale
Proceeds from calls of investment securities .........cccoccenecenniienn
Proceeds from sale of real 85IATE ..........cccviveeessiesssiimsssesssssesnsssnnes
Proceeds from sale of securities ..........
Met increase in other investments ........
Net repayments on notes receivable .,
Wet portfolio loan originations ...

Purchase of Bank Owned Life Insu:ance {“EEILI)

Purchase of premises and equipment ..

Sale of Other Real Estate Owned (¢ DRED '}

Purchase of Lau Associates .. .
Wet cash used by mvesn.ng achwhes

Financing activities:
Change in demand, NOW, savings and market rate dacp-ml accounts ..
Change in time deposits ...
Change in wholesale dsepus:ts
Dividends paid ..
Increase in bormwed ﬁmds g:eate:r than 90 days
Repayment of borrowed funds greater than 90 da}rs
Purchase of treasury stock ..
Tax benefit from exercise a‘fslock aptmns
Proceeds from exercise of stock options ..
Met cash provided by financing a-:tivitics ............................
Change in cash and cash equivalents .. e
Cash and cash equivalents at beg:mmu,g uf' }rear
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ..

Supplemental cash flow information:

Cash paid during the vear for:
Income taxes ..
Interest ..

Supplemental cash ﬂow mﬁ:n‘natmn

Change in other comprehensive income .
Change in deferred tax due to change in other cnmprehmswe income .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
(dallars in thousands)
$ 9325 § 13600 § 12716
5,596 891 832
1,920 1,596 1,455
(74,458) (90,164) (68,209)
77,834 90,015 68,202
(1,275) (1,250) (954)
— (1,333) —
(600) 82 (496)
(906) 707 1,228
283 (84) (967)
(1,925) 1,948 2,203
615 63 99
141 — —
(3.832) (3,213) (2.180)
12,718 12,858 13,929
(105,865) (17,033) (28,229)
9,534 8,775 7,181
26,011 — —
9,705 8,595 5,940
— 1,850 —
1,350 — —
(5.226) (1,424) (2,622)
— — 954
(100,040)  (122,524) (87,192)
— (15,000) —
(5.930) (2,388) (3,303)
— 110 25
(9,875) — —
(180,336) _ (139,139) _ (107,246)
20,941 22,179 13,130
8,080 3,016 50,124
(9,059) 109,844 14,976
(4.626) (4,269) (3,948)
124,939 45,000 15,000
— (15,000) —
(361) (2,420) (3,406)
185 182 293
1,230 918 2,511
141,329 159,450 88,680
(26.289) 33,269 (4,637)
95,274 62,005 66,642
$ 68985 § 05274 § 62,005
$ 6238 $ 6192 § 7289
22,721 18,028 10,404
$ (5678) § 23§ 648
(1,987) 77 227



Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Far the Years Ended December 31,
2008, 2007 and 2006

Accummulated
(Hher
Shares of Camprehensive Total
Common Common Paid=in Retained Incoms Treasury  Sharcholders®
Stock Issued Stock Capital Earnings (Laoss) Stock Equity
fadodlars in thousanas)

Balance - December 31, 2005 . e 11,221,899 % 11,222 § 7888 § 82639 % {643) % (23,884 § 77222
Cumulative effect adjustment T.u u'utm]l:,-r

apply SAB 108 .....oovnriininiiinniinns — — — 408 — — 408
Met Income ............ — — — 12,716 — — 12,716
Dividends declared - $0.46 per share . — — —  (3,948) — (3,948)
Other comprehensive income, net of

tax expense 0f 8227 . — — — — 421 — 421
Tax benefit stock option exercise ........ — — 293 — — — 293
Purchase of treasury stock .......ccoevveeeee. — — — — — (3,408) (3.406)
Retirement of treasury St0ck ..o reressssennas (4,671) (5) (41) — — 46 —
Common stock 1550ed ..o ieees s srns s enmssens 155,954 156 2,458 — — — 2,614
Adjustment to u:uua]l}r a|:r1:|nl:,.r FAS 158,

net of tax benefit .. . — — — — (4,228) — (4,228)
Balance = December 31, 2006 ..o 11,373,182 % 11,373 % 10,598 § 91,815 § (4,450 % (27,244) § 82,092
Met Income .. — — — 13,600 — — 13,600
Dividends dauclara:d $D Svﬂ |:n:r sh:arc — — — (4,269) — — (4,269)
Other comprehensive income, net of

tax expense of $77... etrert et e e e — — — — 146 — 146
Tax benefit stock crphnn [ — — 182 — — — 182
Purchase of treasury stock .. s — — — — — (2,420) (2,420)
Retirement of treasury stock (4,128) (4) (37) — — 41 —
Common stock 1ssued ..ooooveeeeeniecenn 65,278 65 955 — — — 1,020
Balance - December 31, 2007 ... 11,434,332 % 11,434 $ 11,698 $ 101,146 % (4,304) § (29,623) § 90,351
i e e — — — 9,325 — — 9,325
Dividends declared - $0.54 per share ... — — — (4,626) — — (4,626)
Other comprehensive income, net of

tax benefit of (F1,987) . s — — — — (3,691) — (3,691)
Tax benefit stock option exercise ........ — — 185 — — — 185
Purchase of treasury stock .....ooevrveee, — — — — — (361) (361)
Retirement of treasury stock .o, (5.096) (5) (45) — — 50 —
Common stock 18508 .....ooooiiiiiieeeeieesss s e seens 84, 546 B3 1,145 — — — 1,230
Balance - December 31, 2008 ............cccocivniiiciniiinnniinns 11,513,782 % 11,514 § 12,983 § 105,845 3% (7,995) 8§ (29934) § 92,413

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

INEE TECOMIE uoussiunssssimnss s ves s rmas s s v s e e B b s
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized investment gains, net of tax expense
of $318, 5198 and 576, respectively

For the Years Ended December 31,

Change in unfunded pension and post-retirement liability, net of tax expense (benefit)

of $(2,305), (S121) and F15], re8PetliVELY vuvrvreerieeesirmssrerssssressssermsssvesasssrmsssvessasssassss smsssssnsss sessssssssresasssrnans

COMPTeNENESIVE IIEDIIIE ©.iiiiciiiiiasiressere s snessiesse s sieas s bba s fms o8 ea 44 S84 8R4 EE £ 4 £ £ L4 4 RS RS bR R b

2008 2007 2006
fdallars in thousands)
.......................................... $9325  §13,600 F12.716
.......................................... 589 370 140
(4,280) (224) 281
$ 5634 $13.746  $13.137

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Nature of Business

The Bryn Mawr Trust Company (the “Bank™) received its
Pennsylvania banking charter in 1889 and is a member of the
Federal Reserve System. In 1986, Bryn Mawr Bank
Corporation (the “Corporation™) was formed and on January 2,
1987, the Bank became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Corporation. The Bank and Corporation are headquartered in
Bryn Mawr, PA, a western suburb of Philadelphia, PA. The
Corporation and its subsidiaries provide wealth management,
community banking, residential mortgage lending, insurance
and business banking services to its customers through nine
full service branches and seven retirement community offices
throughout Montgomery, Delaware and Chester counties. In
2008, the Corporation opened the Bryn Mawr Trust Company
of Delaware in Wilmington, Delaware, to further its long-term
growth strategy, and diversify its asset base and client
accounts. The Corporation trades on the NASDACQ Global
Market (“NASDQ™) under the symbol BMTC.

The Corporation operates in a highly competitive market area
that includes local, national and regional banks as competitors
along with savings banks, credit unions, insurance companies,
trust companies, registered investment advisors and mutual
fund families. The Corporation and its subsidiaries are
regulated by many regulatory agencies including the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC™), Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™), the Federal Reserve and the
Pennsylvania Department of Banking,

B. Basis of Presentation

The accounting policies of the Corporation conform with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (“GAAFP") and predominant practice within the
banking industry. Statements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board are noted in these statements by the
abbreviation “FAS."

The Conseclidated Financial Statements include the accounts of
the Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries. The
Corporation’s consolidated financial condition and results of
operations consist almost entirely of the Bank's financial
condition and results of operations. All material inter-
company transactions and balances have been eliminated.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is required
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheets, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

28

Although our current estimates contemplate current conditions
and how we expect them to change in the future, it is
reasonably possible that in 2009, actual conditions could be
worse than anticipated in those estimates, which could
materially affect our results of operations and financial
condition. Amounts subject to significant estimates are items
such as the allowance for loan and lease losses and lending
related commitments, goodwill and intangible assets, pension
and post-retirement obligations, the fair value of financial
instruments and other-than~temporary impairments. Among
other effects, such changes could result in future impairments
of investment securities, goodwill and intangible assets and
establishment of allowances for loan losses and lending
related commitments as well as increased pension and post-
retirement expense.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash due from banks,
interest —bearing deposits, federal funds sold and money
market funds with other banks with original maturities of three
months or less. Cash balances required to meet regulatory
reserve requirements of the Federal Reserve Board amounted
to §1.9 million and $2.0 million at December 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007, respectively.

D. Investment Securities

Investment securities which are held for indefinite periods of
time, which management intends to use as part of its
asset/liability strategy, or which may be sold in response to
changes in interest rates, changes in prepayment risk,
increases in capital requirements, or other similar factors, are
classified as available for sale and are carried at fair value. Net
unrealized gains and losses for such securities, net of tax, are
required to be recognized as a separate component of
sharcholders’ equity and excluded from determination of net
income. Gains or losses on disposition are based on the net
proceeds and cost of the securities sold, adjusied for
amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, using
the specific identification method.

E. Loans Held for Sale

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the
secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated
fair value in the aggregate. Net unrealized losses, if any, are
recognized through a valuation allowance by charges to
income.

F. Portfolio Loans and Leases

The Corporation grants construction, commercial, residential
morigage and consumer loans to customers primarily in
southeastern Pennsylvania and small ticket equipment leasing
lo customers nationwide. Although the Corporation has a



diversified loan and lease portfolio, its debtors® ability to
honor their contracts is substantially dependent upon the real
estate and general economic conditions of the region.

Loans and leases that the Corporation has the intent and ability
to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or pay-off,
generally are reported at their outstanding principal balance
adjusted for charge-offs, the allowance for loan and lease
losses and any deferred fees or costs on originated loans and
leases. Interest income i8 accrued on the unpaid principal
balance.

Loan and lease origination fees and loan and lease origination
costs are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the
related yield using the interest method.

The accrual of interest on loans and leases is generally
discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless
the credit is well secured and in the process of collection.
Loans and leases are placed on non-accrual status or charged-
off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is
considered doubtful. All interest accrued, but not collected for
loans that are placed on non-accrual status or charged-off is
reversed against interest income. All interest accrued, but not
collected on leases that are placed on non-accrual status is not
reversed against interest until the lease is charged-off at 120
days delinquent. The interest received on these non-accrual
loans and leases is applied to reduce the carrying value of
loans and leases or, if principal is considered fully collectible,
recognized as interest income until qualifying for retum to
accrual status. Loans and leases are returned to accrual status
when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due
are brought current and future payments are reasonably
assured.

G. Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The allowance for loan and lease losses (“allowance™) is
established through a provision for loan and lease losses
{“provision™) charged as an expense. Loans and leases are
charged against the allowance when Management believes that
the principal is uncollectible. The allowance is maintained at a
level that Management believes is sufficient to absorb
estimated probable credit losses.

Management’s determination of the adequacy of the allowance
is based on periodic evaluations of the loan and lease portfolio
and other relevant factors. However, this evaluation is
inherently subjective as it requires significant estimates by
Management. Consideration is given to a variety of factors in
establishing these estimates including specific terms and
conditions of loans and leases, underwriting standards,
delinguency statistics, industry concentration, overall exposure
to a single customer, adequacy of collateral, the dependence
on collateral, and results of internal loan review, including
borrowers perceived financial and management strengths, the
amounts and timing of the present value of future cash flows,
and access to additional funds,
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The evaluation process also considers the impact of
competition, current and expected economic conditions,
national and international events, the regulatory and legislative
environment and inherent risks in the loan and lease portfolio.
All of these factors may be susceptible to significant change.
To the extent actual outcomes differ from Management
estimates, an additional provision for loan losses may be
required that might adversely affect the Corporation’s results
of operations in future periods. In addition, various regulatory
agencies, as an integral part of their examination process,
periodically review the allowance. Such agencies may require
the Corporation to recognize additions to the allowance based
on their judgment of information available to them at the time
of their examination.

H. Other Investments

Other investments include Community Reinvestment Act
(“CRA™) investment, and equity stocks without a determinable
fair market value. The equity stocks include Federal Home
Loan Bank of Pittsburgh (“FHLB-P"} and Federal Reserve
Bank. These investments are carried at the lower of cost or
market. For further information on the FHLB-P stock, see
Footnote 9 — Borrowed Funds.

I. Impaired Loans and Leases

A loan or lease is considered impaired when, based on current
information and events, it is probable that the Corporation will
be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or
interest when due according to the contractual terms of the
loan agreement. Management's assessment of impairment is
applied to the factors considered in determining impairment.
Factors include payment status, collateral value, and the
probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest
payments when due. Loans and leases that experience
insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally
are not classified as impaired.

Management determines the significance of payment delays
and payment shortfalls on a case=by=case basis, taking into
consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan
and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the
reasons for the delay, the borrower's prior payment record,
and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and
interest owed.

Impairment iz measured on a loan-by-loan basis by either the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market
price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral
dependent.

J, Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned (“OREQ™) consists of assets that the
Corporation has acquired through foreclosure, by accepting a
deed in lieu of foreclosure, or by taking possession of assets
that were used as loan collateral. The Corporation reports
OREQ as a component of “Other Assets” on the balance sheet



at the lower of cost or estimated fair value less cost to sell,
adjusted periodically based on current appraisals.

K. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation and rent are recorded using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
expected lease term or the estimated useful lives, whichever is
shorter.

L. Pension and Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Corporation has three defined benefit pension plans and
one postretirement benefit plan as discussed in Note 14 —
Pension and Postretirement Benefit Plans. Net pension
expense consists of service cost, interest cost, return on plan
assets, amortization of prior service cost, amortization of
transition obligations and amortization of net actuarial gains
and losses. The Corporation accrues pension costs as incurred,

The Corporation adopted FAS No. 158 — “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Plans and Other Post
Retirement Plans™ (“FAS 158") on December 31, 2006. As a
result of this adoption, the Corporation recorded an additional
pension liability resulting in a reduction of accumulated other
comprehensive income in 2006,

On February 12, 2008 the Corporation amended the Qualified
Defined Pension Plan to cease further accruals of benefits
effective March 31, 2008, and amended the 401(K) Plan to
provide for a new class of immediately vested discretionary,
non-matching employer contribution effective April 1, 2008,
Additionally, the Corporation created a new non-qualified
defined benefit pension plan for certain officers of the Bank
and to provide that each participant’s accrued benefit shall be
reduced by the actuarially equivalent value of the immediately
vested discretionary, non-matching employer contribution to
the 401(K) Plan made on his or her behalf,

M. BOLI

The Corporation purchased $15.0 million of BOLI during the
gecond quarter of 2007. On August 13, 2008 the Bank gave
notice to its BOLI insurance carrier that it was swrendering its
geparate account BOLI coniract. The Bank received

$15.6 million in cash on February 9, 2009. As part of the
surrender, the Corporation has represented to the insurance
carrier that it will not enter into any other BOLI agreement or
obtain life insurance on any of the employees covered by the
BOLI policy for five years,

BOLI is recorded at its cash surrender value on the balance
sheet. Income from BOLI is tax-exempt and included as a
component of other non-interest income. In 2007, BOLI
income was tax-exempt. However, as a result of the surrender
of the BOLI contract in August 2008, the total income eamed
in 2007 and 2008 became taxable income. This resulted in a
tax expense at a rate of 45% or $266 thousand in 2008,

N. Accounting for Stock=Based Compensation

The Corporation adopted FAS No. 123R — “Share Based
Payments — Amendment of FASB No. 123 and APB No. 25"
(“FAS 123R™) effective January 1, 2006. FAS 123R
establishes accounting for stock-based awards exchanged for
employee services. Accordingly, stock based compensation
cost is measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of
the award and is recognized as an expense over the vesting
period.

FAS 123R requires all share-based payments, including grants
of stock options, be recognized as compensation cost in the
statement of income at their fair value. The fair value of stock
option grants is determined using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The assumptions necessary for the caleulation of the
fair value are expected life of options, annual volatility of
stock price, risk free interest rate and annual dividend yield.

The Corporation elected to adopt FAS 123R using the
modified prospective application method in which
compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective
date (a) based upon the requirements of FAS 123R for all
share-based payments granted after the effective date, and
(b) based on the requirements of FAS 123 for all awards
granted prior to the effective date of FAS 123R that remain
unvested on the effective date.

Stock-based compensation expense for 2008, 2007 and 2006
are shown in the table below:

For the Years Ended December 31,

pALL] 2T 2006
Without Withaut Without
FAS 1Z3R  FAS 123R Az FAS 123R  FAS 123R Az FAS II3R  FAS 113R As
(dallars in thousands, except per shave amewnts) Effect Effects Reported Effect Effects Reported Effect Effccts Reported

Income before taxes.......ococveennen. $14615 § (277) § 14,338

$20248 § (75) $20,173 |$19.464 $ (59) $19,405

INCOME LAXES ...revrrreereeeeensaenes (5,110) 97  (5013)| (6,599) 26 (6,573)| (6,710) 21 (6,689)
Net inCome .....ococoemccrenereninaes 5 9505 § (180) $ 9,325 |$13,649 3 (49) 313,600 |$12,754 § (38) $12,716
Basic earnings per share ............ $§ 111 § (02) $ 109 |$ 160 $ (01) § 159 |$ 148 § 00 § 148
Diluted earnings per share ... § 110 § (02) § 108 [§ 158 § .00 § 158 |§ 147 § (01) § 146

Fee Note 16, Stock Option Plan, and Note 17, Earnings Per Sharve, in these Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

regarding equity based compensation and earnings per share, respectively.
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0. Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per common share excludes dilution and is
computed by dividing income available to common
shareholders by the weighted-average common shares
outstanding during this period. Diluted earnings per common
share takes into account the potential dilution that could occur
if stock options were exercised and converted into common
stock. Proceeds assumed to have been received on such
exercise are assumed to be used to purchase shares of the
Corporation’s common stock at the average market price
during the period, as required by the treasury stock method of
accounting. The effects of stock options are excluded from the
computation of diluted earnings per share in periods in which
the effect would be antidilutive. All weighted average shares,
actual shares and per share information in the financial
statements have been adjusted retroactively for the effect of
stock dividends and splits.

P. Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liahility
method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for
the future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and
tax credit carry forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax
asgsets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Q. Revenue Recognition

With the exception of non-accrual loans and leases, the
Corporation recognizes all sources of income on the accrual
basis. Additional information relating to wealth management
fee revenue recognition follows:

The Corporation earns wealth management fee revenue from a
variety of sources including fees from trust adminisiration and
other related fiduciary services, custody, investment
management and advisory services, employee benefit account
and IRA administration, estate settlement, tax service fees,
shareholder service fees and brokerage. These fees are based
on asset values and fluctuate with the market. The revenues
generated by Lau Associates are not tied to asset value but are
based on a flat fee for services provided. The Corporation also
earned fees in 2006 and 2007 for providing investment
advisory services to the clients of another financial institution.
Due to a business consolidation, the Corporation no longer
provided these advisory services in 2008. For many of our
revenue sources, amounts are not received in the same
accounting period in which they are earned. However, each
source of Wealth Management fees is recorded on the accrual
method of accounting.
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The most significant portion of the Corporation’s Wealth
Management fees is derived from trust adminisiration and
other related services, custody, investment management and
advisory services, and employee benefit account and IR A
administration. These fees are generally billed in arrears,
based on the market value of assets at the end of the previous
billing period. A smaller number of customers are billed in a
similar manner, but on a quarterly or annual basis.

The balance of the Corporation’s Wealth Management income
includes: shareholder service fees, which are received monthly
and quarterly in arrears, but accrued monthly based on the
estimated market value of the Corporation’s position in the
applicable mutual fund; (2) estate settlement fees and tax
service fees, which are recorded when the related service is
performed; and (3) brokerage fees on non-depository
investment products, which are received one month in arrears
based on settled transactions but are acerued in the month
when the settlement occurs. Investment advisory fees from
the other financial institution relates to a revenue source that
ceased in 2007 when the unrelated entity was acquired by
another financial institution,

Included in other assets on the statement of condition is a
wealth management fee receivable that reflects the impact of
fees earned but not yet collected. This receivable is reviewed
quarterly for collectibility.

R. Mortgage Servicing

The Corporation performs various servicing functions on loans
owned by others. A fee, usually based on a percentage of the
outstanding principal balance of the loan, is received for these
services. Gain on sale of loans is based on the specific
identification method.

Mortgage servicing rights (MSRs) are recognized as separate
assets when rights are retained through the sale of financial
assets. Capitalized servicing rights are amortized into nons=
interest income in proportion to, and over the period of, the
estimated future net servicing income of the underlying
financial assets.

Servicing assets are evaluated quarterly for impairment based
upon the fair value of the rights as compared to amortized
cost. Impairment is determined by stratifying rights by
predominant characteristics, such as interest rate and terms.
Fair value is determined based upon discounted cash flows
using market-based assumptions. Impairment is recognized on
the income statement to the extent the fair value is less than
the capitalized amount for the stratum. A valuation allowance
is utilized to record temporary impairment in MSRs.
Temporary impairment is defined as impairment that is not
deemed permanent. Permanent impairment is recorded as a
reduction of the MSR and is not reversed.



S. Statement of Cash Flows

The Corporation’s statement of cash flows details operating,
investing and financing activities during the reported periods.

T. Interest Rate Floor

The Corporation accounts for derivatives under FASB
Statement No. 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instruments on
Hedging Activities”, as amended. The Corporation records
interest rate floors, which are not used as hedging instruments,
at fair value on the balance sheet as part of other assets.
Changes in the fair value of the interest rate floor are recorded
in current earnings as other operating income or other
operating expense, depending on whether the net change in
value for the applicable period was a gain or loss. The interest
rate floor was closed out in January 2008.

U. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Corporation accounts for goodwill and other intangible
assets in accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets.” All goodwill and intangible assets as of
December 31, 2008 are related to the acquisition of Lau
Associates. The amount of goodwill initially recorded reflects
the value assigned to the asset at the time of investment.
Goodwill impairment tests are performed at least annually, or
when events occur or circumstances change that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of the acquisition or
investment.

The Corporation’s impairment testing methodology is
consistent with the methodology prescribed in SFAS No. 142,
Other intangible assets include customer relationships, a non-
compete agreement and a trade name. The customer
relationships and non-compete agreement intangibles are
amortized on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of the asset. The trade name intangible has an indefinite
life and is evaluated for impairment in accordance with SFAS
No. 142 as prescribed above.

¥. Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform
to the current vear presentation.

W. New Accounting Pronouncements
Standards Adopted:
FAS 157

In September 2006, the FASB issued FAS No. 157 — “Fair
Value Measurements™ (“FAS 157"). FAS 157 establishes a
single authoritative definition of fair value, sets out a
framework for measuring fair value, and requires additional
disclosures about fair-value measurements. The Statement
applies only to fair=value measurements that are already
required or permitted by other accounting standards.

FAS 157 is effective for fair-value measures already required
or permitted by other standards for financial statements issued
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for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and
interim periods within those fiscal years. The Corporation
adopted FAS 157 effective January 1, 2008 and has
determined that the adoption of thizs Statement did not have a
material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial
statements.

FAS 159

In February 2007 the FASB issued FAS No. 159 —“The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Liabilities — Including
an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (“FAS 159™).
FAS 159 permits entities to measure many financial
instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective
is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the
opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported eamnings without
having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions.

The Corporation adopted FAS 159 effective January 1, 2008,
and has determined that the adoption of this Statement did not
have a material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated
financial statements.

SAB No. 109

In November 2007, the SEC issued SAB No. 109, “Written
Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through
Earnings™. SAB No. 109 supersedes SAB No. 105, “Loan
Commitments Accounted for as Derivative Instruments”, and
expresses the view that expected net future cash flows related
to the servicing of loans should be included in the fair value
measurement of all written loan commitments that are
accounted for a fair value through earnings. SAB No. 109
retains the views in SAB No. 105 that internally developed
intangible assets (such as client relationship intangible assets)
should not be included in the fair value measurement of
derivative loan commitments. SAB No. 109 became effective
on January 1, 2008 and did not have a material effect on the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements upon
adoption.

SAR No. 110

In December 2007, the SEC issued SAB No. 110, and
extended, under certain circumstances, the availability of a
“simplified” method for estimating the expected term of “plain
vanilla” share options in accordance with SFAS No. 123
(revised). Since the Corporation does not use the “simplified”
method to estimate the expected term of share options, the
adoption of SAB No. 110 did not effect the Corporation’s
consolidated financial statements.

Standards Not Yet Adopted:
FAS 160

In December 2007 the FASB issued FAS No. 160 —
“Noncontrolling Interest in Consolidated Financial Statements
—Including an Amendment of ARB No. 517 (“FAS 160™).
FAS 160 improves the relevance, comparability, and
transparency of the financial information that a reporting



entity provides in its consolidated financial statements by
establishing accounting and reporting standards for the
noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the
deconsolidation of a subsidiary.

FAS 160 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first
fiscal year that beging on or after December 15, 2008. Early
adoption is prohibited, The Corporation has not yet
determined whether this statement will have a material impact
on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements upon
adoption.

FAS 161

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures
about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 133.” SFAS No. 161
amends SFAS No. 133 and its related guidance by requiring
expanded disclosures about derivative instruments and
hedging activities. This statement will require us to provide
additional disclosure about a) how and why we use derivative
instruments; b) how we account for derivative instruments and
related hedged items under SFAS No. 133 and its related
interpretations; and c) how derivative instruments and related
hedged items effect our financial condition, financial
performance, and cash flows. SFAS No. 161 does not change
the accounting for derivatives under SFAS No. 133,

SFAS No. 161 will be effective for the fiscal year and interim
periods beginning January 1, 2009, with early adoption
encouraged. The Corporation has not yet determined whether
this statement will have a material impact on the Corporation’s
consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

FAS No. 141 (revised)

In December 2007, FASB issued FAS No. 141 (revised 2007),
“Business Combinations”. FAS No. 141 {revised) retains the
fundamental requirement of FAS 141 that the acquisition
method of accounting be used for all business combinations.
However, FAS No. 141 (revised) does make significant
changes to the accounting for a business combination achieved
in stages, the treatment of contingent consideration,
transaction and restructuring costs, and other aspects of
business combination accounting. FAS No. 141 (revised) will
be effective with the fiscal year that begins on January 1,
2009, and will change the Corporation’s accounting treatment
for business combinations on a prospective basis.

X. Adjustment Related to Prior Financial Statements

In 2006, the Corporation determined that two prior
misstatements were material under the guidance of Staff
Accounting Bulletin No.108 (*SAB 108") and were recorded
in the 2006 Consolidated Financial Statements. Consistent
with the adoption in 2006 of SAB 108 and its transition
provisions, the Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity
reflects a cumulative effect adjustment of an increase in
retained earnings of $408 thousand effective January 1, 2006
related to these errors.
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2, ACQUISITION OF LAU ASSOCIATES

On July 15, 2008, the Corporation acquired JNJ Holdings LLC
(“TNT"), Lau Associates LLC (*Lau™) and Lau Professional
Services LLC (together with JNJ and Lau, “Lau Associates™).
The Corporation acquired all of the issued and outstanding
limited liability company membership interests in JNJ, a
holding company that wholly owned Lau Associates, a
financial planning and investment advisory firm, and Lau
Professional Services, a tax preparation firm, The results of
operations for Lau Associates for the 5.5 month period from
July 15, 2008 to December 31, 2008 are included in the
consolidated financial statements. Lau Associates is included
in the wealth segment of the Corporation since it has similar
economic characteristics, products and services to those of the
wealth segment of the Corporation.

Lau Associates is a nationally recognized, independent, family
office serving high net worth individuals and families, with
special expertise in planning intergenerational inherited
wealth. The company had approximately $401 million of
assets under management and another $105 million under
supervision as of December 31, 2008.

The transaction was valued at $10.3 million for 100% of the
Company. The valuation was based on 2007 pre-tax income of
$891 thousand with a multiple of 11.5. The Corporation paid
$3.7 million in cash which represented 32.5% of the earn-out
valuation plus a one-time payment, to Marigot Daze (the
Seller of INT) on July 15, 2008 to acquire the assets and
control of the Company. A second estimated contingent earn-
out payment for the additional purchase price was paid in cash
to Marigot Daze on December 31, 2008 in the amount of

$5.9 million based upon Lau Associates estimated 2008 pre-
tax income with a multiple of 12, Based upon the final
determination of 2008 actual pre-tax income, an additional
payment of $195 thousand will be paid to Marigot Daze in the
first quarter of 2009. The second carn out payment represented
32.5% of the earn out valuation.

The remaining value of Lau Associates (35%) is expected to
be paid in subsequent contingent payments over a 3 year earn-
out period that includes payments for each of the calendar
years ending December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011. These
subsequent contingent eamn-out payments will be made based
upon the product of pre-tax income for such calendar years
times the pre-defined compound annual growth rate multiple
for each calendar year at the applicable percentage rate of
11.7% for each 2009, 2010 and 2011. The maximum purchase
price will not exceed more than $19 million. Additional camn-
out payments will increase goodwill. Additional direct costs
associated with the acquisition (investment banking financial
advisory fees, legal fees, accounting and auditing fees and
professional advisory and consulting fees) amounted to $465
thousand and were capitalized.



The following table summarizes the fair value of assets
acquired and liabilities assumed on the date of acquisition.
This transaction was accounted for using the purchase method
of accounting.

(dodlars in thousands) 2008
Assets:

Cash .. ST UUUTTPPUUTUPOTUTVI. S I3 |
Intangﬂ:-le assels BT OPO U 1. |
Premises and eqmpment 61
Accounts receivable ... 24
Other B8SEEE ..o e 23
Total SSEES ...ocerecerrcere s en 5 6,129
Liabilities & Equity

Contingent payment 11'al1nll|t;5-r S T |
Deferred revenue . S 614
Deferred rent obhgatmn ............................................. 59
Other accrued Habilities .....o.cooveeceeerecemsnsnesssrerens 61l
Total Habilities ..., 3 2,005
Equity 4,124
Total liabilities & equity .....ccoovvierriimcece e 3 6,129

The Corporation recorded a net contingent payment liability at
acquisition after recording the purchase of the tangible assets,
and the value of the intangible assets and liabilities and
recording cash basis to acerual accounting adjustments. Part of
the $5.9 million earn-out payment made on December 31,
2008 was applied to the contingent liability recorded at
acquisition, thereby exhausting the balance. The difference
was applied to goodwill. All fumre earn-out paymenis will be
applied to goodwill.

The fair value measurement of assets was finalized at
acquisition. The fair value of intangible assets and the related
amortization schedule as of December 31, 2008 was as
follows: The Corporation had no goodwill or intangible assets
prior to the acquisition.

Beginning  Additiens Ending
HBalance Gross Fair  Accumnplated  Balance Amuorttstion
(edellars im thovsands) s Valwe Amortization 1231889 Puriod
Goodwill ..o & — § 45629 % — % 4,629 Indefinite
Customer
relationships
LT ) - — 5,100 (11T 4983 20 Years
Mon compete
agreement ..., — 530 (24) 506 10 Years
Brand (trade
name} ....... — 240 — 240 Indefinite
Taotal . . 3 — § 10,499 § (141) ¥ 10,358

The Company expects amortization of intangible assets of
$308 thousand annually for each of the five succeeding years
from 2009 to 2013 as the intangible assets will be amortized
on a straight-line basis.
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The following table summarizes the unandited proforma
operating results of the Corporation had the acquisition of Lan
Associates ocewrred on January 1, 2007:

Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation
Proforma Results of Operation
Far the
Twelve Months Ending
December 31

(dallars in thousands, except per share data) 2008 2007
Total interest income.......ococevveecernee. § 57,934 3 54,218
Total interest eXpense .........cocoooveevernnns 20,796 19,976
Provision for loan and lease losses....... 5,596 891
Total non=interest INCOME .....ccocveereenna. 23343 24818
Total non-interest eXpense ........c...oee.n. 40,040 37,191
Income before tax .........coovvvvverreisverens 14,845 20,978
TS s L e 5,190 6,855
Net INCOME.....cceceverrecressrererenenennees & 90635 § 14,123
Basic earnings per share..........c.ccvvene $ 1.13 § 1.65
Diluted earnings per share..........oce. § 112 5 1.64

Proforma assumptions:

+  Taxes on Lau Associates related income were
calculated using 35%.

3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investments, all
of which were classified as available for sale, are as follows:

As of December 31, 2008

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(dollars in thosands) Cosl Gains Lasses Value
Ohligations of the U5,
Government and
BEETICIEE ooeereseiciemcsenssanes § 10,999 % 171 § — § 11,170
State & political
subdivizions ., - 7071 43 (18) 7,096
Federal agency nmrlgagl:
backed secunties . 78,054 1,647 (42) 79,659
Corporate bonds ....ocooeeee 10,181 —_— (727} 9,454
Other securities ... 950 — — S50
Total i & 107,255 & 1,861 & (TET) % 108,329
As of December 31, 2007
Griss Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market
(dollars in thousands) Cost Gains Losies Value
Obligations of the 1.5,
Government and
BFENCIEE ©oveevemcreeseeereeerseeeraees £ 22005 % 137 % (11} § 22,131
State & political
subdivizions .. 7,775 7 (20) 7,692
Federal agency mrtgage
backed securities .........cverrveens 17,055 144 (25) 17,174
Other securities 130 9 (5) 1,305
Total . * 48,136 § 287 § (131) § 48,302




The following table shows the amount of securities that were
in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2008:

Leas than 12 12 Manths
{edoilars in ok i) Months or Longer Total
Fuir  Unreabized  Fair  Unrenlived  Fair  Unrealized
Yalue Losses  Valie  Losses Value Luossts
Obligations of the
L5, Government
and agencies ... ¥ —% — & — % — % — 5 —
State & political
subdivisions ......... 1,163 (18} — —  L1s3 (18)
Federal agency
mortgage backed
SECUrites ..ons 3,800 (42) — — 3,800 (42)
Corporate bonds ...... 9,454 {(T2T) — — 9454 {(T2T)
Total .veeereerreereen $14417 & (T8T) 8 — % — 514417 §  (TET)

The Corporation has concluded that the unrealized losses
presented in the table above are temporary in nature as they
are primarily related to market interest rates and are not
related to the underlying credit quality of the izsuers. None of
the investments are believed to be other-than-temporarily
impaired. The Corporation has the ability and intent to hold
the securities until maturity to recover the entire value. At
December 31, 2008 securities having an amortized cost of
$67.5 million were pledged as collateral for public funds, trust
deposits, the FRB discount window program, the FHLB-P
borrowings and other purposes.

The amortized cost and estimated market value of investment
securities at December 31, 2008 by contraciual maturity are
shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contraciual
maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment

penalties.

2008

Estimated

Amortized  Market

{dallars in thousands) Cost Value
Due in one year or less ............. wereee B 350 % 350
Due after one year through five }fears 22,507 22,262
Due after five years thmugh ten yﬂars 5,163 4,895
Due after ten years .. 1,181 1,163
No stated maturity ... — _
Subtotal .. 29201 28,670
Mortgage backed securities . 78,054 79,659
Total o 8 107,255 § 108,329

The sale of debt securities in 2008 totaled $26.0 million. There
were no sales of debt securities in 2007 or 2006.
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4, LoOANS AND LEASES

Loans and leases outstanding at December 31 are detailed by
category as follows:

(dollars in thousamds) 2008 2007
Loans held forsale oo 8 3,024 % 5125
Real estate loans:
Commercial morigage loans ............ $249,730 224 510
Home equity lines and loans ......... 154,576 123,293
Residential mortgage loans ........... 132,536 121,313
Construction loans ..., 38,446 66,901
Total real estate 10ans ......ocoevveeverevenennes 595,288 536,017
Commercial and industrial loans .......... 236469 213,834
Consumer 10ans .......oceevereveeerersssssvevenes 8,518 7,990
Leases .. 59,302 45,084
Total purtfﬂlm loans am:l leases 899,577 802,925
Total loans and leases ................ 902,601 $808,050
Loans with predetermined rates ........... $351,925 $333,662
Loans with adjustable or floating rates 550,676 474,388
Total loans and leases ................ $902,601 $808,050
Net deferred loan origination costs
and (fees) included in the above
loan table .....cooeerrcerrssiesniresrereee.. 3 343 185
Non=acerual loans ..., § 5303 § 747
Loans past due 90 days or more and
still ACEIUINE .oovvveveecereviiiiriisccrerireree. 3 S04 % 1,263
Leases outstanding at December 31 are detailed by
components of the net investment as follows:
December 31
(dollars in thowsands) 2008 2007

Minimum lease payments receivable.....
Estimated residual value of equipment ..
Unearned lease income .......cccoceeeaene.
Initial direct costs and deferred fees.......

§ 69,812 § 54,712

(13,784) (12,642)
3274 3,014

559,302 5 45,084

Information regarding impaired loans:

{eollars in thousards) 2008 2007 2006

Impaired loans at year end .....ccoeeea
Average impaired loans for the vear.....

§4586 5 574 § T04
$1476 5 504 § E0I




A summary of the changes in the allowance for impaired loans
i3 as follows:

(dodlars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Balance, January 1 .cvveevvvcvnireneeene § 124 5 101§ 66
Cha.rgo-uf'["s . — a3 (120)
Recoveries .. — 60 5
Provizion . — — 150
Balance, Doccmb:r 31 ......................... $ 124 5 124 5 101
Interest income that would have

been rl::cugmzcd under nngmal

terms . e B 141 % 48 8 2B

Interest income actually received ......... § 84 § 23 0§ 13

Interest income recognized ..o $ 42 % 1 § 39

Interest income recognized using
the cash basis method of
income recognition ..o & 42 8% 1§ 39

The allowance for impaired loans of $124 thousand is
included in the Corporation’s allowance for loan and lease
losses of $10.3 million.

5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

The summary of the changes in the allowance for loan and
lease losses is as follows:

{dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Balance, January 1 .........cccevvenneee. L% 8124 FB122 %7402
Charge-offs ..o (3,616) (1,036) (151)
RECOVEIIES ovvvvecverrsercisesvrereane e 228 147 39
Provision .....cceeeemnmeeesmsssremnes 5,596 891 832

Balance, December 31 ................. $10,332 $ %124 §§,122

6. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of premises and equipment at December 31 is
as follows:

(dodlars in thousands) 2008 2007
Land .. ettt B 3,268 8 2879
Eulldmgs o wevesrrensnseniess 16,320 13,187
Furniture amd -:qmpm::-nt e 17,451 16,430
Leasehold 1mpmvcm:nts 7,205 6,738
Construction in progress .oeeeeeeees 2,073 1,309
Less: accumulated depreciation ...........  (25,021) (23,591)
Total .o B 21,296 8 16,952

Depreciation and amortization expense related to the assets
detailed in the above table for the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007, and 2006 amounted to $1.7 million, $1.5 million,
and $1.4 million, respectively.

Future minimum cash rent commitments under various
operating leases as of December 31, 2008 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands)

2013 . 1,066
2014 and ﬂiereaﬁer renrereesnsesensisnsesesssennsnseenee 3 13,845

Rent expense on leased premises and equipment for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 amounted to
$1.03 million, $963 thousand and $795 thousand, respectively.

7. MORTGAGE SERVICING

The following summarizes the Corporation’s activity related
to MSRs for the years ended December 31:

{daollars in thousarnds) 2008 2007 2006
Balance, January 1 ....ocovvvveeeee. 5 2,820 F 2883 § 2982
Additions ......occeeieiniiiieniiesaeiees 420 285 249
AmMOrtiZation .........cocoeeeenne (367) (313) (334)
Jix 1=V w11 11 | SRR (668) (35) (14)
Balance, December 31 ..oeececes § 2205 § 2820 § 2,883
Fair Valug ......occoevvevnrrrnsermnnscncens § 2210 ¥ 3,881 § 4,289
Loans serviced for others............... $350,199 3357363 3382141

The following summarizes the Corporation’s activity related
to changes in the impairment valuation allowance of MSRs for
the years ended December 31:

{doliars in thousands) 2008 2007 1006
Balance, Januaryl v 3 (35) $ (14} § —
IMPairment .......c.cooevveeveriiicvisaerecee. (098)  (29) {14}
Recovery .. 30 8

Balance, Dec-:mber 31 ........................ . 5(703) § (35) § (14)

At December 31, 2008, key economic assumptions and the
sensitivity of the current fair value of MSRs to immediate 10
and 20 percent adverse changes in those assumptions are as

follows:

{dollars in thousards)

Fair value amount of MSES .cvciiiiiiiiiiciieinene. 82,210
Weighted average life (in years) ... 29

Prepayment speeds (constant prepayment rate)® ..... 25.5%
Impact on fair value:
10% adverse change ........ccoccccvrvcvrccsarnee. 3 (164)

20% adverse change ......ccccvvevevresereresnanenns B (312)
DHECOUNTE FATE ..oviieeiiesceseisesvreseveesvaressrnes s esssn e smses 10.25%
Impact on fair value:
10% adverse change .........ccoocvmrenvcrrmcsrerennn, b (55)
20% adverse change ........coovveveressnersnsnnnenns B (106)
*  Represents the weighted average prepayment rate for the life of the MSR
assel.
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For the periods ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, the
fair value of the mortgage servicing rights (*MSRs") is

$2.21 million, $3.88 million and $4.29 million, respectively.
The fair value of the MSRs for these periods was determined
using a third-party valuation model that calculates the present
value of estimated future servicing income. The model
incorporates assumptions that market participants use in
estimating future net servicing income, including estimates of
prepayment speeds and discount rates, Mortgage loan
prepayment speed is the annual rate at which borrowers are
forecasted to repay their mortgage loan principle and is based
on historical experience. The discount rate is used to
determine the present value of future net servicing income.
Another key assumption in the model-is the required rate of
return the market would expect for an asset with similar risk.
Both assumptions can, and generally will, change quarterly
valuations as market conditions and interest rates change.
These assumptions and sensitivities are hypothetical and
should be used with caution. As the figures indicate, changes
in fair value based on a 10% variation in assumptions
generally cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of
the change in assumptions to the change in fair value may not
be linear. Also, the effect of a variation in a particular
assumption on the fair value of the MSRs is caleulated without
changing any other assumption. In realty, changes in one
factor may result in changes in another, which could magnify
or counteract the sensitivities.

8. DEPOSITS

Following is a summary of deposits as of December 31,

(dodlars in thousands) 2008 2007

Savings .. . § 54,333 § 36,181
NOW amunts 135,587 137,486
Market rate acmunts ............................... 172,818 114,310
Time deposits (less than $100,000) ....... 95326 83,890
Time deposits, $100,000 or more ........... 116,216 119,572
Wholesale deposits ......coccoeniicncerceienanns 120,761 129,820
Total interest-bearing deposits ................ 695,041 621,259
Non-interest-bearing deposits ................. 174,449 228,269
Total deposits ......occovimmmininicssnseee. $809,490 5849528

The aggregate amount of deposit overdrafts included as loans
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 were $357 thousand and
$889 thousand, respectively.
Maturity of time deposits exceeding $100 thousand as of
December 31, 2008 were as follows:

$100,000  Less than

(dollars in thousands) or more 100,000
Mamring during:
2009 . oorrecreresecsesrsssssessssssernssserereenereees 3 113,396 90,896
1 L 720 3,534
. T — 629
2012 .. — 157
2013 .. 100 18
2014 am:l thereaﬂer .................................. — 92
Total ..overeccememeneneesrarsrsssrsrerrrrns. 8 116,216 595,326
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Maturity of wholesale deposits as of December 31, 2008 was
as follows:

$100,000 Less than
{daollars in thousarnds) or more  $100,000
Maturing during;
L 577,024 $29413
. 8,623 —
. 5,701 —
2002 e e ———— — —
2013 and thereafter ....ocovvveevevnrseesvennrans — —
1 1 $91,348 $29413

9. BorrowEeD FUNDS

Borrowings at December 31, 2008 consisted of the following
FHLB-P advances:

{dollars in thousands)

Interest Next Call
Borrowing HRate Maturity Term Date Fiv
Amortizing:
5 7852 2EE% 471172011 3 year F
13,837 390 81372012 4 year F
8599 315 31272013 5 year F
9151 357 4/08/2015 7 year F
b 39,439
Mon-amortizing:
£ 10,000 422 11/09/2009 2 year F
10,000 3.55 10/04/2010 2 year F
10,000 1.36 10/18,/2010 3 year v
10,000 430 11/09/2010 3 year F
5,000 3.8 1/24/2011 2 yr. 11 mo F
10,000 322 2/28/2011 3 year F
10,000 362 90872011 3 year F
10,500 3.21 30572012 4 year F
10,000 3.90 H10:2012 4 year F
10000 232 182013 Syr/2yr. FIE2010 F
10,000 4.06 H0972013 5 year F
10,000 2,58 E/20/2018 10 yr.f6mo. 2/18/2009 F
£ 115,500
$ 154,939

F = fixed rate and V' = variable rate

The table below reflects the borrowing activity with the FHLB-P, overnight
federal funds. The Federal Reserve discount window program has not been
used in 2008, 2007 or 2006:

feloilars in thousards) 2008 2007 2006
Average balance during the vear ... $130,490 542496 £19,442
Year end balance ..o, 154,939 45000 15,000
Highest month end balance ........... 182,293 77,000 46300
Weighted-average interest rate

during the year .. 333% 521% 5.36%
Weighted-average mtercgt rate at

year end L, 3% 4.56% 5.41%

The Corporation had a maximum borrowing capacity
(“MBC™) with the FHLB-P of approximately $345 million as
of December 31, 2008 of which the unused capacity was
$142.6 million at December 31, 2008. In addition there were



$75 million in overnight federal funds line and approximately
%8 million of Federal Reserve Discount Window capacity. In
connection with its FHLB-P borrowings, the Corporation is
required to hold stock in the FHLB-P. This amount was

$7.9 million at December 31, 2008, and $2.8 million at
December 31, 2007 and is included in other assets in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet. The carrying
amount of the FHLB-P stock approximates its fair value. On
December 23, 2008, the FHLB-P announced it will voluntarily
suspend the payment of dividends and the repurchase of
excess capital stock until further notice.

10. SUBORDINATED DEBT

The Bank raised an aggregate of $15 million in subordinated
debt in July and August 2008. This subordinated debt has a
floating interest rate, which resets quarterly at 90 day LIBOR
plus 3.75%, which was 5.75% at December 31, 2008, has a
maturity of 10 years, and can be prepaid at the end of 5 years
with no prepayment penalty. Subordinated debt qualifies as
Tier II regulatory capital for the first five years from the date
of issuance and thereafter is discounted as the subordinated
debt approaches maturity, with one fifth of the original
amount excluded from Tier II capital each year during the last
five years before maturity. When the remaining maturity is
less than one year, the subordinated debt is excluded from Tier
IT capital. Unamortized subordinated debt issuance costs were
$335 thousand at December 31, 2008. These costs are
amortized over the term of the debt, as an adjustment to the
yield. Interest is payable quarterly and principal is due
September 15, 2018,

11. DMSCLOSURE ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

FAS No. 107 — “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial
Instruments” (“FAS 107") requires disclosure of the fair value
information about financial instruments, whether or not
recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to
estimate such value. In cases where quoted market prices are
not available, fair values are based on estimates using present
value or other market value techniques. Those techniques are
significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the
discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard,
the derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by
comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could
not be realized in immediate settlement of the instrument.
FAS 107 excludes certain financial instruments and all non-
financial instruments from its disclosure requirements.
Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented do
not represent the underlying value of the Corporation.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which
it is practicable to estimate that value:
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash
and cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

Investment Securities

Estimated fair values for investment securities are based on
quoted market price, where available.

Loans and Leases

For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and which have
no significant change in credit risk, estimated fair values are
based on carrying values. Fair values of certain morigage
loans and consumer loans are estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for
loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.
The estimated fair value of nonperforming loans is based on
discounted estimated cash flows as determined by the internal
loan review of the Bank or the appraised market value of the
underlying collateral, as determined by independent third

party appraisers.
Other Assets

The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable and other
investments approximates fair value.

Deposits

The estimated fair values disclosed for noninterest=bearing
demand deposits, NOW accounts, and Market Rate accounts
are, by definition, equal to the amounts payable on demand at
the reporting date (i.e., their carrying amounts). Fair values for
certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash
flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being
offered on certificates to a schedule of expected monthly
maturities on the certificate of deposit. FAS 107 defines the
fair value of demand deposits as the amount payable on
demand and prohibits adjusting estimated fair value from any
value derived from retaining those deposits for an expected
future period of time.

Borrowed Funds

The fair value of borrowed funds is established using a
discounted cash flow caleulation that applies interest rates
currently being offered on mid-term and long term
borrowings.

Other Liabilities

The carrying amounts of accrued interest payable, accrued
taxes payable and other accrued payables approximate fair
value,

Off=Balance Sheet Instruments

Estimated fair values of the Corporation’s off-balance sheet
instruments (standby letters of credit and loan commitments)
are based on fees and rates currently charged to enter into
similar loan agreements, taking into account the remaining



terms of the agreements and the counterparties’ credit
standing. Since fees and rates charged for off-balance sheet
items are at market levels when set, there is no material
difference between the stated amount and estimated fair values
of off-balance sheet instruments.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the
Corporation’s financial instruments as of December 31 are
as follows:

2008 2007
Carrying  Estimated Currying  Estimated

(aloilars in thousanas) Amount  Falr Value  Amount Fair Walue
Financial assets:
Cash and due frombanks .. § 18,776 § 18776 5§ 76,965 § 76,965
Interest=bearing deposits

with other banks ............. 45,100 45,100 1,209 1,209
Money market finds .......... 5109 5109 100 100
Federal funds sold ... — — 17,000 17,000
Cash and cash equivalents 68,985 68,985 95,274 95,274
Investment securities ......... 108,329 10%,329 48,402 48,402
Morlgage servicing rights .. 2,205 2,210 2820 3,581
Loans held for sale ... 3,024 3,004 5,125 5114
Other assets ............ 79,558 69,226 35,774 33,774
Met 1oans oeeeceeeecreeeen BR9,245 919,560 7494, 801 795,855
Total financial assets ......... $15151£6 $1!1‘.'1‘124[l4 51,002,006 51,004 200
Financial liabilities:
Deposits oo 5 569,490 ¥ 871,679 5 B49.528 § B49475
Bomowed funds.............o... 154,939 157,344 43,000 43,397
Subordinated debt.......... 15,000 15,000 — —
Orther liabilities ....oceeeee 19,504 19,504 17.217 17.217
Total financial liabilities .... SIQS&MJ 515063!517 g 911,745 § 912,089
Off-balance sheet

INSUMENTE i § J1B,I68 § JIRI6R 5 322968 § 322,968

12. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The following disclosures are made in conjunction with the
initial application of FAS No. 157 “Fair Value Measurements”
(“FAS 1577), in 2008.

FAS 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the nature
of data inputs for fair value determinations, under which the
Corporation is required to value each asset using assumptions
that market participants would utilize to value that asset.
When the Corporation uses its own assumptions it is required
to disclose additional information about the assumptions used
and the effect of the measurement on earnings or the net
change in assets for the period.

The value of the Corporation’s available for sale investment
securities, which generally includes state and municipal
securities, U.S. government agencies and mortgage backed
securities, are reported at fair value. These securities are
valued by an independent third party. The third party’s
evaluations are based on market data. They utilize evaluated
pricing models that vary by asset and incorporate available
trade, bid and other market information. For securities that do
not trade on a daily basis, their pricing applications apply
available information such as benchmarking and matrix
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pricing. The market inputs normally sought in the evaluation
of securities include benchmark yields, reported trades,
broker/dealer quotes (only obtained from market makers or
broker/dealers recognized as market participants), issuer
spreads, two-sided markets, benchmark securities, bid, offers
and reference data. For certain securities, additional inputs
may be used or some market inputs may not be applicable.
Inputs are prioritized differently on any given day based on
market conditions.

U8, Government agencies are evaluated and priced using
multi-dimensional relational models and option adjusted
spreads. State and municipal securities are evaluated on a
series of matrices including reported trades and material event
notices. Mortgage backed securities are evaluated using matrix
correlation to treasury or floating index benchmarks,
prepayment speeds, monthly payment information and other
benchmarks. Other investments are evaluated using a broker-
quote based application, including quotes from issuers.

The value of the investment portfolio is determined using
three broad levels of inputs:

Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical
securities;

Level 2 — Quoted prices for similar instruments in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are not active and model derived valuations

whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers
are observable,

Level 3 — Instruments whose significant value drivers are
uncbservable.

These levels are not necessarily an indication of the risks or
liquidity associated with these investments, The following
table summarizes the assets at December 31, 2008 that are
recognized on the Corporation’s balance sheet using fair value
measurement determined based on the differing levels of
input.

Fair Value of Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis:

Quoted

Prices
In Active
Markets
for  Sigaificant  Significant
Identizal ihar Unahssrvahle
Assets Inputs Inpuats
fellaflvars i homseane) Tatal (Level 1} _ (Level 2 {Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalents ............. § 68,985 568,985 § — 5 —
Investments:
Obligations of TLS.
government & agencies o 11L1T0 — 1LI70 —
State & political subdivisions ........ 7,098 — 709 —
Federal agency mortgage
backed secunities ......ooeeeriennns 79,659 — 79,659 —
Corperale bonds . 9,454 — 9,454 —
Orther Securities ..o, 950 — 950 —
Total assets measured on a
recurring basis at fair value .......... £177.314 568,985 $108320 § —




The fair value of mortgage servicing rights (“MSRs™) is
measured on the Corporation’s balance sheet on a non-
recurring basis. This fair value measurement on a non-
recurring basis is determined using level 2 inputs. As of
December 31, 2008, the MSRs fair value was $2.2 million.

The provisions of FAS 157 related to disclosures surrounding
non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities have not been
applied because in February 2008, the FASB deferred the
required implementation of these disclosures until 2009,

13. 401{K) PLAN

The Corporation has a qualified defined contribution plan for
all eligible employees under which the Corporation
conftributes $1.00 for each $1.00 that an employee contributes
up to a maximum of 3.0% of the employee’s base salary. The
Corporation’s expenses for the 401(K) Plan were

$457 thousand, $410 thousand and $362 thousand in 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively.

Effective April 1, 2008 an amendment was made to the
401(K) Plan to provide for a new class of immediately vested
discretionary, non-matching employer contribution. The
Corporation’s expense for the non-matching discretionary
contribution was $438 thousand in 2008.

14. PENSION AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Corporation has three defined benefit pension plans, the
qualified defined benefit plan (*QDBP™) which covers all
employees over age 20 1/2 who meet certain service
requirements and two non-qualified defined benefit pension
plans (“SERP™) which are restricted to certain officers of the
Corporation.

On February 12, 2008, the Corporation amended the QDBP to
cease further accruals of benefits effective March 31, 2008,

and amended the 401(K) Plan to provide non-matching
employer contributions mentioned previously.

The existing SERP was restricted to certain officers of the
Corporation and provided each participant the equivalent
pension benefit on any compensation which exceeded the IRS
limits and bonus deferrals made by cligible individuals,

Additionally, effective April 1, 2008, the Corporation added a
new SERP which includes certain officers of the Corporation.
This new SERP provides that each participant shall receive a
pension benefit equal to what the QDBP would have provided
at retirement, reduced by the actuarially equivalent value of
the immediately vested discretionary, non-matching employer
contribution to the 401(K) Plan made on his or her behalf and
their respective frozen QDBP benefit.

The Corporation also has a postretirement benefit plan
(“PRBP") that covers certain retired employees and a group of
current employees. The PRBP was closed to new participants
in 1994, In 2007, the Corporation amended the PRBP to allow
for settlement of obligations to certain current and retired
employees. Certain retired participant obligations were settled
in 2007 and current employee obligations were settled in
2008,

The Corporation adopted FAS 158 on December 31, 2006.
As a result of its adoption, the Corporation recorded
additional pension liabilities of $6.5 million; deferred taxes
of $2.3 million and a reduction of accumulated other
comprehensive income (shareholder’s equity) of $4.2 million
at that date.

Federal Reserve Bank guidance states that the effects of the
initial adoption and subsequent application of FAS 158 are
excluded from regulatory capital calculations. See Note 23 —
Regulatory Capital Requirements for more information.

The following table provides information with respect to our QDBP, .SERP._, and PRBP, including benefit obligations and funded
status, net periodic pension costs, plan assets, cash flows, amortization information and other accounting items.

Actuarial Assumptions Used in the Tables Below:

Used to determine benefit obligations as of December 31:
Discount rate .. R
Rate of increase f'ur ﬁ:tun: u:mnp:nsalmn .......................................
Used to determine periodic benefit cost for the vears
ended December 31:
Discount rate .. s
Rate of increase for fumre mmpen_satmn
Expected long-term rate of return on plan as.sets
Assumed health care cost trend rates as of Decemher 3]
Cost trend rate assumed for next year ..
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assunmd to djecllne
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate

QDEP SERFP* FREF

28 an7 2008 20077 1008 2007
6.25% 6.00% 6.25% 6.00% 6.25% 6.00%
N/A 4.00% 3.50% 4.00%% N/A 4.00%
6.25% 3.75% 6.25% 3.75% 6.25% 5.75%
0L00% 4.00%% 3.50% 4.00%% N/A 4.00%
£.50% B.50% NiA NIA N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 9.00%
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.00%
N/A N/A N/A N/A 2008 2007
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Changes in Benefit Obligations and Plan Assets:

QDBP SERP PREP
{dollars in thousands) 2018 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit -:rhhgatmn at Januat}' 1. $32036 $29991 § 2,037 § 1,78 0§ 1,251 § 1,8%]
Service cost ., eereeeteeeteree s eeerssaate s peeensnnans 336 1,251 89 60 — 5
TIVEEIESE COST ovoeovoeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeem s oeeesesees et eemeesoee e 1,701 1,752 197 114 64 &4
Amendments .. (4,513) — 1,530 — — (128)
Settlement ... — — — — (258) (235)
Actuarial I{g:aln] Iuss {6) 106 55 205 61 (176)
Benefits paid .o (1,101) (1,071} (136) (130) (181) {180}
Benefit obligation at December 31 .oovvviveiiicsinininireenee. 528,483 §32029 8§ 3,772 % 2037 8§ 937 0§ 1,251
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 .....cccoooveeevicnnsiceninesnnninns $32,156  § 30,621 b — — 5 — 5 —
Actual return (loss) on plan 885818 ..o (6,914) 1,606 — — — —
Employer contribution . 2,000 1,000 136 130 439 415
Plan participants’ cuntn]:ruhnn — — — — — —
Benefits paid .o (1,101) (1,071} (136) (130) (181) (180}
BT L | PSSR — — — — (258) (235)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 .oiiiciicciieenee. 5 26,141 % 32,156 5 — — 5 — % —
Funded status at vear end
(plan assets less benefit obligation) ..........coovevvvvvvvccncvcnenne. 3 (2,312) & 127 § (3,772) 3(2037y § (9370 & (1.2351)
Amounts included in the consolidated
balance sheet as other assets (liabilities) &
accumulated other comprehensive income
including the following:
Prepaid benefit cost/(accrued Lability) ..o $ 8693 § o414 $(1903) 5§ (1.622) § (5T § (914
Accumulated other comprehensive income (11,005) (6,287) (1,869) (415) (36T) (337
Net amount recogniZed ... 8 (5,312) &8 127 8§ (3,772) &£ (2,037 % (93T)y % (1,251)
*Includes SERP I and SERP Il which are combined for disclosure purposes,
The following tables provide the components of net periodic PRBP Net Periodic Pension Cost
pension costs for the years ended December 31: (dollars in thamsamals) 2008 2007 2006
SEIVICE COBE ovvriieeiicecircsirieciirneiieeee. B — 3 58 12
QDBPF Net Periodic Pension Cost !ST;;‘:E:::;SI lg; lg; IT
{dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 . t.m"':' Dfmmﬂn """"""""""
SETVICE COBL vevrrvvcnsscrmnsreesns s emas s menes % 337 § 1,251 § 1,155 obligation (88561 .o 26 26 26
Interest cost ............ 701 1752 1591 Amortization of prior service cost ... (202)  (202)  (137)
Expected refurn on plan assets . (2,586) (2,547) (2,223) Amortization of net actuarial
Amortization of prior service cost ... 16 81 81 (e ETu) LT SO 55 89 126
AE::::;ET ““““ a‘:“’“'a' IIIIIIIIIIIIII 25 457 ass Net periodic pension cost ... § 96 § 1258 135
Curlailment ......coecvvrmmmesmsmsssnssesrnnn 17 — — Adoption of FAS 158
Net periodic pension COBE ..o 5 805 9943 109 The following reflects information relative to the adoption of
SERP Net Periodic Pension Cost FAS 138:
{doliars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 December 31, December 31,
SEIVICE COSE vovvrverrserirsernssnnssnnes $§ 9% S 605 36 o eAs IS e
Interest cost . A 197 114 o9 Adoption of Adoption Adoption
Amortization uf pnor service u:st 131 44 49 fdnllars in thousands) FAS 158 Adjustment  of FAS 158
Amortization of net actuarial QDBP prepaid expense ... $ 6408 § (5.778) % 630
(ain) 1088 «.coovvvvnniinns — 26 — SERP liability .........oonnnnnr (1,744) (44) (1,788)
Net periodic pension cost .ovvvrveen, 5 418 5§ 244 5 184 FREF liability ........cccvvvnee (1,197 (684) (1,881)
Accumulated other
comprehensive income
(loss), net of taxes ......... (222) (4,228) (4,450)
Deeferred taxes .oveiieennas (1,315) 2277 962
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Estimated amounts that will be amortized from aceumulated
other comprehensive income over the next fiscal year:

(dollars in thousands) ODBP SERP PREF
Expected 2009 amortization
of transition obligation ......cco.... 3 — & — § 26
Expected 2009 amortization of
prior service cost (benefit) ......... § s § 131 § (202)
Expected 2009 amortization of
LT [ S ——— < LI -
Plan Assets: Percentage of
QDBP Plan
Assets at
Target Asset December 31
Allocation 2008 2007
Asget Category
Equity securities¥ ... 50% - 65% 51% 65%
Debt securities ....ovvvevrccneee. 3% = 45% 36% 34%
Cash reserves®® ... 1% - 5% 13% 1%
L 100% 100%

*  Includes Brym Mawr Bank Corporation common stock in the amount af
$633,000 (2%5) and 721,000 (2%4) at December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Cash reserves are above the farget assel allocation range due to the

Corporation’s 32 million contribution to the plan on December 31,
2008,

The expected rate of return on plan assets in the QDBP was
selected by Management after consultation with the
Corporation’s actuary, and is based in part on long term
historical rates of return and various actuarial assumptions.
The discount rate was also selected by Management afier
consultation with the Corporation’s actuary, and is based in
part upon the current vield of a basket of long term investment
grade securities.

The investment strategy of the QDBP is to maintain the
investment ranges listed above. The target ranges are to be
periodically reviewed based on the prevailing market
conditions. Any modification to the current investment
strategy must be ratified by the Executive Committee of the
Corporation’s Board of Directors. The QDBP iz allowed to
retain approximately 2.50% of Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation
common stock.

Cash Flows

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future
services, are expected to be paid over the next ten years:

{dollars in thousands) QDEP SERFP FREP
Fiscal year ending

2000 . 3 1,488 8 133§ 204
711} [V SR ¥ 4 132 202
.1 ) 1 O TOUOURR I .1 o 132 200
7113 O I .| 132 198
20013 e 1,687 132 193
2014=2018 .. 8 9,762 $1,111 § 945
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Other Pension and Post Retirement Benefit Information

In 2005, the Corporation capped the maximum payment under
the PRBP at 120% of the 20035 benefit. The cost is at the cap
in 2008. The long term impact of the cap will be to make the
cost trend rate assumed for 2008 immaterial.

Expected Contribution to be Paid in the Next Fiscal Year

Based on the status of the Corporation’s QDBP at
December 31, 2008 no minimum funding requirement is
anticipated for 2009. The 2009 expected contribution for the
SERPS is $136 thousand.

15. IncoME TAXES AND FIN 48

The components of the net deferred tax asset (liabilities) as of
December 31 are as follows:

{(dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Deferred tax assets:
Loan and lease 1088 MESCIVE .oovvveeevscnesinmnnssnens $ 3616 § 2,845
OHRET FEEEIVES .vovviviceiiiceeieenssesemsssmnssssnsssn 393 244
Defined benefit plans .....ccevvveevivvemnvvvssneen. 5,900 3,351
Total deferred tax assets .....oocccvvccevnirnesnenes 9,509 6,440
Deferred tax liabilitics:
ORISR PESEIVES 1vvesvereeasrerssssesssrsmnssermmssssrmsssrens 113 {171)
QDBP ... ssemss s s msn s sesns s (3,043)  (2,245)
Originated mortgage
ETC T 1T 1] | L (772) (987)
Unrealized appreciation on
INVESTMENt SECUITHES. ..ooviimeesieeessirmessssenssrns 329 (146)
Total deferred tax liability .....ooocovvrvvnere. (4,031) (3,549

Total net deferred tax assets

There was no valuation allowance as of December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 as management believes it is more likely than
not that the net deferred tax asset will be realized.

The provision for income taxes consists of the following;

(dallars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Currently payable ......cocevivvrevvevesnvenenne. 54,413 56,491 57,185

TS ] s T 600 82 {496)
Total oo 38,013 56,573 56,689

Applicable income taxes differed from the amount derived by
applying the statutory federal tax rate to income as follows:

Tax Tax Tax
Rate Rate Rate
fdollars in thousands) 1008 e 2007 B 2006 Y
Computed tax
expense al statutory
federal rate ..o, $5,018 350 37,060 350 56792 350
Tax-exempt iBCome ... Q27 (1.9 (412 (2.0 (266)  (1.4)
Other, MEE oveeceeceeecreecs 265 1.9 (75 (0.4} 163 0.8
Total income tax
EXPENSE wuvvvniesimsninn Sigl}l:!- 350 36,573 316 $6,689 344

The Corporation adopted the provisions of FASB
Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes” (“FIN 48") on January 1, 2007. As required by FIN 48,



which clarifies FAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes,” the
Corporation recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax
position only after determining that the Corporation would
more likely than not sustain the pozition following an
examination. For tax positions meeting the more-likely-than-
not threshold, the amount recognized in the financial
statements is the largest benefit that has a greater than 50
percent likelihood of being realized upon settlement with the
relevant tax authority. At the adoption date, the Corporation
applied these criteria to all tax positions for which the statute
of limitations remained open. There were no adjustments to
retained earnings for unrecognized tax benefits as a result of
the implementation of FIN 48,

The Corporation is subject to income taxes in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction, and in multiple state jurisdictions. The
Corporation is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax
examination by tax authorities for the years before 2005, The
Corporation recently closed and settled with the Internal
Revenue Service an examination of the 2005 tax year.
Resolution of the examination did not have any material
impact to the financial position of the Corporation

The Corporation’s policy is to record interest and penalties on
uncertain tax positions as income tax expense.

No interest or penalties were accrued in 2008,
There were no FIN 48 liabilities accrued during 2007 or 2008.
16. STOCK OPTION PLAN:

The Corporation permits the issuance of stock options,
dividend equivalents, performance awards, stock appreciation
rights, restricted stock and/or restricted stock units to
employees and directors of the Corporation under several
plans. The terms and conditions of awards under the plans are
determined by the Corporation’s Compensation Committee.

On April 25, 2007, the Shareholders approved the
Corporation’s “2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan” (“LTIP™)
under which a total of 428,996 shares of the Corporation’s
common stock were made available for award grants under the
LTIP. As of December 31, 2007, a total of 300,496 shares
were available for grant. In 2008, a total of 130,514 grants
were awarded as non-qualified stock options under the LTIP
and will vest over a five year period from the date of grant. As
of December 31, 2008, there are 14,189 shares available for
grant under the prior plan. The total options available for grant
under all plans are 180,671 shares. The exercise price for
stock options issued under the LTIP is the closing price for the
stock on the day preceding the date of the grant. The price for
options issued under the prior plan is set at the last sale price
for the stock on the day preceding the date of the grant. The
Corporation’s practice is to issue option related shares from
authorized but unissued shares or treasury.
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Grrant data 1s in the tables below.

Welghted
Shares Available Frice Avernge
Linder for Per Exerciss
Option Oiptian Share Price
Balance at
December 31, 2005 ... 934,308 21,064 5 625-322683 1744
Options granted .......... 11,375 (11,375) %21.74 —%23.67 22,89
Options exercized ... (151,283) — 5 625-%21.21 16.59
Options expired .....vee (4,500} 450 521.21 —521.68 21.31
Options forfeited........... — — — —
Balance at
December 31, 2006.......... 789,900 14,189  3845—-323.67T % 17.66
Options granted ... —  425.9%
Options exercised ... 132,500 (132,500) 522.00—-3523.77 22,05
Options expired ... (61,150) —_— —_— 15.03
Options forfeited. ......... (5007 500 — —
Balance at
December 31, 2007 ........ B&0,750 311,185 S10.50-—323.77 5 1852
Options authorized........ — — — —
Options grafled ... 130514 (130514) $24.27 2427
Options exercised ....... 79,450 —  $10.50-—%2121 14.22
Options expired .....vee (B, 750} —  §18.91-521.21 20,95
Options forfeited........... (1,250) —  $22.00-—%22.00 22.00
Balance at
December 31, 2008 ........ 901,814 180,671 S510.50-524.27 § 19.70

Information pertaining to options outstanding at December 31,
2008 is as follows:

Price Range of Shares Under Option at
December 31, 2008

Welghted
Average Weighted Welghted
Shares Price Bemaining Average Average
Under Per Cantractual Exercise Number Exercise
Crptian Share Life Price Exercisable Price
29000 $10.50—%10.75 1.7 510,57 29000 $10.57
29800 $12.25-%1515 19 $13.62 89,800 $13.62
288,700 $16.25 —§18.91 5.2 $1E.35 288,700  $18.35
494314 $19.11 —$24.27 7.8 $22.19 257,142 §20.95
901,814  $10.50 — $24.27 6.2 $19.70 664,642 51843

Shares exercisable and weighted average exercise price at
December 31:

2008 W07 2006
Shares exercisable ............... 664,642 721,166 778,525
Weighted average
EXErCiSe Price....cveeerarirns $18.43 $17.83 §17.58

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date
of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following weighted-average assumptions used for grants
issued during:

2008 07 2006

Expected dividend yield ...... 2.29% 2.36% — 2.02% 1.94% —2.03%
Expected volatility of

Corporations’ stock ... 20.9% 2000 -239% 23,6 - 24.6%
Risk-free interest rate ... 3.39% 4.4 -5.0% 5.00%%
Expected life in vears ........... 7.0 6.9-7.0 6.0-6.8
Weighted average fair

value of options granted .....$5.27 $4.90-%6.82 §6.45



The expected dividend yield is based on the company’s annual
dividend amount as a percentage of the average stock price at
the time of the grant. Expected volatility of the Corporation’s
stock is based on the historic volatility of the company’s stock

The following table provides information about options outstanding

price. The risk free interest rate is based on a yield curve of
the U.S. Treasury rates ranging from one month to ten years
and a period commensurate with the expected life of the
option.

for the twelve months ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Weighted  Weighted Weighted  Weighted Weighted  Weighted
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Exercise Grant Date Exerclse Grant Date Exercize Grant Date
Shares Price Fair Value Shares Price Fair Value Shares Price Fair Value
Options outstanding, beginning
O PEriod oo 860,750 5§ 18.52 $4.04 TEGS00 F  17.66 $3.81 934308 § 1744 5374
Granted 130,514 24.27 517 132,500 22.05 4.96 11,375 1189 .44
Forfeited (1,250) 2200 4.90 {500) 22.00 4.90 — — —
Expired ...... (8,750) 2095 4,77 — — — {4,500 21.31 4,84
EXETCIZEd ooovevorsecs e e (TOAS0) 1422 147 (61,150 15.0% 3.11 (151,283) 16.59 3.54
Options cutstanding, end of period ..ccveevnes 901,814 5 19.70 $4.31 860,750 F  18.52 £4.04 TEO.S00 5 17.66 £3.81
The following table provides information about unvested options for the twelve months ended December 31:
2008 2007 2006
Welghted Weighted Welghted
Average Average Average
Grant Date Grant Date Girant Date
Shares Fair ¥Value Shares Fuir Value Shares Fair ¥Value
Unvested options, beginning of period ... 139,584 $5.04 11,375 S6.44 33,334 £3.99
Granted ..o 130,514 5.27 132,500 4.96 11,375 6.44
(31,676) 517 (3,791) 6.44 (33,334) 3.98
(1,250) 4.90 (500) 4.90 — —
Unvested options, end of petiod ..o 237,172 $5.15 139,584 §5.04 11,375 $6.44
Proceeds, related tax benefits realized from options exercized and intrinsic value of options exercised were as follows:
(dodlars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Proceeds from strike price of value of options exercised .....coooeciiveviesinnenensinnes $1,130 £ 918 £2,511
Related tax benefit recogniZed .......cccvveercerssrss e e s s s s e s resssssessrsesressessans 185 182 293
Proceeds of options eXercised ... s s e e 51,315 £1,100 £2,804
Intringic value of options exercised ... 5 529 ¥ 520 T 838
The following table provides information about options outstanding and exercisable options at December 31:
2008 217 (e
Options Exercisable Options Exercisable Dptions Exercisahble
Outstanding Options Dutstanding Oplions Ouistanding Options
NUMBET ..oovieierismrs s ssrnsses 901,814 664,642 860,750 721,166 729,900 778,523
Weighted average exercise price .........ocvceninninsnnnns $19.70 $18.43 $18.52 $17.83 §17.66 $17.58
Aggregate intrinsic value $1.449,701 51,449,701 | $3,981,430 53,831,493 | $4,723,408 34,714,695
Weighted average contractual termm ... 6.0 4.9 6.1 54 6.3 6.3

The unamortized stock based compensation expense at December 31, 2008 was $1.1 million which will be recognized over the next

52 months.



17. EARNINGS PER SHARE

19. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

The calculation of basic eamings per share and diluted
earnings per share is presented below. All weighted average
shares, actual shares and per share information in the financial
statements have been adjusted retroactively for the effect of
stock dividends and splits. See Note 1 — Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies: Earnings Per Common Share
for a discussion on the calculation of earnings per share.

Earnings Per Share

Year Ended December 31,

{dollars in thousands,
except per share data) 2008 2007 2006
Numerator - Net income available to

commaon shareholders ..o, 5 9325 L 13600 § 12716
Denominator for basic earnings

per share — W:lghmd aw.ragr.

shares outstanding .. . 8,566,938 8,539,904 8,578,050
Effect of dilutive pulml:ml COMMOnN

shares .. . 34,233 93,638 113,579
Denominator for diluted earnings

per share — Adjusted weighted

average shares outstanding ... 8,601,071 8633542 §.691,629
Basic camings per share ... B 1.2 % 1.59 § 1.48
Diluted carnings per share ... § 1.08 % 1.58 % 1.46
Antidulitive shares excluded from

computation of average dilutive

earnings per share . 321,812 58,946 2,722
15. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Components of other operating income for the years ended
December 31 include:
(dodlars in thousands) 2008 2007 26
Cash management ... 3 679§ 689§ 542
L85 T S 648 612 391
[nsurance commissions ............ 365 337 343
Safe deposit rental income........ 318 328 330
Other investment income.......... 476 271 180
[nterest rate floor income....... 268 155 —
Rent.. . 179 126 244
Gain on sala cr[‘ (}R_ECI — 110 22
Title iINSUrANCE ...oocveerecicceiieens 52 65 67

Other operating income ...... $2985 S$2693 §2319
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Components of other operating expense for the years ended
December 31 include:

(dollars in thousards) 2008 2007 2006
Oher .o $1906 F 1632 51,314
Temporary help & recruiting ............ 430 361 441
Loan processing and closing ........... 568 510 435
Computer processing ... 525 504 450
Other taxes . 587 300 463
Travel and entertainment ............ 400 388 355
Postage ..o 3s0 342 287
Director fees ... 333 339 307
Telephone ....ccocecerreesnee e seesneesmenns 342 291 281
Stationary & supplies......cocieeenn 272 248 221
Amortization of intangibles .............. 141 — —
Amortization of mortgage service
rights.... 367 327 334
Imrpamnmt ul mungagc serw..mg
rights.... 668 21 14
Interest nue ﬂuocr exprmse — — 29
Other operating expenses . 56889 F 5663 3§ 4931

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank granted loans to
principal officers, directors and their affiliates. Loan activity
during 2008 and 2007 was as follows:

Following is a summary of these transactions:

{dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Balance, January 1 ...o.oovicicrnrinreeen. $11,754 $15,711
Additions .. - 263 10
Amounts ml]cctﬁd {8417) (3,967)
Balance, December 31 ............................. $ 3600 311,754

Related party deposits amounted to $442 thousand and
$632 thousand at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET
RisK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Off=Balance Sheet Risk

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with
off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to

meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial
instruments include commiiments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit. Those instruments involve, to varying
degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the amount
recognized in the consolidated statements of financial
condition. The contractual amounts of those instruments
reflect the extent of involvement the Corporation has in
particular classes of financial instruments.



The Corporation’s exposure to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the counterparty to the financial
instrument of commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of
those instruments, The Corporation uses the same credit
policies in making commitments and conditional obligations
as it does for on-balance sheet financial instruments.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a
customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the agreement. Commitments generally have
fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require payment of a fee, Some of the commitments are
expected to expire without being drawn upon, and the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. Total commitments to extend credit at
December 31, 2008 were $299.6 million. The Corporation
evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a casesby=case
basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary
by the Corporation upon extension of credit, is based on
management's credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral
varies but may include accounts receivable, marketable
securities, inventory, property, plant and equipment,
residential real estate, and income-producing commercial
properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued
by the Bank to a customer for a third party. Such standby
letters of credits are issued to support private borrowing
arrangements, The credit risk involved in issuing standby
letters of credit is similar to that involved in extending loan
facilities to customers. The collateral varies, but may include
accounts receivable, marketable securities, inventory,
property, plant and equipment, and residential real estate for
those commitments for which collateral is deemed necessary.
The Corporation’s obligation under standby letters of credit as
of December 31, 2008 amounted to $18.8 million, There were

no outstanding bankers’ acceptances as of December 31, 2008,

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Corporation has a material portion of its loans in real
estate related loans. A predominant percentage of the
Corporation’s real estate exposure, both commercial and
residential, is in the Corporation’s primary trade area which
includes portions of Delaware, Chester, Montgomery and
Philadelphia counties in Southeastern Pennsylvania.
Management is aware of this concentration and mitigates this
risk to the extent possible in many ways, including the
underwriting and assessment of borrower's capacity to repay.
See Note 4 — Loans and Leases for additional information.

At December 31, 2008, the total first lien interest only
residential loans of $64.6 million included $54.0 million of
adjustable rate loans that convert to principal and interest
payments between five and ten years after inception and
$10.6 million of fixed rate loans that continue as interest only
loans until reaching maturity. At December 31, 2008, the
balance sheet alzo included $978 thousand one to four family
residential loans secured by junior lien positions that are
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interest only loans. These fixed rate loans will remain ag
interest only loans until maturity.

Ag of December 31, 2008, the Corporation had no loans sold
with recourse outstanding,

22. DIvIDEND RESTRICTIONS

The Bank is subject to the Pennsylvania Banking Code of
1965 (the “Code™), as amended, and is restricted in the amount
of dividends that can be paid to its shareholder, the
Corporation. The Code restricts the payment of dividends by
the Bank to the amount of its retained earnings which was
$79.9 million as of December 31, 2008. However, the amount
of dividends paid by the Bank cannot reduce capital levels
below levels that would cause the Bank to be less than
adequately capitalized as detailed in Note 23 — Regulatory
Capital Requirements.

23, REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Both the Corporation and the Bank are subject to various
regulatory capital requirements, administered by the federal
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital
requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly
additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if taken,
could have a direct material effect on the Corporation’s and
the Bank’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy
guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective
action, the Corporation and the Bank must meet specific
capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their
assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as
calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The capital
amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative
judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors. Prompt corrective action
provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies.

On February 10, 2009, a Capital Assistance Program was
announced to ensure that banking institutions are capitalized
with high-quality capital. The program was initiated on
February 25, 2009 and evaluates the capital needs of major
U.S. banking institutions in this challenging economic
environment. The program will assess if an additional capital
buffer is warranted, allow the institution to seek private
sources of capital or turn to the government for a temporary
source of capital, and is not expected to be a new capital
standard or maintained on an ongoing basis.

Eligibility is dependent on the results of a government stress
test, which will be mandatorily administered to banks with
$100 billion plus in assets and if accepted, provides Tier 1
capital assistance. The application deadline for the program is
May 25, 2009 and after receiving preliminary approval, six
months will be provided to close the transaction during which
time the company may seek to raise private capital. The
capital will be senior to common stock, have an equal level of
seniority to existing preferred shares and will be required to
pay cumulative dividends to the government at a rate of 9%
per annum compounded quarterly. The Corporation is
currently evaluating the requirements of the program.



As set forth in the following table, quantitative measures have
been established to ensure capital adequacy ratios required of
both the Corporation and Bank. Both the Corporation’s and
the Bank's Tier Il capital ratios are calculated by adding back
a portion of the loan loss reserve to the Tier [ capital.
Management believes that as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
the Corporation and the Bank had met all capital adequacy
requirements to which they were subject. Federal banking
regulators have defined specific capital categories, and
categories range from a best of “well capitalized “to a worst of
“critically under capitalized.” Both the Corporation and the
Bank were classified as “well capitalized” as of December 31,
2008 and 2007,

See Mote 14 — Pension and Postretirement Benefit Plans for
certain information relating to a reduction in capital and
related regulatory capital impact.

The Corporation’s and the Bank’s actual capital amounts and
ratios as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 are presented in the
following table:

Mislsnisim
ta he Well
Actual Capitalized
fidollars in thavsands) Ratio mt___ Ratis
December 31, 2008
Total (Tier IT) Capital to
Risk Weighted Assets:
COrpOration ... $ 115367 1129%  § 102171 10%
Bank ..o 111,73% 10.98% 101,742 10%
Tier 1 Capital to Risk
Weighted Assets:
Corperation 90,035 A% 61,303 6%
Bank .. 86,407 849% 61,045 6%
Tier 1 Capltal m Quartarly
Average Assets:
Corporation ..o 90,035 £.03% 56,086 8%
Bank ..o 86407  T.70% 56,116 5%
December 31, 2007
Total (Tier IT) Capital to
Risk Weighted Assels:
Corporation ..., 5 102,896 1131%  § 90,980 10%%
Bank ... 97,142 10.72% 90,591 10%%
Tier | Capital to
Weighted Azsets:
COMPOLAON oo 94,655 10.40% 54,588 &%
Bank ... ER,901  9.81% 54,354 6%
Tier | Capital to Qruarterly
Average Assets:
Corporation 94,665 10.42% 45,420 5%
Bank ......... BR,901  9.83% 45,241 5%

24. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Quariers Ending 2008

foellars i thowrands, excepd per share data) e &0 S50 12131

Interest income

$14,062 14,232 $14,802 514,838

Interest expense ... 5454 4,929 4,955 5050
Subordinated debt ... — — 151 157
MWet interest income ... e BG08 9,303 9,696 9,531
Provision for loan and Ime 19@3&. BS54 781 1,063 1898
Income before income tAXes ....ovreree 4,305 4,751 3,830 1,452
Met income. § 1898 5 3.165 § 1255 § 1,007

F 034 F 037§ 026 § 012
- 5 034 § 037 § 026 5§ 012
F 013 % 013 § 014 5 014
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Quariers Ending 2007

failars i trosuands, exeepr per share data) 03l 10 W3 12431
Interest COme ..o 5 12521 § 13,250 3 14,147 $ 14,300
Interest expense ........ 4,145 4,736 5448 5,647
et initerest ieome 8376 BS514 8609 8,653
Provision for loan losses ... 250 240 — 401
Income before income WXES . 5.837 4,585 5090 4,661
MEL INCOME .o.ovvverrcrarsesssssscarrsesecserees 3 3976 5 3,091 § 3455 % 3078
E —
Basic earmnings per commen share ... 3 046 5§ 036 5§ 041 § 036
D-:]utedeammgspefmmmmswe ...... § 046 53 036 5 040 F 036
Dividend declared .. s 3 012§ 012 5 013 3 013

*  Nerincome for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 includes an 3866
thousand after tax gain (813 million pre-tax) relating to the sale of real
estate that previously served as the Corporation's Wynnewood branch
location.

25. CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The condensed financial statements of the Corporation (parent
company only) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31 are
as follows:

Condensed Balance Sheets
(daillars in thowsarnd) 2008 2007
Asgets:
Cash g 57 § 233
Investments in subsidiaries,
at equity in net assets £9,132 B4,597
Premises and equipment, Tt ......oomememememsermrerees 3,074 3,172
Other assets 1,111 B94
Total assets § 93374 § 90,994
Liabilities and sharcholders” equity:
Accrued taxes pavable 5 a7 s —
Other liabilities 924 643
Total liabilities § 961 § 643
Common stock, par value $1,
authorized 100,000,000 izsued
11,513,782 shares and 11,434,332 shares
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively and outstanding
8,592,259 shares and 8,526,084 shares
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively 5 11,514 5 11,434
Paid=in capital in excess of par value ..o 12,983 11,698
Accumulated other cnmpmhmswe income,
net of deferred income taxes .. (7.995) (4,304)
Retained eamings 105,845 101,146
Less common stock in treasury,
al cost - 2,921,523 shares and
2,908,248 shares as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007 ... (29.934)  (29,623)
Total shareholders’ equity .......ocooeeeeneeeenes 5 92,413 § 90,351

Total liabilities and shareholders” equity .....5 93,374 § 90,994




Condensed Statements of Income

(dailars in thousards) 2008 2007 20
Dividends from The Bryn Mawr

Trost COmPENY.....ccowmeneninernscseneee. B 625 5 4,260 F 3,948
Interest and other INCOME ....vveeeoeeeeeeeeees 933 732 701

Total operating INCOME........cccovemeenens 5,558 5,001 4,649

Expenses 831 682 527
Income before equity in undistributed

income of subsidiaries . ....oooeeeeceereenns 4,727 4319 4,122
Equity in undistributed income of

subsidiarics 4,632 9,208 %653
Income before income taXes ....ooeeeenens 9,359 13,617 12,775
Federal income tax (expense) benefit..... (59)

(34) an

State income tax

Net income § 9,325 § 13600 % 12,716

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

fdollars in thousards)

Operating activities:

Met Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Equity in undistributed income

2008 007 2006

§ 9,325 $13.600 $12,716

of subsidiaries 4,632 (9,298) (R.653)
Depreciation and amortization .........cccocceee. 98 9% 98
Other, net (2,126) 83 (215)
Met cash provided by operating activities .. 11,929 4483 3,946
Investing Activities:
Investment in Subsidiarics ......ococevveeeee (10,632) 21 885
Met cash provided by investing activities ...  (10,632) 21 #85
Financing activities:
Dividends paid ... (4,625) (4,269) (3,948)
Repurchase of treasury stoek ... (361) (2,420) (3,406)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options ... 1,415 L1060  2.804
Met cash used by financing activities ......... (3,571) (5,589} (4,550)
Change in cash and cash equivalents ......... (2,274) (1,085 281
Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of ¥ear ............. 2,331 3416 3,135

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ... § 57 % 2,331 % 3416

These statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

26. SEGMENT INFORMATION

FAS No. 131 —“Segment Reporting” (“FAS 131") identifies
operating segments as components of an enterprise which are
evaluated regularly by the Corporation’s Chief Executive
Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and assess
performance. The Corporation has applied the aggregation
criterion set forth in FAS 131 to the results of its operations.

The Corporation’s Banking segment consists of commercial
and retail banking. The Banking segment is evaluated as a
single strategic unit which generates revenues from a variety
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of products and services. The Banking segment generates
interest income from its lending (including leases) and
investing activities and is dependent on the gathering of lower
cost deposits from ite branch network or borrowed funds from
other sources for funding its loans, resulting in the generation
of net interest income. The Banking segment also derives
revenues from other sources including service charges on
deposit accounts; cash sweep fees, overdraft fees, BOLI
income and interchange revenue associated with its Visa
Check Card offering.

The Wealth Management segment has responsibility for a
number of activities within the Corporation, including trust
administration, other related fiduciary services, custody,
investment management and advisory services, employee
benefits and IRA administration, estate settlement, tax services
and brokerage. Lan Associates is included in the Wealth
Management Segment of the Corporation since it has similar
economic characteristics, products and services to those of the
wealth segment of the Corporation.

Wealth Management revenues include, for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, $580 thousand and

$403 thousand, respectively, of fees that will no longer be
earned relating to one instifutional client that was acquired by
another financial institution in a business combination on
November 16, 2007. Wealth assets under Management and
Administration at December 31, 2007 relating to this client
were zero and $296.2 million at December 31, 2006,

The Mortgage Banking segment includes the origination of
residential mortgage loans and the sale and servicing of such
loans to the secondary mortgage market. This segment also
includes the Corporation’s title insurance and joint mortgage
origination activity with a real estate brokerage organization.

The “All Other” segment includes activities and expenses that
do not fit into the other three segments including general
corporate activities such as shareholder relations costs,
NASDAQ fees and the annual meeting of shareholders. This
segment also includes revenues and expenses from the
Corporation’s insurance agency activities and interest income
from notes receivable which ceased in 2006,

The accounting policies of the Corporation are applied by
segment in the following tables. The segments are presented
on a pre~tax basis which is the way management evaluates
business results.

The Banking, Wealth Management and Mortgage Banking
segments consolidate and roll-up through the Bank.



Segment information for the years ended December 31:
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Other Segment Data
{dollars in millions) 2008 2007 2006 Segment Assets: Substantially all of the assets of the
Wealth Management Corporation and its’ subsidiaries are related to the Banking
BS*IEE“”““ O T % g3 8 763 Segment and are reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
Azze::aﬁ:diiﬂs ——— § . : - in these financial statements. Premises and equipment and
¥ anagem other assets related to the Mortgage Banking and Wealth
other fingncial institution ..... — — 4124 .
Assets Under Management and Management Segments are not meaningful and therefore are
Administration — Wealth not presented. The Wealth Management Segment assets
DHVASION oo 1,564.1 2.191.8 2.102.4 include, among other smaller amounts, the goodwill associated
Assets Under Management and with Lau Associates of $4.6 million at December 31, 2008,
Administration — Lau ......... 506.6 — —
Assets Under Management

and Administration and
Brokerage Assets ... 3 21464 3 22771 § 25911

Brokerage asseis represent assets held at a registered broker dealer
under a networking agreement.

L)

Mortgage Banking Segment:
Mortgage Loans Serviced for

Ohers ..o § 350,199 § 357,363 8 382,141
Mortgage Servicing Rights ... § 2,205 § 2820 § 2,883
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Price Range of Shares

BRYN MAWR BANK CORPORATION
(NASDAQ: BMTC)

Dividend
High Bid Low Bid Declared

2008 HIGH-LOW QUOTATIONS

First QUAarter ... s s b 2313 5 1875 5 013
Second QUArET ... s 22.26 17.00 0.13
Third QUArET .....cccecciiisri s 28.01 16.30 0.14
Fourth QUarter ..., 24.48 15.08 0.14

2007 HIGH-LOW QUOTATIONS
First QUAarter .........covvrvvmmsmsmmnssmmsmmmsssmsrmsmens. 9 2488 § 2275 8§ 0,12

Second QUATET .....ccccvvreeeersvrmerrrsrssersrsess s rrmersrassss s sanesaraseneras 2521 22.00 0.12
B S O 24 98 21.00 0.13
Fourth QUATTET ....coovoeviriesmereriesne e e reess e vesmsssevesmssseresmssens 2323 20.50 0.13

The approximate number of registered holders of record of common stock as of December 31, 2008 was 293,

The shares are traded on the NASDAQ Global Market System under the symbol BMTC. The price information was
obtained from NASDQ, IDC.
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Performance Graph

Bryn Mawr Bank Corporation

Total Return Performance
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